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Chairman’s Statement

I am pleased to present to shareholders the annual results of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the
year 2007. The performance of the Group this year has been very pleasing. The financial services businesses and the property
development and rental businesses both in Hong Kong and China all delivered successful performances in 2007. The Group
also acquired United Asia Finance Limited (“UAF”) in 2006 and increased its shareholding in Quality HealthCare Asia Limited
(“QHA") such that QHA is now a subsidiary. These two divisions have brought additional profit streams into the Group.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2007, the Group’s revenue increased to HK$4,868.8 million, an increase of 124.7%
compared with 2006. Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company increased from HK$1,047.8 million in 2006 to
HK$2,253.7 million, representing an increase of 115.1%. Earnings per share amounted to HK41.35 cents compared to
HK19.51 cents in 2006.

DIVIDEND

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) has recommended a final dividend of HK3 cents per share for the year ended
31st December, 2007 (2006: HK1.5 cents*) payable to the shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”) whose names appear
on the register of members of the Company on Friday, 6th June, 2008.

* Adjusted as each share of the Company of HK$2.00 per share was subdivided into ten shares of HK$0.20 per share with effect from 21st August, 2007.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Tuesday, 3rd June, 2008 to Friday, 6th June, 2008 (both days
inclusive), during which period no transfer of the shares of the Company will be registered. In order to qualify for the final
dividend, all transfers forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s share registrar,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited of Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Monday, 2nd June, 2008. Subject to approval by the
Shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting (“AGM”) of the Company, dividend warrants are expected to be
despatched to the Shareholders by post on or around Thursday, 7th August, 2008.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The “Review of Operations” by the Chief Executive, which immediately follows this statement, incorporates the Group’s outlook
for the future.

APPRECIATION

We have enjoyed a very successful year. This success has been a collective result secured through the dedication, loyalty and
professionalism of all our staff. | would like to express the Group’s appreciation for their efforts in 2007. I look forward to their
continued support.

I would also like to thank my fellow Directors, our professional advisors and finally our Shareholders for their support during
the year.

(’——3%)—\;

Arthur George Dew
Chairman
Hong Kong, 15th April, 2008
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Review of Operations

INTRODUCTION

The core businesses of the Company and its subsidiaries and associates consist of property investment, property development,
hospitality related activities and financial services. The Company is a subsidiary of Allied Group Limited (“Allied Group”). The
Company’s interests in property investment and development and hospitality related activities in Hong Kong are mainly held
through its wholly owned subsidiaries or the 50% owned Allied Kajima Limited (“Allied Kajima”), and in respect of property
investment and development and hospitality related activities in The People’s Republic of China (“PRC”), through Tian An
China Investments Company Limited (“Tian An”), being an associate held by Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“Sun Hung Kai”).
The Company’s financial services business is mainly conducted through Allied Properties’ 58.64% holding in Sun Hung Kai
as well as Sun Hung Kai’s effective 58.18% holding in UAF. QHA, a 51.15% subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai, is engaged in the
business of provision of healthcare services.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Results

The revenue of the Group for 2007 was approximately HK$4,868.8 million, which was an increase of 124.7% compared with
the year 2006. The increase in revenue was due to:—

e astronger performance from Sun Hung Kai, driven by the buoyant stock market;

e the full year consolidation of the revenue of UAF and QHA, which became subsidiaries of the Group in August and
October 2006 respectively; and

e higher rental income derived from the Group’s investment properties.

The profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company for the year increased by 115.1% to approximately HK$2,253.7 million
from HK$1,047.8 million in 2006. Earnings per share amounted to HK41.35 cents (2006: HK19.51 cents).

The increase in profit was due to:—

e asignificant increase in contribution from Sun Hung Kai;

e higher revaluation gains from the Group’s investment properties as a result of the strong property market in Hong Kong;
e full year consolidation of the results of UAF and QHA;

e a profit on the deemed disposal of a portion of the Group’s interest in Sun Hung Kai arising from a share placing
amounting to HK$454.8 million (2006: HK$303.9 million);

e aprofit on a deemed disposal of a partial interest in Tian An of HK$82.2 million attributable to the Company, compared
to a deemed loss of HK$53.0 million in 2006; and

e the non-recurrence this year of the provision for additional Land Appreciation Tax (“LAT”) in Mainland China made by
Tian An in the year 2006.

During 2007, the Company undertook two modifications to its loan and capital structure. Firstly, it redeemed all its outstanding
convertible bonds during the year amounting to HK$549.3 million including accrued interest. The reasons for the redemption
were that the Company was unable to utilise the major portion of the proceeds which had been raised from the issue of the
convertible bonds in 2006 for the stated purpose of increasing its shareholding in Sun Hung Kai, and that the interest rate on
its bank borrowings was less than that payable under the convertible bonds. Secondly, the Company completed a subdivision
of shares in August 2007 by subdividing each of the then existing shares of HK$2.00 into ten shares of HK$0.20 each. This
was designed to improve the trading liquidity of its shares, thereby providing the opportunity for the Company to attract more
investors and widen its shareholder base.

Segmental Information

Detailed segmental information in respect of the Group’s revenue and segmental results as well as other information is shown
in note 10 to the consolidated financial statements.

WABE (HB)ARL A Annual Report 2007



Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Material Acquisitions and Disposals
(a) Disposal of interests in Island New Finance Limited (“INFL”)

On 31st May, 2007, Onspeed Investments Limited (an indirectly non wholly-owned subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai, held
through its interest in UAF) completed its disposal of the entire issued share capital of INFL and the assignment of a loan
for an aggregate consideration of approximately HK$248.9 million. As of the completion date of the above disposal, INFL
was beneficially interested in approximately 74.999% of the issued capital of The Hong Kong Building and Loan Agency
Limited (“HKBLA”").

(b) Disposal of interests in associate

On 7th June, 2007, Bright Clear Limited, a fellow subsidiary of the Company, entered into a conditional sale and purchase
agreement with Sun Hung Kai and two subsidiaries of Sun Hung Kai (collectively “Vendors”) to acquire from the Vendors
in aggregate 379,291,800 shares in Yu Ming Investments Limited (“Yu Ming”), representing approximately 22.43% of the
then issued share capital of Yu Ming at an aggregate consideration of approximately HK$166.9 million. The transaction
was completed on 31st August, 2007. Details of the transaction were contained in the joint announcement dated
7th June, 2007 made by the Company, Allied Group and Sun Hung Kai and the circulars dated 3rd July, 2007 issued by
the Company and Sun Hung Kai respectively.

C eemed disposal of interests in Sun Hung Kai arising from share placing and top up subscription
(c) D 1 d | of interests in Sun Hung K g f hare placing and top up subscript

The Company, through its wholly-owned subsidiary, had completed share placing of 166,000,000 shares (“Share Placing”)
of Sun Hung Kai on 12th November, 2007. The top-up subscription of 166,000,000 new shares of Sun Hung Kai was
completed on 13th November, 2007. The net proceeds of the placing and top-up subscription amounted to approximately
HK$1,906.0 million. The shareholdings in Sun Hung Kai held by the Company before Share Placing and after top-up
subscription were 64.34% and 57.98% respectively.

Other than the above disposals and deemed disposals, there were no material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries, associates
and jointly controlled entities during the year.

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure

On 20th August, 2007, an ordinary resolution was passed by the Shareholders at an extraordinary general meeting of the
Company pursuant to which each of the existing issued and unissued shares of share capital of the Company of HK$2.00 per
share were subdivided into ten shares of HK$0.20 each with effect from 21st August, 2007.

Since 21st August, 2007 (the share subdivision date), the warrant holders are entitled to subscribe in cash for ten fully paid
shares at an initial subscription price of HK$1.00 per share, subject to adjustment, at any time up to 6th June, 2009. During
the year ended 31st December, 2007, 8,736,582 warrants were converted into 8,736,582 ordinary shares at a subscription
price of HK$10.00 per share, while 18,592,634 warrants were converted into 185,926,340 ordinary shares at a subscription
price of HK$1.00 per share. Accordingly 79,953,539 warrants were outstanding at 31st December, 2007. Exercise in full of
the outstanding warrants would result in the issue of 799,535,390 additional shares with an aggregate subscription value of
HK$799.5 million.

The net proceeds received from conversion of warrants amounting to HK$273.2 million was used to finance the general
working capital of the Group.

On 23rd February, 2007 and 13th August, 2007, the Company announced a partial early redemption and the full
redemption of the convertible bonds, being HK$5.00 out of the principal amount of HK$10.00 per convertible bond and the
remaining HK$5.00 of the principal amount. Accordingly, convertible bonds at an amortised cost of HK$240.1 million and
HK$240.8 million respectively were redeemed during the year. The reasons for the redemptions were that the Group was
unable to utilise the major portion of the proceeds which had been raised from the issue of the convertible bonds in 2006 for
the stated purpose of increasing its shareholding in Sun Hung Kai due to the possible issue of the sufficiency of public float of
Sun Hung Kai as detailed in the announcements made on the above-mentioned two dates, and that the interest rate on the bank
borrowings was less than that payable under the convertible bonds.

Sun Hung Kai, through the Company, completed share placing and top-up subscription of total 166,000,000 shares in
November 2007, bringing total net proceeds of approximately HK$1,906.0 million to the Group.

The banking facilities of the Group are reviewed from time to time and new banking facilities will be obtained or renewed to
meet the funding requirements for capital commitments, investments and operations of the Group.

At 3Tst December, 2007, the current ratio (current assets/current liabilities) of the Group was 3.4 times, which increased from
the 1.9 times applicable at the end of the preceding year.

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure (Cont’d)

At 31st December, 2007, the Group’s net borrowings amounted to HK$4,676.9 million (2006: HK$5,043.5 million),
representing bank and other borrowings, loan notes, short-term loan due to a fellow subsidiary and bonds due to a fellow
subsidiary totalling HK$6,540.1 million (2006: HK$6,500.1 million) less bank deposits, bank balances, treasury bills and cash
of HK$1,863.2 million (2006: HK$1,456.6 million) and the Group had equity attributable to equity holders of the Company
of HK$11,147.6 million (2006: HK$8,486.1 million). Accordingly, the Group’s gearing ratio of net borrowings to equity
attributable to equity holders of the Company was 42.0% (2006: 59.4%).

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000

Bank borrowings of the Group are repayable as follows:
Within one year or on demand 871,641 1,526,570
More than one year but not exceeding two years 721,872 645,712
More than two years but not exceeding five years 1,998,510 273,439
More than five years 59,210 -
3,651,233 2,445,721
Other borrowings due within one year 19,723 8,000
Short-term loan due to a fellow subsidiary - 700,000
Loan notes repayable within five years 69,166 66,639
Convertible bonds repayable within five years - 479,783
Bonds held by a fellow subsidiary repayable within five years 2,800,000 2,800,000
6,540,122 6,500,143

The bonds due to a fellow subsidiary and most of the bank borrowings of the Group are charged at floating interest rates. The
loan notes are charged at fixed interest rates. There are no known seasonal factors in the Group’s borrowing profiles.

Risk of Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

The fluctuation in exchange rates and market prices does not impose a significant risk to the Group, as its level of foreign
currency exposure is relatively immaterial.

Contingent Liabilities
Details of contingent liabilities are set out in note 54 to the consolidated financial statements.
Material Litigation Update

(@  On 10th July, 2006, the Court of Final Appeal upheld the judgment (as amended by the Court of Appeal) of the Hong Kong
Court of First Instance of 1st April, 2004, that Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited (“SHKS”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Sun Hung Kai, holds a 12.5% interest in a 50/50 joint venture entered into between New World Development Company
Limited (“NWDC") and IGB Corporation Berhad to purchase land and build two international hotels plus a 200-unit
serviced apartment complex in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia (“Joint Venture”), and that accordingly SHKS was liable to pay to
NWDC the sums which NWDC had advanced to the joint venture company Great Union Properties Sdn. Bhd (“GUP”)
on behalf of SHKS, together with interest on such monies (“Judgment Sum”) and costs of the First Instance hearing and
of the two appeals (“Costs Order”). SHKS had previously paid to NWDC the Judgment Sum and more recently a sum in
satisfaction of the Costs Order. Other claims from NWDC for amounts advanced to GUP on behalf of SHKS with respect
to the Joint Venture had been paid previously by SHKS. SHKS is presently seeking the assistance of NWDC and Stapleton
Developments Limited (“Stapleton”) to ensure that the legal interest of the issued shares of GUP which Stapleton holds
on trust for SHKS be transferred to SHKS, that GUP acknowledges and records in its accounts in the name of SHKS the
amount of the shareholders’ loans made on behalf of SHKS to it.

(b)  Details of the writs relating to Chang Zhou Power Development Company Limited, a mainland PRC joint venture, are set
out in paragraph (b) of note 54 to the consolidated financial statements on “Contingent Liabilities”.

(c) By notice (“Notice”) dated 6th June, 2007 the Financial Secretary required the Market Misconduct Tribunal (“MMT”) (i) to
conduct proceedings, and (ii) to hear and determine matters arising out of dealings in the securities of QPL International
Limited in May and June 2003. Sun Hung Kai’s indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries, Sun Hung Kai Investment Services
Limited and Cheeroll Limited (now known as Sun Hung Kai Strategic Capital Limited) were specified in the Notice with
two employees of Sun Hung Kai group. Procedural determinations made by the MMT are to be the subject of judicial
review, the hearing of which is set down to commence on 17th June, 2008. While a provision has been made for legal
costs, Sun Hung Kai does not consider it presently appropriate to make any other provision with respect to the Notice or
the judicial review proceeding.

Pledge of Assets

Details regarding pledge of assets are set out in note 58 to the consolidated financial statements.

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW
Properties
Hong Kong

The local property market remained strong during 2007 as a result of the growth in the Hong Kong economy and the prospects
of lower interest rates. Capital values of properties rose significantly and lease renewals with increased rentals continued during
the year. The major properties of the Group, including Park Place, Allied Cargo Centre, St. George Apartments, and China
Online Centre all achieved higher rental income. Contribution from Ibis North Point continued to strengthen as a result of
higher occupancy and average room rates.

Property valuation has been carried out by independent qualified professional surveyors in respect of the Group’s investment
properties held as at 31st December, 2007. The Group's investment properties were valued at HK$3,618.2 million and the net
increase in fair value of approximately HK$479.9 million was included in the consolidated income statement for the year as
compared with HK$261.3 million in 2006.

Allied Kajima, 50% indirectly owned by the Group and owning various properties including Allied Kajima Building, Novotel
Century Hong Kong hotel and Sofitel Philippine Plaza Hotel, reported a decrease of 17.8% in profit in 2007. The decrease was
mainly due to a lower investment property revaluation gain when compared with 2006.

Mainland PRC

The profit attributable to equity holders of Tian An, a listed associate of Sun Hung Kai and the Group’s PRC property unit, was
HK$703 million (2006: HK$51.5 million), representing a 12.7 times increase over the previous year. If Tian An had excluded
the provisions for additional PRC LAT made in 2006 of HK$297.4 million before minority interests, the profit attributable to
equity holders of Tian An would have increased by 110%. This increase in profit was largely the result of gains on disposals of
non-core assets including the entire interest in Shanghai Allied Cement Limited, Nanjing Moling town and Xinhui projects.

With the strong PRC property market in 2007, Tian An sold total gross floor area (“GFA”) of approximately 102,400 m?,
compared to approximately 79,700 m? in 2006. A total GFA of approximately 87,900 m? (2006: 83,800 m?) of residential/
commercial properties was completed during the year, representing an increase of 5% over last year. By the end of 2007, a total
GFA of approximately 363,000 m? (2006: 282,300 m?) was under construction, representing a 29% increase over the preceding
year, including Shanghai Tian An Villa (Phase 2), Wuxi Manhattan (Phase 1), Shanghai Tian An Place (Phase 1), Shenzhen Tian
An Golf Garden (Phase 3), Shenzhen Longgang Cyber Park (Phase 1), Changchun Tian An City One (Phase 3), Nantong Tian An
Garden (Phase 4), Foshan Tian An Cyber Park (Phase 1) and Panyu Hi-Tech Ecological Park (Phase 4). These properties have
significantly increased in value in recent years and Tian An expects to record substantial profits on any disposals.

Pursuant to its strategy of increasing rental income, Tian An managed its portfolio so as to retain more real estate for the
generation of rental income. The rental income increased by 23% in 2007 and is expected to continue to increase in the next
few years as and when leases are renewed and as a larger portion of Tian An’s investment properties are completed, including
the “Flour Mill” project in Shanghai, construction of which is expected to commence by the 4th quarter of this year. Tian
An also bought back for rental two floors of Shanghai Tian An Centre and acquired 50% of Novel Plaza with total GFA of
25,306 m? located in close proximity to Tian An Centre in Nanjing Road West, Shanghai.

Tian An together with associates and jointly controlled entities currently have a landbank of total GFA of approximately
7,154,000 m? (total GFA attributable to Tian An is approximately 5,167,000 m?, consisting of 276,000 m? of completed
investment properties and 4,891,000 m? of properties for development).

Financial Services

Broking and finance

Sun Hung Kai, the Group’s financial services arm performed strongly in 2007. Revenue was HK$4,666.8 million against
HK$1,984.4 million for 2006. Profit attributable to its equity holders increased by 320.2% from HK$451.6 million in 2006 to
HK$1,897.6 million.

Securities broking continued to provide a significant contribution to Sun Hung Kai’s revenue. The division participated in a

large number of sub-underwritings, placements, IPOs and numerous H-share launches generating substantial profit. SHK Online
was able to more than double its revenue, posting a 150% gain in its bottom-line profit when compared with 2006.

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BERE(EE)ERAA Annual Report 2007



Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Financial Services (Cont’d)

The IPO subscriptions from margin financing clients rose 93% for the year compared with 2006 to finish at HK$232.5 billion
in aggregate. The structured corporate lending business remained competitive, notwithstanding the rise in alternative funding
channels from the buoyant capital markets and hedge funds. With tighter credit and weaker capital markets, this part of the
business is expected to perform better in the coming year.

Increasing global demand and supply constraints generated increased volatility in commodity prices during 2007. Consequently,
there was significant growth in Sun Hung Kai’s trading volumes in precious metals and overseas commodities. Sun Hung Kai
maintained its leading position in Hang Seng Index futures and options trades as the Hang Seng Index reached its historic high
in 2007.

Income from mutual funds and unit-linked products continued to demonstrate healthy gains in 2007. The mutual funds’ assets
under management cumulative total rose more than 50% compared with 2006 with revenue increasing by almost 100%. The
unit-linked products also showed solid growth with revenue increasing by more than 20% when compared with 2006.

The fund management business experienced another year of strong growth in 2007. Assets under management/advisory grew
34% from US$650 million at the end of 2006 to US$870 million at the end of 2007. In 2007, Sun Hung Kai launched its first
private equity fund — the SHK Asian Opportunities Fund, and successfully raised US$100 million at first closing.

The corporate finance division returned strong results across the board. It successfully launched and sponsored two IPOs on the
main board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. It was also actively involved in a number of secondary placements
of existing shares and new shares of listed companies as well as underwriting numerous IPOs during the year. The division
was also appointed as independent financial advisor to a number of companies in respect of discloseable and connected
transactions and acted as financial advisor in two mandatory cash offer exercises.

A 25% owned joint venture company, China Xin Yongan Futures Company Limited, was established in Hong Kong with
WHLE KL ARAF (Zhe Jiang Province Yongan Futures Broker Company Limited). It obtained the necessary
regulatory approvals and commenced business in May 2007. Results so far have been encouraging, with the company breaking
even in August and turning a profit for the rest of the year. Sun Hung Kai continued to strengthen its existing relationships with
Mainland Chinese financial institutions and is exploring potential avenues to expand its China business.

During the year, Sun Hung Kai raised approximately HK$1,906 million through a top-up share placement of 166,000,000
shares to Dubai Ventures LLC, a group company of Dubai Investment Group. The transaction gives Sun Hung Kai access to new
global pools of capital seeking investment opportunities in Greater China.

Consumer finance

UAF achieved significant loan growth in 2007 largely driven by Hong Kong’s robust economic growth. Interest income
recorded a double-digit rate of increase as compared with 2006. However, higher loan growth and rising bad debt ratios have
meant increased impairment allowances under the current accounting principles and this has led to a slightly lower bottom-line
contribution in 2007 than in 2006.

Profit attributable to the equity holders of UAF of HK$650.3 million was forecast for 2007 when UAF was acquired by the
Group in 2006. This compares to the actual profit of HK$467.6 million for 2007. The difference is mainly due to a drop
in interest yield compared to the forecast, higher impairment allowances on loans and increased expenditure on operating
overheads, which included establishment costs and a delayed roll out for its China operations. There was a gain on disposal of
HKBLA not projected. The drop in interest yield and the higher impairment allowances might have a continuing effect on the
profit forecast made at the time of acquisition for the remainder of the forecast period to the end of 2010.

UAF operated 39 branches in Hong Kong at the end of 2007 (2006: 36 branches), and has expanded to 41 branches in the early
part of 2008. UAF is constantly seeking new locations to expand its business coverage and enhance its service quality.

2007 was also a significant year for UAF’s China strategy. It launched its first branch in Shenzhen during the middle of 2007
and opened further three branches in Shenzhen during the year. The UAF brand, trading under the name of UA Easy Cash, has
been well received by consumers in Shenzhen and the business has been growing at a promising rate. UAF will, during 2008,
focus on developing the required infrastructure for its China activities which the management believes has very significant
growth potential. In this regard, it is working to expand its China network to a total of 10 branches by the end of 2008.

WABE (HB)ARL A Annual Report 2007
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Investments
QHA

Revenue increased to HK$947.7 million, a 6% increase compared with HK$893.7 million in 2006. Net profit, however,
decreased marginally from HK$65.1 million in 2006 to HK$63.2 million. The decrease in profit was the result of a time lapse in
passing the escalating costs, particularly rental and staff overheads, to customers.

During the year, the management placed significant emphasis on positioning the company for its long-term growth. QHA's
business development initiatives resulted in a 5% increase in the number of corporate clients enrolled and QHA’s management
also implemented a series of technology solutions aimed at automating internal processes and enhancing data integration,
resulting in improved accuracy and efficiency.

QHA, as a leading private medical services provider, is well positioned to participate in Hong Kong’s healthcare reform
programme. QHA’s management will support the Government’s initiatives to develop sustainable healthcare financing
programmes and services that meet our community’s needs.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s five largest customers accounted for less than 30% of the total turnover for the
year. Also, the aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers taken together were less than 30% of the
Group's total purchases for the year.

EMPLOYEES

The total number of staff of the Group as at 31st December, 2007 was 3,396 (2006: 3,111). Total staff costs, including directors’
emoluments, amounted to HK$873.2 million (2006: HK$409.1 million). The increase in staff costs was mainly due to the full
year consolidation of the results of QHA and UAF. The Group reviews remuneration packages from time to time. In addition to
salary payments, other staff benefits include contributions to employee provident funds, medical subsidies and a discretionary
bonus scheme.

MANAGEMENT OF RISKS

Financial Services Business

Policies and Procedures

The Group has established policies and procedures for risk management over the Group which are reviewed regularly by the
respective management, the relevant internal audit, compliance and risk control departments, as well as risk management
committee (“RMC”), which reports to the respective board of directors. These policies and procedures ensure the proper
monitoring and control of all major risks arising from the group’s activities at all times.

Financial Risk

The Group’s financial risk management is discussed in note 7c to the consolidated financial statements which includes the
management of market risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate risk.

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (CONT’D)
Operational Risk

Operational risk is defined as the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or from
external events. It includes legal and compliance risks.

The Group has developed a rigorous internal control process and places importance on clear lines of responsibility, proper
segregation of duties, effective internal reporting and contingency planning, compliance with regulatory requirements and the
establishment of detailed policies and control procedures for all its key activities. Operational and business line management
is responsible for managing and reporting operational risks specific to their operational/business units on a day-to-day basis by
identifying, assessing, mitigating, and continuously monitoring the risks inherent in business processes, activities and products.
Each division head is required to declare and periodically submit a “responsibility statement for risk, compliance and internal
control procedures” for review by the respective control departments. Senior management and the relevant control departments
are involved in reviewing overall risk exposure to ensure the Group maintains an acceptable risk level.

Reputational Risk

A key factor for businesses in the financial services sector is their reputation for financial probity and prudence. In our case,
with our important and valuable “brand”, we manage these risks through a strong internal control and risk management regime,
by comprehensive employee training and operational manuals in key areas, and by the strength and independence of our
internal audit departments which report independently to the chairman and audit committee of respective companies.

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

We have enjoyed a successful year in 2007. However, we are concerned with the deteriorating operating environment in 2008.
The global economy is facing challenges arising from the US sub-prime mortgage problems and strong inflationary pressures
due to various factors including higher commodity prices. On the China front, the government’s initiatives to control inflation
together with a strong RMB are expected to have a negative effect on economic growth in China.

The management is cognizant of the impact of such adverse short-term fluctuations and has prepared the Group for such

challenges. The Group is in a strong position and expects to be able to carry out its stated strategies and objectives for the
benefit of all Shareholders.

APPRECIATION

The Board would like to thank all the staff for achieving the commendable results for 2007, and would like to express
appreciation to the Shareholders for their continual support.

Patrick Lee Seng Wei
Chief Executive
Hong Kong, 15th April, 2008
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management

ARTHUR GEORGE DEW

Mr. Arthur George Dew, aged 66, was appointed the Chairman and a Non-Executive Director of the Company in January
2007. He graduated from the Law School of the University of Sydney, Australia, and was admitted as a solicitor and later as a
barrister of the Supreme Court of New South Wales, Australia. He is currently a non-practising barrister. He has a broad range
of corporate and business experience and has served as a director, and in some instances chairman of the board of directors, of
a number of public companies listed in Australia, Hong Kong and elsewhere. He is currently a non-executive director and the
chairman of Allied Group, a non-executive director and the chairman of QHA and also a non-executive director of Yu Ming.

PATRICK LEE SENG WEI

Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei, aged 56, joined the Company in February 1987 as an Executive Director and became the Chief
Executive of the Company in March 1994. An architect, he worked for IBM Australia before becoming involved in property
development in Malaysia and Hong Kong more than twenty years ago. He has extensive experience in the property field. He is
currently a non-executive director of Sun Hung Kai and also an executive director and the managing director of Tian An.

LI CHI KONG

Mr. Li Chi Kong, aged 54, a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland and a fellow of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), was appointed Financial Controller and Executive Director of the
Company in August 1997 and October 1999 respectively. He was appointed the Company Secretary of the Company in May
2007. He has broad experience in the finance and accounting field, having worked in two major audit firms and as group
financial controller for several sizeable listed companies in Hong Kong. He was an executive director and the vice president
of Shanghai Allied Cement Limited. He is currently an executive director of Tian An and the group financial controller of
Allied Group.

HENRY LAI HIN WING

Mr. Henry Lai Hin Wing, aged 51, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in February 2001
and re-designated as a Non-Executive Director of the Company in September 2004. He is a partner of Messrs. P. C. Woo & Co.,
a firm of solicitors and notaries in Hong Kong, and has been practising in the legal field for more than twenty-six years.
Graduated from the University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor of Law degree, Mr. Lai was admitted as a solicitor in Hong Kong,
England and Wales and the State of Victoria, Australia. Mr. Lai is a Notary Public and a China Appointed Attesting Officer in
Hong Kong. He also serves on the boards of other listed companies as independent non-executive director.

STEVEN LEE SIU CHUNG

Mr. Steven Lee Siu Chung, aged 60, was appointed a Non-Executive Director of the Company in September 2004. He is an
associate member of the Chartered Institute of Bankers, London, U.K. He has over thirty-four years of working experience
at senior management level in the banking and financial industry in Hong Kong and overseas. Mr. Lee is an employee of
AG Capital Limited (“AG Capital”) which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Allied Group.

JOHN DOUGLAS MACKIE

Mr. John Douglas Mackie, aged 79, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in February 2004.
He is the founder and chairman of JDM Associates Limited, and was a major shareholder of a group of companies which is a
leading distributor of sports and leisure merchandise in Hong Kong. Graduated from the University of Western Australia and
Harvard Business School, Mr. Mackie has over fifty years of performance orientated experience as chief executive officer and
lately sole proprietor serving in general, marketing consultancy and representation, and has had extensive experience and
successes in agency distribution, manufacturing — proprietary and franchised retailing — supermarket, drugstore specialised
products and sourcing. He is also an independent non-executive director of Allied Group.

STEVEN SAMUEL ZOELLNER

Mr. Steven Samuel Zoellner, aged 38, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in September
2004. He graduated from the Scots College in Sydney, Australia and completed a real estate licensing course. Mr. Zoellner has
been a real estate agent since 1987 and has extensive experience in the industry. Mr. Zoellner has been involved in some of
the more prominent upper end residential sales and development sites in Australia. He has previously owned Elders Double
Bay for the provision of a variety of real estate services which he sold in the year 2000. Since 2002 he has been the principal of
Laing & Simmons Double Bay which consistently sells the most exclusive real estate in Australia.

ALAN STEPHEN JONES

Mr. Alan Stephen Jones, aged 65, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in January 2006.
Mr. Jones, a chartered accountant, has extensive experience in management, administration, accounting, property development,
carpark management, finance and trading, and has been involved in successful mergers and acquisitions of a number of public
companies in Australia and internationally. Mr. Jones is also an independent non-executive director of Allied Group, Sun Hung Kai
and APAC Resources Limited.

WU KWAN YET

Mr. Wu Kwan Yet, aged 43, jointed the Company in 1998 and is the Qualified Accountant of the Company. He obtained a
Master Degree in Professional Accounting from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 2001 and is an associate member of
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate member of the HKICPA.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance within a sensible framework with an
emphasis on the principles of transparency, accountability and independence. The board of directors of the Company (“Board”)
believes that good corporate governance is essential to the success of the Company and to the enhancement of shareholders’
value.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

In the light of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“CG Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of The Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities (“Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) which came into effect
on 1st January, 2005, the Board has reviewed the corporate governance practices of the Company with the adoption of the
various enhanced procedures which are detailed in this report. The Company has applied the principles of and complied with
the applicable code provisions of the CG Code during the year ended 31st December, 2007, except for certain deviations as
specified with considered reasons for such deviations as explained below. The Board will review the current practices at least
annually and make appropriate changes if considered necessary.

THE BOARD

The Board currently comprises eight directors (“Directors”) in total, with two executive Directors, three Non-Executive Directors
and three Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”). The composition of the Board during the year and up to the date of
this report is set out as follows:

Executive Directors: Patrick Lee Seng Wei (Chief Executive)
Li Chi Kong
Non-Executive Directors: Arthur George Dew (Chairman)

Henry Lai Hin Wing
Steven Lee Siu Chung

INEDs: Alan Stephen Jones
John Douglas Mackie
Steven Samuel Zoellner

The brief biographical details of the Directors are set out in the “Profile of Directors and Senior Management” section on page
12.

During the year, the Non-Executive Directors (half of whom are independent) provided the Group with a wide range of
expertise and experience. Their active participation in the Board and committee meetings brought independent judgment
on issues relating to the Group’s strategy, performance and management process, taking into account the interests of all
shareholders.

Throughout the year and up to the date of this report, the Company has three INEDs representing not less than one-third of the
Board. At least one of INEDs has the appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise as required under Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules. The Board has received from each existing INED an annual
confirmation of his independence and considers that all the INEDs are independent under the guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules.
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Corporate Governance Report (Cont'd)

THE BOARD (CONT’D)

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy as well as the operation and financial performance of the Group, and
to review and approve in addition to the meetings for reviewing and approving the Group’s annual and interim results. During
the year, five Board meetings were held and attendance of each Director at the Board meetings is set out as follows:

Number of Board meetings
attended/eligible to attend

Executive Directors:

Patrick Lee Seng Wei (Chief Executive) 5/5
Li Chi Kong 5/5
Non-Executive Directors:

Arthur George Dew (Chairman) 5/5
Henry Lai Hin Wing 4/5
Steven Lee Siu Chung 5/5
INEDs:

Alan Stephen Jones 3/5
John Douglas Mackie 5/5
Steven Samuel Zoellner 4/5

The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration matters covering mainly the Group’s overall strategy, annual operating
budget, annual and interim results, recommendations on Directors’ appointment or re-appointment, material contracts and
transactions as well as other significant policy and financial matters. The Board has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to
the executive management under the instruction, supervision of the Executive Committee which has its specific written terms of
reference. The respective functions of the Board and management of the Company have been formalised and set out in writing
which was approved by the Board in June 2005. The Board will review the same once a year.

Regular Board meetings each year are scheduled to be held at approximately quarterly intervals and as required by business
needs. At least 14 days’ notice of a Board meeting is normally given to all Directors who are given an opportunity to include
matters for discussion in the agenda. The Company Secretary assists the Chairman in preparing the agenda for meetings and
ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are complied with. The agenda and the accompanying Board papers are
normally sent to all Directors at least 3 days before the intended date of a regular Board meeting (and so far as practicable for
such other Board meetings). Draft minutes of each Board meeting are circulated to all Directors for their comment before being
tabled at the following Board meeting for approval. All minutes are kept by the Company Secretary and are open for inspection
at any reasonable time on reasonable notice by any Director.

According to the current Board practice, any transaction which involves a conflict of interests for a substantial shareholder
or a Director and which is considered by the Board to be material, will be dealt with by the Board at a duly convened Board
meeting. The Articles of Association of the Company (the “Articles of Association”) also stipulate that a Director should abstain
from voting and not be counted in the quorum at meetings for approving transactions in which such Director or any of his/her
associates have a material interest.

Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers and related materials and has access to the advice and services of
the Company Secretary. The Board and each Director also have separate and independent access to the Company’s senior
management. Directors will be continuously updated on the major development of the Listing Rules and other applicable
regulatory requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep of good corporate governance practices. In addition, a written
procedure was established in June 2005 to enable the Directors, in the discharge of their duties, to seek independent
professional advice in appropriate circumstances at a reasonable cost to be borne by the Company.

ROLES OF CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive are separate to reinforce their respective independence and accountability.
Mr. Arthur George Dew was appointed as a Non-Executive Director and the Chairman of the Company with effect from
1st January, 2007 and is primarily responsible for the leadership of the Board, ensuring that (i) all significant policy issues
are discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive manner, (ii) all Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at
Board meetings, and (iii) the Directors receive accurate, timely and clear information. The functions of the Chief Executive
are performed by Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei, an Executive Director of the Company, who is responsible for the day-to-day
management of the Group’s business. Their responsibilities are clearly segregated and have been set out in writing and
approved by the Board in June 2005.

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Corporate Governance Report (Cont'd)

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

In June 2005, the Board established and adopted a written nomination procedure (“Nomination Procedure”) specifying the
process and criteria for the selection and recommendation of candidates for directorship of the Company. The Executive
Committee shall, based on those criteria as set out in the Nomination Procedure (such as appropriate experience, personal skills
and time commitment, etc.), identify and recommend the proposed candidate to the Board for approval of an appointment.

Every newly appointed Director will receive an induction package from the Company Secretary on the first occasion of his
appointment. This induction package is a comprehensive, formal and tailored induction on the responsibilities and on-going
obligations to be observed by a director pursuant to the Companies Ordinance, Listing Rules and Securities and Futures
Ordinance (“SFO”). In addition, this induction package includes materials briefly describing the operations and business of the
Company, the latest published financial reports of the Company and the documentation for the corporate governances practices
adopted by the Board. Directors will be continuously updated on any major development of the Listing Rules and other
applicable regulatory requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep of good corporate governance practices.

All of the Non-Executive Directors (including INEDs) of the Company were appointed for a specific term, but subject to the
relevant provisions of the Articles of Association or any other applicable laws whereby the Directors shall vacate or retire from
their office. The term of appointment of the Non-Executive Directors (including INEDs) has been renewed for further one year
commencing from Tst January, 2008.

According to the Articles of Association, at each AGM, one-third of the Directors for the time being (or, if their number is not
a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation. Further, any Director
appointed to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office only until the next following general meeting of the Company whilst for
those appointed as an addition to the Board shall hold office until the next following AGM and in both cases, those Directors
shall then be eligible for re-election at the relevant meeting. Every Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least
once every three years.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established various committees, including a Remuneration Committee, an Audit Committee and an Executive
Committee, each of which has its specific written terms of reference. Copies of minutes of all meetings and resolutions of the
committees, which are kept by the Company Secretary, are circulated to all Board members and the committees are required
to report back to the Board on their decision and recommendations where appropriate. The procedures and arrangements for
a Board meeting, as mentioned in the section “The Board” above, have been adopted for the committee meetings so far as
practicable.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee has been established since December 1993 and currently consists of five members, including

Messrs. Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman of the Committee), John Douglas Mackie and Steven Samuel Zoellner being the INEDs,

together with Messrs. Arthur George Dew and Henry Lai Hin Wing being the Non-Executive Directors. The Remuneration

Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has access to independent professional advice if

considered necessary in accordance with the Company’s policy.

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are:

(i)  to review and recommend to the Board the remuneration policy and packages of the Directors and, where appropriate,
to consult the Chairman and/or the Chief Executive about the Committee’s proposals relating to the remuneration of other

Executive Directors;

(i) to review and recommend performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate goals and objectives approved by
the Board from time to time;

(iii) to review and recommend the compensation payable to Executive Directors relating to any loss or termination of their
office or appointment;

(iv) to review and recommend compensation arrangements relating to dismissal or removal of Directors for misconduct; and

(v)  to ensure that no Director is involved in deciding his own remuneration.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee of the Company were revised in June 2005 to comply with the code
provision B.1.3 of the CG Code, but with a deviation from the code provision of the remuneration committee’s responsibilities
to determine the specific remuneration packages of all executive directors and senior management of a listed company.
The Board considers that the Remuneration Committee of the Company shall review (as opposed to determine) and make
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of Executive Directors only and not senior management for the
following reasons:

(i)  the Board believes that the Remuneration Committee is not properly in a position to evaluate the performance of senior
management and that this evaluation process is more effectively carried out by the Executive Directors;

(i) a majority of the Remuneration Committee members are INEDs who may not be industry skilled and come from differing
professions and backgrounds and they are not involved in the daily operation of the Company. They may have little direct
knowledge of industry practice and standard compensation packages. The Remuneration Committee is thus not in a
position to properly determine the remuneration of the Executive Directors;

(i)  the Executive Directors must be in a position to supervise and control senior management and thus must be able to control
their compensation; and

(iv) there is no reason for Executive Directors to pay senior management more than industry standards and thus shareholders
will benefit by reducing costs in the fixing of such compensation packages.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are available on the website of the Company.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year. Two Committee meetings were held in 2007 to review and discuss
(i) the existing policy and structure for the remuneration of Directors; (ii) the existing remuneration packages of all the Executive
Directors; and (iii) the existing remuneration of the Non-Executive Directors (including the INEDs) and the attendance of each

member is set out as follows:

Number of Committee meetings

Committee members attended/eligible to attend
Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman) 2/2
Arthur George Dew 2/2
Henry Lai Hin Wing 1/2
John Douglas Mackie 2/2
Steven Samuel Zoellner 2/2

In addition to the Committee meetings, the Remuneration Committee also dealt with matters by way of circulation during 2007.
In 2007 and up to the date of this report, the Remuneration Committee performed the works as summarised below:

(i)  reviewed and recommended the payment of performance bonus and increment in salary of the Chief Executive for the
year ended 31st December, 2006 for the Board’s approval;

(i) reviewed and recommended the increment in salary of the Chief Executive, Executive and Non-Executive Directors and
the consultancy fees of INEDs for the year ended 31st December, 2007 for the Board’s approval;

(iii) reviewed and recommended the renewal of the term of appointment for the Non-Executive Directors (including the
Chairman) and INEDs for one year commencing from Tst January, 2008 for the Board’s approval;

(iv) reviewed and recommended the remuneration packages of the Chairman and a Non-Executive Director for the Board’s
approval; and

(v) reviewed and recommended the payment of consultancy fees to a Non-Executive Director and INEDs for the Board's
approval.

The remuneration payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their employment contracts or
service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee. Details of the Directors’
remuneration are set out in note 15 to the consolidated financial statements. Details of the remuneration policy of the Group
are also set out in the “Employees” section contained in the “Review of Operations” on page 10.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been established since December 1993 and currently consists of five Non-Executive Directors, three

of whom are INEDs. To retain independence and objectivity, the Audit Committee is chaired by an INED with appropriate

professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management expertise since December 1993. The current members
of the Audit Committee are Messrs. Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman of the Committee), Arthur George Dew, Henry Lai Hin Wing,

John Douglas Mackie and Steven Samuel Zoellner. The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its

duties and has access to independent professional advice if considered necessary according to the Company’s policy.

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are:

(i)  to consider and recommend to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of the external auditors, to
approve the remuneration and terms of engagement of the external auditors, and any questions of resignation or dismissal
of those auditors;

(i) to consider and discuss with the external auditors the nature and scope of each year’s audit;

(iii) to review and monitor the external auditors’ independence and objectivity;

(iv) to review the interim and annual consolidated financial statements before submission to the Board;

(v) to discuss any problems and reservation arising from the interim review and final audit, and any matters the external
auditors may wish to discuss;

(vi) to review the external auditors’ management letters and management’s response;
(vii) to review the Group’s financial controls, internal control and risk management systems;

to review the internal audit plan, promote co-ordination between the internal and external auditors, and check that the
internal audit function is adequately resourced and has appropriate standing within the Group; and

(viii

(ix) to consider any findings of the major investigations from the internal audit and management’s response.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee of the Company were revised in June 2005 to comply with the code provision C.3.3
of the CG Code but with the deviations from the code provision of the audit committee’s responsibility to:

(i)  implement policy on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services;
(i) ensure the management has discharged its duty to have an effective internal control system; and

(iii) ensure co-ordination between the internal and external auditors, and ensure that the internal audit function is adequately
resourced and has appropriate standing within the listed company.

The Board considers that the Audit Committee of the Company should recommend (as opposed to implement) the policy on the
engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services for the following reasons:

(i)  itis proper, and appropriate for the Board and its committees to develop policy and make appropriate recommendations;

(i) the proper and appropriate mechanism for implementation of such policy and recommendations is through the Executive
Directors and management; and

(iii) INEDs are not in an effective position to implement policy and follow up the same on a day-to-day basis.

Further, the Board considers that the Audit Committee of the Company only possesses the effective ability to scrutinize
(as opposed to ensure) whether management has discharged its duty to have an effective internal control system. The Audit
Committee is not equipped to ensure that the same is in place as this would involve day-to-day supervision and the employment
of permanent experts. The Audit Committee is not in a position either to ensure co-ordination between the internal auditors
and external auditors but it can promote the same. Similarly, the Audit Committee is not in a position to ensure that the internal
audit function is adequately resourced but it can check whether it is adequately resourced.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available on the website of the Company.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year. Three Committee meetings were held in 2007 and the attendance of each
member is set out as follows:

Number of Committee meetings

Committee members attended/eligible to attend
Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman) 3/3
Arthur George Dew 3/3
Henry Lai Hin Wing 1/3
John Douglas Mackie 3/3
Steven Samuel Zoellner 3/3

In addition to the Committee meetings, the Audit Committee also dealt with matters by way of circulation during 2007. In 2007
and up to the date of this report, the Audit Committee performed the work as summarised below:

(i)  reviewed the audit scope and fees proposed by the external auditors in respect of the interim results review for the six
months ended 30th June, 2007 (“2007 Interim Review”) and the final audit for the year ended 31st December, 2007
(“2007 Final Audit”) of the Group and recommended the same to the Board/Executive Committee for approval;

(i) reviewed the reports of findings/independent review report from the external auditors and the management’s response in
relation to the final audit for the ended 31st December, 2006, the 2007 Interim Review and the 2007 Final Audit;

(iii) reviewed the financial reports for the year ended 31st December, 2006, for the six months ended 30th June, 2007 and for
the year ended 31st December, 2007 together with the relevant management representation letters and announcements
and recommended the same to the Board for approval;

(iv) reviewed the Internal Controls Assessment Report prepared by an external consultant, and the Report on Code of
Corporate Governance Practices on Internal Controls (C.2) and the relevant internal control documentation, and the
Overall Risk Profile Analysis Report of the Company issued by the IAD;

(v)  reviewed the Report on the Group’s Internal Audit Plan and Strategy and the Progress Report on Internal Controls Assessment
Report prepared by the IAD and ensured that the issues raised were addressed and managed promptly by the management;

(vi) reviewed the Internal Audit Review Report/Summary and Follow-up Report prepared by the IAD, and ensured that the issues
raised would be addressed and managed promptly by the management; and

(vii) reviewed and recommended the adoption of the Whistle Blower Policy and the revised terms of reference of the Audit
Committee for the Board’s approval.

The “Whistle Blower Policy” outlines the communication procedures through which employees can report in good faith
suspected departures from proper internal control procedures, incorrect or improper financial or other reporting, or any
alleged unlawful or improper practices or wrongful conduct taking place within the Group. The term of reference of the
Audit Committee was revised in November 2007 following the adoption of the Whistle Blower Policy of the Company to
comply with the recommended best practice C.3.7(a) of the C.G. Code.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has been established since January 1993 and currently consists of two Executive Directors, being
Messrs. Patrick Lee Seng Wei (Chairman of the Committee) and Li Chi Kong. The Executive Committee is vested with all the
general powers of management and control of the activities of the Group as are vested in the Board, save for those matters
which are reserved for the Board’s decision and approval pursuant to the written terms of reference of the Executive Committee.
The terms of reference of the Executive Committee were revised in November 2007 following the adoption of the Whistle
Blower Policy by the Company.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)

The Executive Committee will meet as and when necessary to discuss the operating affairs of the Group and may also deal with
matters by way of circulation. The Executive Committee is mainly responsible for undertaking and supervising the day-to-day
management and is also empowered:

(i) to formulate and implement policies for the business activities and internal control and administration of the Group; and

(i) to plan and decide on strategies to be adopted for the business activities of the Group within the overall strategy of the
Group as determined by the Board.

CODES FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS AND RELEVANT EMPLOYEES

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as set out
in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its code of conduct regarding securities transactions by the Directors. All Directors have
confirmed, following a specific enquiry by the Company, that they have complied with the required standard as set out in the
Model Code.

To comply with the code provision A.5.4 of the CG Code, the Company has adopted in June 2005 the Model Code to regulate
dealings in securities of the Company by certain employees or officers of the Company, its subsidiaries and the holding
companies who are considered to be likely in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company
or its securities.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing, with the support from the Accounts Department, the consolidated
financial statements of the Group. In preparing the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st December,
2007, the accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong have been adopted and the requirements of the Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (which also include Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Interpretations) issued by the HKICPA
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance were complied with. The Directors believe that they
have selected suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently, and made judgment and estimates that are prudent
and reasonable and ensure the financial statements are prepared on the going concern basis.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external auditors, Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, are set out in the
“Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages 53 and 54.

Internal Control

The Board has the responsibility to review the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control systems and ensure that the controls
are sound and effective to safeguard the shareholders’ investments and the Group’s assets at all times.

The internal control system is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss;
to manage rather than completely eliminate the risk of system failure; and to assist in the achievement of the Group’s agreed
objectives and goals. It has a key role in the management of risks that are significant to the fulfilment of business objectives. In
addition to safeguarding the Group’s assets, it should provide a basis for the maintenance of proper accounting records and assist
in the compliance with relevant laws and regulations.

The Company’s principal subsidiaries are managed under independent systems of internal controls. These subsidiaries have
provided appropriate assurance to the Company on their compliance with the CG Code regarding internal control systems in
general to the company.

Internal Audit
The Company’s IAD was established in December, 2006, with the Internal Audit Manager reporting to the Chairman and the
Audit Committee. The IAD plays an important role in providing assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system is

maintained and operated by the management. This is part of the Board’s plan to enhance the standards of the Group’s overall
corporate governance and comply with the code provision C.2 of the CG Code.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (CONT’D)

The Group Overall Risk Profile Analysis Report, and the Group Internal Audit Plan and Strategy Report were prepared by
the IAD and issued to the Audit Committee and the Board for review. A discussion of the policies and procedures on the
management of each of the major types of risk which the Group is facing is included in note 7 to the consolidated financial
statements and under the “Management of Risks” section contained in the “Review of Operations” on pages 10 and 11.

The IAD performed an internal control assessment of the Group for the year ended 31st December, 2007. The Internal Audit
Report and Follow Up Report were distributed to the Audit Committee and the Board for their review. The issues raised in the
reports were being dealt with by the management. In addition, the IAD also followed up on the internal controls assessment
report of the Group performed earlier by the external consultant and the IAD, and ensured that the issues raised were addressed
by the management.

External Auditors’ Remuneration

During the year, the remuneration paid to the Group’s external auditors is set out as follows:

Services rendered for the Group HK$’000
Audit services 6,398
Non-audit services
— Taxation services 752
— Other professional services 3,174
Total 10,324

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of good communication with shareholders. Information in relation to the Group is
disseminated to shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal channels, which include interim and annual
reports, announcements and circulars. As a channel to further promote effective communication, the corporate website is
maintained to disseminate to shareholders the latest corporate information and other relevant financial and non-financial
information electronically on a timely basis.

The Company’s AGM is a valuable forum for the Board to communicate directly with the shareholders. The Chairman actively
participates in the AGM and personally chairs the meeting to answer any questions form the shareholders. The Chairmen of
the Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee or in their absence, another member of the respective committees, are also
available to answer questions at the AGM. The sole member of the independent board committee of the Company for advising
the independent shareholders to approve a connected transaction regarding the conditional sale and purchase of approximately
22.43% of the issued share capital of Yu Ming was unable to attend the relevant extraordinary general meeting of the Company
held on 20th July, 2007 as he was overseas. A separate resolution is proposed by the Chairman in respect of each issue to
be considered at the AGM. An AGM circular is distributed to all shareholders at least 21 days prior to the AGM, setting out
details of each proposed resolution, voting procedures (including procedures for demanding and conducting a poll) and other
relevant information. The Chairman explains the procedures for demanding and conducting a poll again at the beginning of the
AGM, and (except where a poll is demanded) reveals how many proxies for and against have been received in respect of each
resolution.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ENHANCEMENT

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter of applying and complying with the CG Code of the Stock Exchange
but also about promoting and developing an ethical and healthy corporate culture. We will continue to review and, where
appropriate, improve our current practices on the basis of our experience, regulatory changes and developments. Any views
and suggestions from our shareholders to promote our transparency are also welcome.

On behalf of the Board

(’——3%)—\;

Arthur George Dew
Chairman
Hong Kong, 15th April, 2008
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Directors’ Report

The Directors are pleased to present their annual report and the audited consolidated financial statements of the Group and the
Company for the year ended 31st December, 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates and

jointly controlled entities at 31st December, 2007 are set out in notes 61, 62 and 63 to the consolidated financial statements
respectively.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group and appropriations of the Company are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 55 and
in the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

The Directors have proposed the payment of a final dividend of HK3 cents per share for the year ended 31st December, 2007
payable to the Shareholders whose names appear on the register of members of the Company on Friday, 6th June, 2008.

Since no interim dividend was paid, the total dividend for the year is HK3 cents per share. Details are set out in note 20 to the
consolidated financial statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
During the year, the Group spent HK$862,000 on investment properties. Certain of the Group's properties previously included
in property, plant and equipment and properties held for sale with carrying values of HK$143,000,000 and HK$78,760,000

respectively were transferred to investment properties.

The Group’s investment properties were revalued on 31st December, 2007 at HK$3,618,200,000. The net increase in fair value
of HK$479,878,000 has been credited to the consolidated income statement.

Details of these and other movements in the investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in note 21 to the
consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group spent HK$75,428,000 on property, plant and equipment. The Group also disposed of certain of its
property, plant and equipment with a carrying value of HK$6,385,000.

Details of these and other movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group during the year are set out in note 22
to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTIES

Particulars of major properties of the Group at 31st December, 2007 are set out on pages 166 to 168.

SHARE CAPITAL AND WARRANTS

Details of movement in the share capital and warrants of the Company during the year are set out in notes 41 and 42 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

DIRECTORS
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:
Patrick Lee Seng Wei
Li Chi Kong

Non-Executive Directors:
Arthur George Dew
Henry Lai Hin Wing
Steven Lee Siu Chung

INEDs:

John Douglas Mackie
Steven Samuel Zoellner
Alan Stephen Jones

In accordance with Article 105(A) of the Articles of Association, Messrs. Patrick Lee Seng Wei, John Douglas Mackie and Steven
Samuel Zoellner will retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM have an unexpired service contract with the Group
which is not determinable by the Group within one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

TERMS OF OFFICE FOR THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All the Non-Executive Directors (including the INEDs) were appointed for a specific term of one year which shall continue until
31st December, 2008 but subject to the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association or any other applicable laws whereby
the Directors shall vacate or retire from their office.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

At 31st December, 2007, Messrs. Patrick Lee Seng Wei and Steven Samuel Zoellner, Directors, had the following interests in the
shares and underlying shares of the Company and its associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”), as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO:

Number of shares Approximate % of
and underlying the relevant
Name of Director Name of Company shares held issued share capital Nature of interest
Patrick Lee Seng Wei the Company 3,240,000 0.05% Personal interest
(Note 1) (held as beneficial owner)
Allied Group (Note 2) 550,000 0.22% Personal interest
(Note 3) (held as beneficial owner)
Steven Samuel Zoellner Sun Hung Kai (Note 2) 49,200 0.00% Personal interest
(Note 4) (held as beneficial owner)
QHA (Note 2) 152,000 0.06% Personal interest
(Note 5) (held as beneficial owner)

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS (CONT’D)

Notes:

1. The interest includes the holding of (i) 2,700,000 shares and (ii) 540,000 units of warrants of the Company (“Warrants”) giving rise to an interest in 540,000
underlying shares of the Company. The Warrants of the Company entitle the holders thereof to subscribe at any time during the period from 7th June, 2006 to
6th June, 2009 (both days inclusive) for fully paid shares of the Company at an initial subscription price of HK$1 per share (subject to adjustments).

2. Allied Group is the ultimate holding company of the Company. Sun Hung Kai is an indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and QHA is an
indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai. Therefore, Allied Group, Sun Hung Kai and QHA are associated corporations of the Company within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO.

3. This represents an interest in 550,000 shares of Allied Group.
4. This represents an interest in 49,200 shares in Sun Hung Kai.
5. This represents an interest in 152,000 shares in QHA.

6. All interests stated above represent long positions.

Save as disclosed above, at 31st December, 2007, none of the Directors and chief executive of the Company had any interests
or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations, within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO, as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES

During the year and up to the date of this report, Messrs. Arthur George Dew, Patrick Lee Seng Wei and Li Chi Kong, Directors
of the Company (not being the INEDs), are considered to have interests in the following competing businesses pursuant to the
Listing Rules as set out below:

(i) Mr. Arthur George Dew is a director of Allied Group which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the
businesses of money lending and properties investment in Hong Kong;

(i) Mr. Arthur George Dew is a director of Yu Ming which, through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in the business of property
investment in Hong Kong. He was appointed as a director of Yu Ming on 30th November, 2007;

(iii) Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei is a director of Sun Hung Kai which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the
businesses of money lending and property investment in Hong Kong;

(iv)  Mr. Li Chi Kong is a director of AG Capital, a subsidiary of Allied Group, which is partly engaged in the business of money
lending;

(v)  Messrs. Patrick Lee Seng Wei and Li Chi Kong are directors of Tian An which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly
engaged in the businesses of property investment and development in Mainland China and money lending. Although the
businesses of Tian An consist of property development in Mainland China, Messrs. Patrick Lee Seng Wei and Li Chi Kong
are not regarded in this respect as being interested in a competing business to the Group, as the Group does not have
property development in Mainland China; and

(vi) Messrs. Patrick Lee Seng Wei and Li Chi Kong are directors of Allied Kajima which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is
partly engaged in the businesses of property rental, management services and hospitality related activities.

As the Board is independent from the boards of the abovementioned companies and none of the above Directors can control

the Board, the Group is capable of carrying on its businesses independently of, and at arm’s length from, the businesses of such
companies.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS
No contracts of significance to which the Company, its holding company, or any of its fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries was

a party and in which the Directors had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.
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ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company, its holding company, or any of its fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries a party to
any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or any other body corporate with the exception of granting of share options to subscribe for shares in the Company’s
ultimate holding company, Allied Group, under its share option scheme.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS

At 31st December, 2007, the following Shareholders had interests in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO:

Approximate % of

Number of shares and the relevant issued

Name of Shareholder underlying shares held share capital Notes

Allied Group 4,831,580,650 85.57 1

Lee and Lee Trust 4,831,580,650 85.57 2,3

Penta Investment Advisers Limited (“Penta”) 331,446,000 6.05 4

John Zwaanstra 331,446,000 6.05 5

COL Capital Limited (“COL”") 338,314,000 6.00 6

Vigor Online Offshare Limited (“Vigor”) 338,314,000 6.00 7

China Spirit Limited (“China Spirit”) 338,314,000 6.00 8

Chong Sok Un (“Ms. Chong”) 338,314,000 6.00 9

Notes:

1. The interest includes the holding of: (i) an interest in 1,670,616,190 shares and 334,123,230 units of Warrants held by Capscore Limited (“Capscore”);
(ii) an interest in 41,866,320 shares and 8,373,240 units of Warrants held by Citiwealth Investment Limited (“Citiwealth”); (iii) an interest in 1,494,053,830
shares and 126,491,560 units of Warrants held by Sunhill Investments Limited (“Sunhill”); and (iv) an interest in 963,380,250 shares and 192,676,030 units of
Warrants held by Allied Group. The Warrants held by Capscore, Citiwealth, Sunhill and Allied Group give rise to an interest in an aggregate of 661,664,060
underlying shares. Capscore, Citiwealth and Sunhill are all wholly-owned subsidiaries of Allied Group. Allied Group is therefore deemed to have an interest in
the shares and the underlying shares in which Capscore, Citiwealth and Sunhill were interested.

2. This represents the same interest of Allied Group in 4,169,916,590 shares and an interest in 661,664,060 units of Warrants.

3. Mr. Lee Seng Hui, Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Lee Seng Huang are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a discretionary trust. They together own approximately
42.60% interest in the issued share capital of Allied Group and are therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares in which Allied Group was interested.

4. These include an interest in (i) 282,286,000 shares and (ii) an interest in unlisted cash settled derivatives of the Company, giving rise to an interest in 49,160,000
underlying shares,

5. Mr. John Zwaanstra is deemed to have interests in the shares and underlying shares through his 100% interest in Penta.

6. The interest includes the holding of: (i) 66,260,000 shares and 10,296,000 units of Warrants giving rise to an interest in 10,296,000 underlying shares of the
Company held by Honest Opportunity Limited (“Honest Opportunity”); and (ii) 261,758,000 shares held by Sparkling Summer Limited (“Sparkling Summer”).
Honest Opportunity and Sparkling Summer are all indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of COL. COL and is therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares
and the underlying shares in which Honest Opportunity and Sparkling Summer were interested.

7. Vigor owns approximately 38.56% interest in the issued share capital of COL and is therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares in which COL was
interested.

8. Vigor is a wholly-owned subsidiary of China Spirit and is therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares in which Vigor was interested.

9. Ms. Chong is deemed to have interests in the shares through her 100% interest in China Spirit.

10.  The interest stated above represents a long position. As at 31st December, 2007, no short positions were recorded in the register required to be kept under

A

Section 336 of the SFO.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

1. As disclosed in the announcement dated 14th September, 2005 and the 2006 Annual Report of the Company, the
Company entered into a sharing of administrative services and management services agreement (“Services Agreement”)
with Allied Group on 14th September, 2005, pursuant to which the Company agreed to reimburse Allied Group the costs
incurred in respect of the administrative services, which included the secretarial services, provision of office premises,
utilities, courier and delivery, telephone (including international telephone), internet, photocopying and other ancillary
office services provided by Allied Group to the Group (i.e. the Company and its subsidiaries, but excluding those in
the group of Sun Hung Kai) (“Administrative Services”) and management services, which included the management,
strategic and business advice provided by the senior management of Allied Group to the Group (i.e. the Company and
its subsidiaries, but excluding those in the group of Sun Hung Kai) (“Management Services”). Since Allied Group is the
controlling shareholder and ultimate holding company of the Company, entering into the Services Agreement and the
transactions contemplated thereunder regarding the sharing of the Management Services constituted continuing connected
transactions for the Company under Rule 14A.14 of the Listing Rules. Pursuant to Rule 14A.31(8) of the Listing Rules,
the transactions regarding the sharing of Administrative Services between the Company and Allied Group contemplated
thereunder are exempt from the reporting, announcement and independent shareholders” approval requirements under the
Listing Rules.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.37 of the Listing Rules, the INEDs have reviewed the transactions regarding the sharing of the
Management Services and have confirmed that the transactions were:

(i)  entered into in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Company;
(i) conducted on normal commercial terms; and

(iii) entered into in accordance with the terms of the Services Agreement governing the transactions regarding the sharing
of the Management Services and on terms that were fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board of Directors engaged the auditors of the Company to perform
certain agreed upon procedures in respect of the above continuing connected transactions and the auditors have reported
their factual findings from these procedures to the Board.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.34 of the Listing Rules, details of the Services Agreement and the aggregate amount of the
Management Services for the year ended 31st December, 2007 of HK$5,500,000 are required to be included in this report
of the Company in accordance with Rule 14A.45 of the Listing Rules.

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 1st February, 2008, subsequent to the year end, the Company
entered into a renewed sharing of administrative services and management services agreement (“Renewed Services
Agreement”) with Allied Group on 31st January, 2008 to renew and extend the terms of which for a period of three years
commencing from Tst January, 2008 to 31st December, 2010. Pursuant to which the Company agreed to reimburse
Allied Group the costs incurred in respect of the Administrative Services and the Management Services. Since Allied
Group is the controlling shareholder and ultimate holding company of the Company, entering into the Renewed Services
Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereunder regarding the sharing of the Management Services constituted
continuing connected transactions for the Company under Rule 14A.14 of the Listing Rules. Pursuant to Rule 14A.31(8)
of the Listing Rules, the transactions regarding the renewed sharing of Administrative Services between the Company and
Allied Group contemplated thereunder are exempt from the reporting, announcement and independent shareholders’
approval requirements under the Listing Rules. In accordance with the requirements of Rules 14A.45 and 14A.46 of the
Listing Rules, details of the continuing connected transactions will be included in the next published annual report of the
Company.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (CONT’D)

2.

A

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 4th January, 2006, a tenancy agreement (“Tenancy Agreement”)
was entered into on 30th December, 2005 between Hillcrest Development Limited (“Hillcrest”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, as the landlord and Allied Group as the tenant for the renewal of a tenancy of 60 Plantation
Road, The Peak, Hong Kong for residential use for a further term of two years commencing from 1st January, 2006 to
31st December, 2007 at a monthly rental of HK$238,000 (exclusive of rates and management fee). This property is held
by Hillcrest for investment purposes. The rent was based on the prevailing market rent as reviewed by Savills (Hong Kong)
Limited (“Savills”) on 19th December, 2005. Savills is an independent firm of international property consultants and is
not a connected person of the Company under the Listing Rules. Since Allied Group is the controlling shareholder and
ultimate holding company of the Company, the renewed tenancy constituted a continuing connected transaction for the
Company under Rule 14A.34 of the Listing Rules and is exempt from the independent shareholders’ approval requirement.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.37 of the Listing Rules, the INEDs have reviewed the transactions regarding entering into the
Tenancy Agreement and have confirmed that the transactions were:

(i)  entered into in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Company;
(i) conducted on normal commercial terms; and

(iii) entered into in accordance with the terms of the Tenancy Agreement governing it and on terms that were fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board of Directors engaged the auditors of the Company to perform
certain agreed upon procedures in respect of the above continuing connected transactions and the auditors have reported
their factual findings from these procedures to the Board.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.34 of the Listing Rules, details of the Tenancy Agreement and the annual cap of HK$2,856,000 are
required to be included in this report of the Company in accordance with Rule 14A.45 of the Listing Rules.

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 31st December, 2007, a renewal tenancy agreement was
entered into on 31st December, 2007 between Hillcrest as the landlord and Allied Group as the tenant for the renewal
of a tenancy of 60 Plantation Road, The Peak, Hong Kong for residential use for a further term of two years commencing
from Tst January, 2008 to 31st December, 2009. Since Allied Group is the controlling shareholder and ultimate holding
company of the Company, the renewed tenancy constituted a continuing connected transaction for the Company under
Rule 14A.34 of the Listing Rules and is exempt from the independent shareholders’ approval requirement under the Listing
Rules. In accordance with the requirements of Rules 14A.45 and 14A.46 of the Listing Rules, details of the continuing
connected transactions will be included in the next published annual report of the Company.

As disclosed in the joint announcement of the Company, Allied Group and Sun Hung Kai dated 11th June, 2007 and
in the circular of the Company dated 3rd July, 2007, a sale and purchase agreement dated 7th June, 2007 (the “S&P
Agreement”) was entered into between (i) Sun Hung Kai, Sun Hung Kai Venture Capital Limited (“SHKVC”, an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai), Best Delta International Limited (“Best Delta”, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Sun Hung Kai) as the vendors; (ii) Allied Group as the guarantor; and (iii) Bright Clear Limited (“Bright Clear”, an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of Allied Group) as the purchaser in relation to the sale and purchase of a total of 379,291,800
shares of Yu Ming (the “Sale Shares”), representing approximately 22.43% of the issued share capital of Yu Ming, at
an aggregate consideration of HK$166,888,392 (being HK$0.44 per Sale Share).

Completion of the S&P Agreement was subject to, amongst other things, the approval of the independent shareholders of
the Company and Sun Hung Kai in accordance with the applicable requirements under the Listing Rules. Completion took
place on 31st August, 2007 following fulfilment of the conditions as set out in the S&P Agreement.

As Bright Clear is an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Allied Group which, in turn, is a substantial shareholder of
the Company and hence is a connected person of the Company as defined in the Listing Rules and Sun Hung Kai is
a subsidiary of the Company, the entering into of the S&P Agreement constituted a connected transaction for the Company
(“Connected Transaction”) and required approval of the independent shareholders of the Company under Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules. An Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company was duly convened and held on 20th July, 2007
at which the relevant resolution was duly passed by the independent shareholders pursuant to the requirements under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. In accordance with the requirement of Rule 14A.45 of the Listing Rules, details of the
Connected Transaction are included in this Report.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BERE(EE)ERAA Annual Report 2007



Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

EMOLUMENT POLICY

Details of the Directors’ emoluments and emoluments of the five highest paid individuals in the Group are set out in note 15 to
the consolidated financial statements respectively.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the Executive Committee on the basis of their merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments payable to Directors of the Company will depend on their respective contractual terms under their

employment contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee,
having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES

Except the early redemption of the convertible bonds as disclosed in note 49 to the consolidated financial statements, neither
the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s securities during the year.

DONATIONS

The Group made charitable donations of HK$751,000 during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance practices. Information on the corporate
governance practices adopted by the Company is set out in the “Corporate Governance Report” on pages 13 to 20.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors as at the date of
this report, the Company has maintained sufficient public float as required under the Listing Rules.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the AGM of the Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the auditor of
the Company.

On behalf of the Board

(’——3%)—\;

Arthur George Dew
Chairman
Hong Kong, 15th April, 2008
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TO THE MEMBERS OF ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Allied
Properties (H.K.) Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 55 to 164,
which comprise the consolidated and Company balance sheets as at
31st December, 2007, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to
the preparation and the true and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance
with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation
of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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OPINION

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31st December, 2007 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 15th April, 2008
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

WEF BT A SR

2007 2006
—EEtF TERTNA
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Fh TH&T THsIT
(Restated
and note 3)
(FE 5 K ftE3)
Revenue I 5 9&10 4,868,777 2,166,396
Other income HABIA 731,435 200,936
Total income AU 5,600,212 2,367,332
Cost of sales and other direct costs B AR B At 2 AR (713,540) (266,727)
Brokerage and commission expenses K a0 A 4B S (414,595) (225,513)
Selling and marketing expenses 8 T T 54 B B 5 (69,374) (20,610)
Administrative expenses FTELBA ST (1,349,431) (648,090)
Net profit on deemed disposal of partial 2 s B A R A
interests in subsidiaries T4 2 Y 1) VAR 11 447,930 305,112
Changes in values of properties Y EAE (B 5 12 519,281 254,292
Net profit (loss) on deemed disposal of AL B b TR O A A
partial interests in listed associates T 45 2 i A1 (548 748 13 141,019 (80,932)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of Al ] A B 4 il R
available-for-sale financial assets 2 WEEE (2,000) (58,203)
Bad and doubtful debts SRIHE 14 (269,406) (52,780)
Other operating expenses HoAth 5878 BA 52 (462,522) (164,726)
Finance costs Pl AR 16 (542,346) (278,612)
Share of results of associates JREALG B2 ) 24K 264,470 8,982
Share of results of jointly controlled entities B4k H: [ii] #2 il 4> 3 3645 131,106 159,987
Profit before taxation 5B Rl 45 A 17 3,280,804 1,299,512
Taxation FiIH 18 (221,995) (50,820)
Profit for the year AR B Y ) 3,058,809 1,248,692
Attributable to: JEAG T
Equity holders of the Company AN TR 2,253,707 1,047,822
Minority interests DB RS 805,102 200,870
3,058,309 1,248,692
Earnings per share LA 19
Basic A 41.35 centsfll 19.51 centsflll
Diluted i 37.43 centsfll 19.29 centsfill




at 31st December, 2007

RoFFLET A=A

2007 2006
—ETLF ZRET N
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Mt FET Tt
(Restated
and note 3)
(FE 5 K ftE3)
Non-current assets EREEE
Investment properties EN B2 CTJE 21 3,618,200 2,959,300
Property, plant and equipment Y2~ s Mk 22 287,483 365,583
Prepaid land lease payments TELIHAE 23 341,832 283,032
Goodwill RS 24 2,603,378 2,626,744
Intangible assets M G e 25 2,083,758 2,411,741
Interests in associates TRHR A R 2 REAR 29 3,176,775 2,521,862
Interests in jointly controlled entities AL R P 4 26 2 M 30 998,767 914,092
Available-for-sale financial assets Al it A 31 1,366,546 1,060,578
Statutory deposits R 29,729 78,687
Amounts due from associates /NN 32 = 78,000
Loans and advances to consumer finance —AER RN RN RS
customers due after one year IS OSET 33 1,475,395 1,156,998
Loans and receivables BEk S ESHE 2 34 5,806 33,603
Deferred tax assets IRSER TH & 35 66,576 47,709
16,054,245 14,537,929
Current assets REEE
Properties held for sale and R EYIZE R
other inventories Hih & 36 482,809 525,000
Financial assets at fair value through 75 A 1R i AR A THE (E
profit or loss S H 4 Pl 37 1,187,110 363,384
Prepaid land lease payments TE S A 23 5,870 4,378
Loans and advances to consumer finance —LENBN W ANIEE S
customers due within one year R B 33 2,145,159 1,654,167
Trade and other receivables & 5y Fe HoAth s IE 38 5,859,292 3,741,396
Amounts due from associates W8 8\ R K 32 137,584 80,702
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity — — 3t ] #2 il 4 2 K 3k 2,192 2,185
Tax recoverable N EERE 3,382 2,660
Short-term pledged bank deposit LI SRAT A A7 3K 121,000 1,000
Cash and cash equivalents B4 MBI &5 EY) 39 1,742,231 1,455,569
11,686,629 7,830,441
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables B 5 R FoAth A 2 TR 40 2,067,778 1,532,185
Financial liabilities at fair value through A R 2 ARA R A THE (ELE B
profit or loss ZAEmE R 45 59,084 1,972
Amount due to ultimate holding company K45 [/ w) #0E 14,351 10,919
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary R — [H][R] R B8 A i T 76,183 804,226
Amounts due to associates YNt /NGIE- e 12,605 12,527
Amount due to a jointly controlled entity IR — [ [m] 42 il 4 36 5 OH 39,063 79,063
Tax payable JEAT R TE 130,102 74,874
Bank and other borrowings due —AE N B A $RAT R HAt
within one year 4 46 891,364 1,534,570
Loan notes R EE 47 69,166 =
Provisions Ak 50 74,827 77,684
Other liabilities due within one year — A A2 A HoAth B A 51 734 861
3,435,257 4,128,881
Net current assets REBEERE 8,251,372 3,701,560
Total assets less current liabilities HEERRBARE 24,305,617 18,239,489
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
BHEWE (FEB)ERAA =R E L FEE W



at 31st December, 2007

RoFFLEF A=A

2007 2006
—EEtF ZEEINF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Fh FE T THsIT
(Restated
and note 3)
(5 K fitE3)
Capital and reserves IRAS % fek
Share capital A 41 1,129,258 1,074,599
Share premium and reserves J A9t 8 % feti 43 10,018,348 7,411,463
Equity attributable to equity holders RN T IR IEAG
of the Company ER 11,147,606 8,486,062
Minority interests DERRER 6,935,204 4,848,502
Total equity REReE 18,082,810 13,334,564
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Bank and other borrowings due — R E B $R1T
after one year K H A5 B 46 2,779,592 919,151
Loan notes AR 47 = 66,639
Bonds &% 48 2,800,000 2,800,000
Convertible bonds CECYidies 49 = 479,783
Deferred tax liabilities AR AR A B fF 35 638,439 638,164
Provisions Al 50 4,773 1,180
Other liabilities due after one year — AR A HoAh A 51 3 8
6,222,807 4,904,925
24,305,617 18,239,489
The consolidated financial statements on pages 55 to 164 were %552 164 H Z &G MB MR MERFR —F TN\

approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 15th
April, 2008, and are signed on its behalf by:

<‘/——3‘Q—¥J_\‘

Arthur George Dew

AEPU A A F A R AR AT - A RS SR

BE

IEEE
Director
FH
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
fERE(FEB)BERAA

Patrick Lee Seng Wei
TR E
Director
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at 31st December, 2007

RoFFLET A=A

2007 2006
—ETLF ZRET N
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Mt FET Fis o

Non-current assets FRBEE
Intangible assets M & 25 510 510
Investments in subsidiaries TR A 7l 2 & 27 14 14
Amounts due from subsidiaries WF /> W R 3K 28 80,305 =
80,829 524

Current assets REBEE
Trade and other receivables B 5 N HoAth JBE Wi 3 E 1,106 1,709
Amounts due from subsidiaries R} J& 2 i Rk 28 4,126,049 3,645,760
Short-term pledged bank deposit FLIASRATHRIRAE K 120,000 =
Cash and cash equivalents B4 MBS EY 39 28,687 236,579
4,275,842 3,884,048
Current liabilities REBEE

Trade and other payables B 7 B HAEAT IR 6,902 6,721
Amount due to ultimate holding company IR o 45428 e N T R IE 14,351 10,919
Amounts due to subsidiaries IR 6 1 N ) R TE 44 34,934 226,622
56,187 244,262
Net current assets REEETEE 4,219,655 3,639,786
Total assets less current liabilities HWEERRBEE 4,300,484 3,640,310

Capital and reserves BAR
Share capital A 41 1,129,258 1,074,599
Share premium and reserves JBE 03 A S feti 43 3,171,226 2,046,504
Total equity B 4,300,484 3,121,103

Non-current liabilities EFBERE
Amounts due to subsidiaries YN 7NEIE e 44 - 29,167
Convertible bonds CIECYd-eis 49 = 479,783
Deferred tax liability R AL IH £ K 33 = 10,257
- 519,207
4,300,484 3,640,310

<‘/——3‘Q—¥J_\‘

Arthur George Dew

KEEE

Director

#HH

A

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BawE (FEE)FRAIA

Patrick Lee Seng Wei
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Director
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

BE_FZZLEL H=1+—HI4EE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

AN TR
Convertible
bonds ~ Property Investment  Capital
equity revaluation  revaluation redemption Accumul- Minority
Share  Share reseve reseve  reserve resenve Translaion  Capital ated  Dividend interests ~ Total
captal premivm MRS MEEN REER AARE  reene  reeve  pofis  resene  Tol DHBE  equiy
Bx RbEE RakE  RE O RE B EIRE ERRE ShEH RERE & #E EAE
HKS'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
Tr  Thc Tc TEr TEx TEx  TEx  TEx T T TiEx TEx TEx
At 15t January, 2006 R-ZZNE—~A—H 1,074303 516,644 - - 490,639 72,044 (86,753) 4,827 4945116 53,715 7,070,535 1,481,741 8,552,276
Surplus arising on revaluation ~ Effif - - - 30020 375376 - - - - - 40539 180387 585783
Deferred tax RIERR = - - (525 (42) - 102 - - - (519 38 (5154)
Exchange differences arising 7 h EHIRE
on translation of overseas [ %431
operations £H - - - - - - 18 - - - 181 485 2,29
Share of reserves of associates {6 Hia/A il ks - - - 907 2432 - 39,556 102 = - 4997 24062 67,059
Share of reserves of jointly ISR
controlled entities il - - - - (53) - 7081 = = - 7028 - 708
Netincome recognised directly  E#ER R ZIA
in equity i = - - 5675 377713 - 48550 102 - - 450040 204972 657,012
Profitatributable to equity —~ RRAERK
holders il = = = = = = = - 1,047,822 - 1,047,822 200,870 1,248,692
Released on disposal of e
available-for-sale financial GHERER
assets #H = = = - (89315 - - - - - (89315 (40,501) (129,816)
Released on deemed disposal LAt E L TiBFE A
of partial interests in listed e 2l
associates il = = = - (M - 3549 (6d6) = - (6569 (4125) (10694
Total recognised income EREREIRA
for the year it - - - 25675 288,024 - 45000 (2,544) 1,047,822 - 1403978 361,216 1,765,194
Purchase of subsidiaries TR A - - - - 2640 - - - 12478 - 15118 1,861,964 1,877,082
Issue of convertible bonds B s - - 58981 - - = = = = - 58981 - 58981
Deferred tax arising on issve BT R EL 2
of convertible bonds EIERE = - (10321) = = = = = = - (10321) - (10321)
Exercise of warrans frih s 9% 1,180 - - - - - - - - 147 - 1476
Decrease in minority interests =SB AR
due to further acquisition TefalE) HkoR L
of shares of a subsidiary B = = = = = = = = = = - (205,405) (205,405)
Increase in minoriy interests due (A J:2—HIEA R
toplacing and subscription eI EUD Bk ES:
of shares of  subsidiary i = = = = = = = = = = - 1,398,310 1398310
Deemed disposal of partial A E— B AR
interest in a subsidiary 2R = = = = = = = = = = - 1199 11,993
Transferred from accumulated ~ F 25 Al 2 Ak
profits to capital reserve =11 = = = = = = = 18 (18) = = = =
Unclaimed dividend AL
writien back BB - - - - - - - - 10 - 10 5 15
Dividend paid Eftike - - - - - - - - - (33715 (33715) - (33715)
Proposed final dividend BRABRE = = = = = = = - (80,595) 80,595 = = =
Dividend distribution to Vnisigs Uiiizve
minority interests 8 = = = = = = = = = = - (61322 (61,322)
At 31st December, 2006 REZEAELZA=T—H 1074599 517824 48660 25675 781303 72,044  (41,752) 2301 5924813 80,595 8,486,062 4,848,502 13,334,564




for the year ended 31st December, 2007

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

BE_EZLHET A=t HILFE

Share
capital
i
HK$'000
Tén

equity revaluation revaluation redemption
reserve Translation

premium TERESF WREMR

reserve

EXGRE
HKS'000

T

Minority
interests Total

Totd AHRR  equiy
A% BR BRAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn THn TiEr

At 1st January, 2007

Surplus arising on revaluation

Deferred tax

Exchange differences arising
on translation of overseas
operations

Share of reserves of associates

Share of reserves of jointly
controlled entities

Net income recognised directly

in equity

Profit attributable to equity
holders

Released on disposal of
available-for-sale financial
assets

Released on disposal
of associates

Total recognised income
for the year

Released on early redemption
of convertible bonds

Exercise of warrants

Decrease in minority interests
due to further acquisition
of shares of  subsidiary

Increase in minority interests due

to placing and subscription
of shares of a subsidiary
Deemed disposal of partial
interest in a subsidiary
Issue of subsidiary’s shares
to minority interests
Disposal of subsidiaries
Dividend paid
Proposed final dividend!
Dividend distribution to
minority interests

At 31t December, 2007

R-FTLE-A—H

s
EER
R
%4 )
£
BEBEATRE
Bl
i

HERERIET A
HH
R
]
I
SRHEN
#m
TR AR
&m

FEREREIIA
L

R
&m

fria R

RSB AR
S Cat
W

R R T AR
OEESS vt i
b

RALE-HMEAR

ba i 2
202 CULn
IR AR
B AT
EMRE

FERABRE

R DB
jid:}

REBRLEE A=

1,074,599

(41,752)

80,595 8,486,002 4,848,502 13,334,564

4,842
65,335

15,850

473,457 203,156 676,613
(6,858) (253  (7,111)

4842 3614 8456
7,133 43041 110374

15,839 - 15839

86,027

554413 249758 804,171

- 2,253,707 805,102 3,058,809

- (292,797) (157,159) (49,956)

(3,519 (1,879 (5,398

86,027

- 2511804 895,822 3,407,626

54,659

(42,828) - (42,829)
273,163 - 273163

(39,734) (39,734)

1,445,696 1,445,696

122,800 122,800

34037 34,037
(69,129)  (69,129)

(80,595) - (8059

- (302,790) (302,790)

oo 1,129,258

44,275

169,453 11,147,606 6,935,204 18,082,810




for the year ended 31st December, 2007

WEF BT A SR

2007 2006
—EBLF TRENAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
TET THE TG
(Restated)
(E%1))
Operating activities F—E
Profit for the year AR A B Vg 3,058,809 1,248,692
Adjustments for: IREIEE
Finance costs il AR 542,346 278,612
Amortisation of intangible assets TR e 252,726 73,384
Taxation FiIE 221,995 50,820
Bad and doubtful debts SRR 98,051 52,780
Impairment loss recognised in respect MY B O R 2
of intangible assets E R 84,000 1,523
Depreciation Eii 44,290 29,917
Loss on early redemption of convertible RETHT R ] P R 1Y
bonds 715 13,655 -
Amortisation of prepaid land lease TEAHAE
payments G2 5,278 4,378
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEYZE - R Rz
and equipment 715 4,779 604
Impairment loss recognised in respect of STk S B Rl R E R
available-for-sale financial assets T E T 2,000 58,203
Impairment loss recognised in respect HoAth 4 Rl P L RERR 2
of other financial assets R R - 5,234
Profit on disposal of available-for-sale H AT Rl
financial assets i £ (598,227) (149,045)
Increase in fair value of investment PG A TEE
properties o (479,878) (261,264)
Net profit on deemed disposal of partial A7y 45 6 e 8 =D
interests in subsidiaries HE £ 2 i AV A (447,930) (305,112)
Share of results of associates JREAL B R A (264,470) (8,982)
Net (profit) loss on deemed disposal of B2 B LT HR O W] AR A
partial interests in listed associates (it F1)) s £8 (5 48 (141,019) 80,932
Share of results of jointly controlled entities  JRE {5 [m] 22 il i 2 2 45 (131,106) (159,987)
Profit on disposal of subsidiaries o B B 2 ) 22 i ) (49,581) (10,753)
Net unrealised profit on financial assets AR i R A TR BRI 2
at fair value through profit or loss 455 Rl 2 2 AR A B i B VR AR 41,117) (61,109)
(Reversal) recognition of impairment loss (F[0]) TR Y 2 27 ol
in respect of properties held for sale 15 (34,660) 5,900
Reversal of impairment loss in respect Bl A FIHER
of interests in associates ORI, i (26,873) -
(Profit) loss on disposal of an investment HEREYZEZ (i Fl)
property i 15 (11,902) 146
Profit on disposal of associates H B T ) 2 i ) 9,611) -
Impairment loss (reversed) recognised in CLfERR (HE 1)) W2E ~ WS
respect of property, plant and equipment AR AR 1R (4,743) 1,072
Discount on acquisition of associates WS g v A ) 2 AT (242) (21,634)
Net exchange gain FEE 5,5 4 43t 4 (13) =
Operating cash flow before movements RFHEE G S SR W) 2 KOS
in working capital HEens 2,086,557 914,311
Annual Report 2007
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

WEZRRLET A =S —HIEEE

2007 2006
—EELEF CREINAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
(Restated)
(FE51)
Increase in loans and advances to consumer  F4 A BA#5 % 5 655 & Gk
finance customers N (819,837) (194,721)
Decrease (increase) in loans and receivables Btk K S IR s 2> (389790) 216 (27,317)
Increase in properties held for TR B P 2 B oA A7 15
sale and other inventories I (1,657) (683)
Increase in financial assets at fair value IR 4R IR A THE R
through profit or loss R EE RN (539,703) (112,736)
Increase in trade and other receivables & Ty B FLAth JE SR TE T (2,158,413) (944,067)
Increase in trade and other payables & 5y S HAth A R TE A0 621,173 269,529
Increase (decrease) in financial liabilities IR 4R IR A THE R
at fair value through profit or loss AR A RGN (D) 57,112 (15,784)
Increase in amount due to a fellow subsidiary & —[#][a] 2 B J& 2 7 2 =5 i1 19,757 -
Increase in amount due to ultimate IR SR A I ) 3
holding company a4 3,432 2,736
(Decrease) increase in provisions and A S H A B E ()
other liabilities By (1,690) 39,374
Cash used in operations KBTI Z Bl (733,053) (69,358)
Interest paid EATFLE (535,664) (207,280)
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid B AT A A A5 50 (194,130) (119,279)
Tax outside Hong Kong paid A A s LASIMBEIE (991) -
Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded CL R AR A A A - 23
Net cash used in operating activities REXEBAAZREFHE (1,463,838) (395,894)
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
A E (BB)ABRA A Ee V% i ow



for the year ended 31st December, 2007

WEFBLE TSR L

2007 2006
—EBLF TARENAE
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
B 5E TET Tt
(Restated)
(E%1))
Investing activities RE %W
Proceeds on disposal of available-for-sale & A {it & 4 il & & Fir 15
financial assets IH 695,389 203,103
Proceeds on disposal of associates Hh B T T T A K 171,316 -
Net repayment (payment) of statutory T He ax B R (A
deposits (R 48,144 (45,856)
Dividends received from associates 2 B B A R 2 R 28,855 9,770
Disposal of subsidiaries (net of 1B A R
cash disposal of) (s B EH4) 52 17,876 14,908
Proceeds on disposal of an investment HEBEY TS
property IH 8,098 13,854
Amounts repaid by associates T N w3 K 5,000 11,524
Amounts repaid by jointly controlled entities [l #5 fi £ 3638 7k 5,179 4,938
Dividends received from jointly controlled & |4 & [m] 5 il i 2%
entities Z B 2,269 -
Repayment of net amount due from Ei'a - /NGIRC N /4]
investee companies R 1,747 4,209
Proceeds on disposal of property, HEYIZE - RS KA T A
plant and equipment IH 1,606 352
Proceeds on disposal of intangible assets B T W T A K = 190
Acquisition of additional interests Wi B v
in associates HHAME 2 (537,368) (97,544)
Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets A A {1 H £ 4 Bl & = (214,986) (34,576)
Increase in pledged bank deposit SRATHCAA R (120,000) (28)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment AWM ~ Jik5e M st (73,516) (31,590)
Addition to prepaid land lease payments N B TR (65,570) -
Acquisition of additional interests WA g 2 ) A
in subsidiaries RS (59,208) (298,013)
Additions to intangible assets B EE (9,677) (10,528)
Amount advanced to a jointly controlled BT — [ L
entity f1oe (5,029) (4,964)
Amount advanced to an associate BT — M AT (1,340) (4,997)
Additions to investment properties NEREYHE (862) (245)
Acquisition of subsidiaries (net of cash WS g 28 ] (FTBR LA 2
and cash equivalents acquired) B4 K Bl 25 E)) - (280,495)
Net cash used in investing activities REERMAZRSTE (102,077) (545,988)
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
f A B E(BR)ARD A —FF L HFFEW
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

WE - FF LT A = A

2007 2006
—EBELF ZRENAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THIT
(Restated)
(&%)
Financing activities mE
New bank loans raised A TS SR AT B 2,429,323 593,349
Net proceeds received from issue of shares — — [ i} J&§ 2 Rl #8174y
by a subsidiary A5 2XE 558 2,056,727 1,715,033
Net proceeds received from issue of shares #4743 &) Ky 15
of the Company AIH R 273,163 1,476
Amount advanced by a jointly — [ ] 4= il
controlled entity AEFGK 20,000 118,000
Amounts advanced by associates T/ ) Bk 28 100
Net proceeds received from issue of BEAT AT AR S5 1S
convertible bonds IR AR = 533,161
Repayment of bank loans fEIRERIT B K (1,195,168) (510,520)
Repayment of amount due to a fellow R R — ] 7] 2R T
subsidiary IS RIE (750,890) (200,000)
Early redemption of convertible bonds 2 iy L 0 AR A (537,398) =
Payment to minority interests T BB iR 2 K (237,927) (172,351)
Dividends paid by subsidiaries to e g 2 ] 1) 2D U AR 2 UR AT
minority interests Z B (106,793) (61,322)
Dividend paid EfHE (80,595) (53,715)
Amounts repaid to associates R R R (160) (160)
Net cash generated from financing activities BEXHKEE 2R SFHE 1,870,310 1,963,051
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents & RESSEYIEHINFE 304,395 1,021,169
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes EREE (803) 1,314
Cash and cash equivalents at the REDZRER
beginning of the year ReEEY 1,420,639 398,156
Cash and cash equivalents at the RERZRER
end of the year HeZEY 1,724,231 1,420,639
Cash and cash equivalents RTZA=+—HZRER
at 31st December represented by: ReZEY: B
Cash and cash equivalents W4 RIRESEEY 1,742,231 1,455,569
Bank overdrafts SRATIE X (18,000) (34,930)
1,724,231 1,420,639
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
AW E (BE) BRD A S0 R oW



for the year ended 31st December, 2007

1o

GENERAL

The Company is a listed public limited company incorporated
in the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong Kong”).
Its ultimate holding company is Allied Group Limited (“AGL”), a
listed public limited company which is also incorporated in Hong
Kong.

The address of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company is 22/F Allied Kajima Building, 138
Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates and
jointly controlled entities are set out in notes 61, 62 and 63
respectively.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, the
following new standard, amendment and interpretations (“New
HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”), which are effective for the Group’s
financial year beginning on Tst January, 2007 and are relevant to
the operations of the Group.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)
HKFRS 7
HK(IFRIC) — Int 8

Capital Disclosures
Financial Instruments: Disclosures
Scope of HKFRS 2

Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives

Interim Financial Reporting
and Impairment

HK(IFRIC) — Int 9

HK(IFRIC) — Int 10

The adoption of the New HKFRSs had no material effect
on how the results and financial position for the current or
prior accounting periods have been prepared and presented.
Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has been required.

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised
standards and interpretations that have been issued, but are not
yet effective, and are relevant to the operations of the Group.

Presentation of Financial Statements'
Borrowing Costs'
Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements?
HKFRS 2 (Amendment) Vesting Conditions and Cancellation'

HKAS 1 (Revised)
HKAS 23 (Revised)
HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKFRS 3 (Revised)
HKFRS 8
HK(FRIC)-Int 11

Business Combination?
Operating Segments'
HKFRS 2: Group and

Treasury Share Transactions®

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2009
? Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2009
? Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st March, 2007

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of
these HKFRSs, HKASs and interpretations will have no material
impact on the results and the financial position of the Group.

WEF BT A SR
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

3.

WEFBLE TS A

RESTATEMENT OF 2006 COMPARATIVES 3. E-—ZEEANEHBYEF
The Group acquired the UAF Holdings Limited group (“UAF”) IREEFE A BB NIE R 2LEWHEUAF Holdings
and the Quality HealthCare Asia Limited group (“QHA") Limited£E H ( rgﬁdugig/axﬁﬂgﬂ)&;ﬁ_{ggﬁy.ﬂ%
(“Acquisitions”) during the second half of 2006. When preparing E/\j%@ [;ﬁ_{gj (Tl ) o iR R 2 —
the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st EENFFTH =+ — H 4B 2 455 B
December, 2006, the management was in the process of ﬁﬁ# ) ﬁi@@ﬁgkﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ}\z‘@ggﬁﬁﬁ
performing the valuations of the net assets acquired in the B o FHI > = EBENIFLEAS M HREN R AU
Acquisitions. Thus, the net assets acquired and goodwill arising B A 2 A N T AR R T
from the Acquisitions could only be determined provisionally in E o
the 2006 consolidated financial statements.
The valuations of the net assets were completed in the first half FEEAMAED R EELE FRESER >
of 2007, giving rise to adjustments to the net assets acquired SR U S A 2 VR R T A 2 R R
and goodwill arising from the Acquisitions, including additional ,ﬂﬂﬁk L FR T e 2 BRSNS o R > AS4E
amortisation of intangible assets. As a result, the comparative AR IE RGO EEA ﬁ%mt{;f%{%%«
figures in the consolidated income statement and consolidated Eﬂiﬂ NG TN A B o e A i B s R o
balance sheet for the current year are restated as if the 5| 2 BB HTIR
adjustments had been recognised on the dates of the Acquisitions.
The effects of the restatements are analysed as follows:
Year 2006
as previously Year 2006
_ reported as restated
2R Adjustments BEXF
BEF2H AE ]
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TH#TT TH#T T
Consolidated income statement FeWaiR
Other income Aty A 198,823 2,113 200,936
Net profit on deemed disposal of A5 B A 28 1 s
partial interests in subsidiaries WE £ 2 T B R AR 307,326 (2,214) 305,112
Other operating expenses HAt 585 BA ST (91,567) (73,159) (164,726)
Taxation FiIH (63,623) 12,803 (50,820)
Profit for the year AR A i ) 1,309,149 (60,457) 1,248,692
Profit attributable to: T R AL O
Equity holders of the Company EN/NE IS 1,070,222 (22,400) 1,047,822
Minority interests DR AR 238,927 (38,057) 200,870
Earnings per share (note) A Bt M) (BT
Basic (HK cents) BLA (A1) 19.92 (0.41) 19.51
Diluted (HK cents) 4 (L) 19.70 (0.41) 19.29
31st December,
2006 31st December,
as previously 2006
re%)rted as restated
—_ ? = /\ —==/\
+=A +=A
ET=[ Adjustments =Er=[E
BEMEZHK Bk FrE3|
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
THETC THIT R
Consolidated balance sheet REEEAER
Goodwill i 3,567,585 (940,841) 2,626,744
Intangible assets L3I 27,200 2,384,541 2,411,741
Deferred tax liabilities PRAEF TH £ 1% (220,869) (417,295) (638,164)
Share premium and reserves Bty ] At 7,293,770 117,693 7,411,463
Minority interests D WOBOR A 4 3,939,790 908,712 4,848,502

Note: The basic and diluted earnings per share for 2006, being HK$1.99 and
HK$1.97 respectively, have been adjusted to HK19.92 cents and HK19.70
cents respectively per each sub-divided share as the Company’s ordinary
shares were sub-divided in August 2007. Details of the subdivision of shares is
disclosed in note 41.

Bif G - BN ARG LA B B R 43 B 2 1.99 15 T K
1.97¥5C » AL Bl RR — L4\ H Jr4H
1111 43 7l AR K s 2 R A0 6311992 ¥ A1l 22 19. 70 %A1l -
JRA 4% S AT S A B 2R 41 T
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities (“Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis, except for certain properties and financial
instruments, which are measured at fair value, as explained in the
accounting policies set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the
Company has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into
line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are
presented separately from the Group’s equity therein. Minority
interests consist of the amount of those interests at the date of the
original business combination and the minority’s share of changes
in equity since the date of the combination. Losses applicable to
the minority in excess of the minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s
equity are allocated against the interests of the Group except to
the extent that the minority has a binding obligation and is able to
make an additional investment to cover the losses.

Business combinations

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using the purchase
method. The cost of the acquisition is measured at the aggregate
of the fair values, at the date of exchange, of assets given,
liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity instruments issued
by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree, plus any
costs directly attributable to the business combination. The
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
that meet the conditions for recognition under HKFRS 3 “Business
Combination” are recognised at their fair values at the acquisition
date.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset and
initially measured at cost, being the excess of the cost of the
business combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognised. If, after reassessment, the Group’s interest in the
net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of the business
combination, the excess is recognised immediately in profit or
loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is initially
measured at the minority’s proportion of the fair value of the assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.

When a subsidiary is acquired through more than one exchange
transaction, the cost of acquisition is the aggregate cost of
the individual transactions, with the cost of each individual
transaction determined at the date of each exchange transaction.
Each transaction is treated separately to determine the goodwill
on that transaction, using cost and fair value information at the
date of each exchange transaction.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
balance sheet at cost less impairment. The results of subsidiaries
are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend
received or receivable.

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint
venture.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated
in these consolidated financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method, investments in
associates are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost
as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share
of the net assets of the associate, less any identified impairment
loss. When the Group’s share of losses of an associate equal or
exceeds its interest in that associate (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate), the Group discontinues recognising
its share of further losses. An additional share of losses is provided
for and a liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments
on behalf of that associate.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in associates (Cont’d)

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the associate recognised at the date of acquisition
is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is included within the
carrying amount of the investment and is assessed for impairment
as part of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group,
profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the relevant associate.

Interests in jointly controlled entities
A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group
and other parties undertake an economic activity that is subject
to joint control, that is when the strategic financial and operating
policy decisions relating to the activities require the unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment of a
separate entity in which venturers have joint control over the
economic activity of the entity are referred to as jointly controlled
entities. The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled
entities are incorporated in the consolidated financial statement
using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in jointly controlled entities are carried in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition
changes in the Group’s share of the net assets of the jointly
controlled entity, less any identified impairment loss. When the
Group'’s share of losses of a jointly controlled entity equal or
exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled entity (which includes
any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the
Group's net investment in the jointly controlled entity), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses. An additional
share of losses is provided for and a liability is recognised only
to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of that jointly controlled
entity.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the jointly controlled entity recognised at the date of
acquisition is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is included
within the carrying amount of the investment and is assessed for
impairment as part of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where the Group transacts with a jointly controlled entity of the
Group, unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to the extent
of the Group's interest in the jointly controlled entity.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Goodwill and discount on acquisition

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary, an associate
or a jointly controlled entity for which the agreement date is
on or after 1st January, 2005 represents the excess of the cost
of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the
relevant subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled entity at the
date of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary
is presented separately in the consolidated balance sheet.
Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of an associate or a
jointly controlled entity is included in the cost of the investment
of the relevant associate or jointly controlled entity.

On subsequent disposal of the relevant subsidiary, associate and
jointly controlled entity, the attributable amount of goodwill
capitalised is included in the determination of the amount of
profit or loss on disposal.

Excess of an acquirer’s interest in the net fair value of an
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
over cost (“discount on acquisitions”)

A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary,
an associate or a jointly controlled entity for which an agreement
date is on or after 1st January, 2005 represents the excess of the
net fair value of an acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over the cost of the business combination.
Discount on acquisition is recognised immediately in profit or
loss. A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of an
associate or a jointly controlled entity is included as income in
the determination of the investor’s share of results of the associate
or jointly controlled entity in the period in which the investment is
acquired.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course of
business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

When properties are developed for sale, income is recognised on
the execution of a binding sales agreement or when the relevant
building occupation permit is issued by the building authority,
whichever is the later. Payments received from purchasers prior
to this stage are recorded as deposits received, which are shown
as a current liability. When the consideration is in the form of
cash or cash equivalents, and the receipt of the consideration
is deferred, the fair value of the consideration is determined by
discounting all future receipts using an imputed rate of interest.

Rental income from properties under operating leases, including
rentals invoiced in advance, is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the terms of the relevant leases.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition (Cont’d)

Income from the provision of services, including medical services,
nursing agency, physiotherapy and dental services and elderly
care services is recognised upon the provision of relevant services
or on a time proportion basis over the terms of the service
contracts.

Income from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership, nor
effective control over the goods sold.

Revenue from hotel operations is recognised when services are
provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis,
by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
shareholder’s right to receive payment has been established.

Commission income is recognised as income on trade date basis.

Underwriting commission, sub-underwriting income, placing
commission and sub-placing commission are recognised as
income in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
relevant agreement or deal mandate when relevant significant act
has been completed.

Fees for management and advisory of funds are recognised when
the related services are rendered.

Realised profits or losses from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised on a trade date basis whilst
the unrealised profits or losses are recognised from valuation at
the balance sheet date.

Profits and losses on trading in foreign currencies include realised
and unrealised gains less losses; charges less premium arising
from position squaring; and valuation at the balance sheet date of
foreign currency positions on hand.

Fixed-fee contracts

Fee received or receivable under the fixed-fee contracts are
recognised on a time proportion basis over the terms of the fixed-
fee contracts. Expenses incurred in connection with the fixed-fee
contracts are charged to the consolidated income statement as
incurred.

At each balance sheet date, tests are performed to ensure the
adequacy of the contract liabilities under the fixed-fee contracts.
In performing these tests, current best estimates of future
contractual cash flows under the fixed-fee contracts are used. Any
deficiency is immediately charged to profit or loss by establishing
a provision for losses.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as
receivables at the amount of the Group’s net investment in the
leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods
so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the Group’s
net investment outstanding in respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of
the Group at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if
lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments.
The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the
balance sheet as a finance lease obligation. Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease
obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged
directly to profit or loss.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter into an
operating lease are also spread on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Leasehold land and buildings

The land and building elements of a lease of land and building
are considered separately for the purpose of lease classification,
unless the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between
the land and building elements, in which case, the entire lease is
generally treated as a finance lease and accounted for as property,
plant and equipment. To the extent the allocation of the lease
payments can be made reliably, leasehold interests in land are
accounted for as operating leases.

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each group entity are
presented in the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (its functional currency). For the
purpose of the consolidated financial statements, the results and
financial position of each entity are expressed in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the functional currency of the Company, and the
presentation currency for the consolidated financial statements.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Foreign currencies (Cont’d)

In preparing the financial statements of each group individual
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in the
respective functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates) at the rates
of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each
balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items
and on the translation of monetary items are included in profit
or loss for the period in which they arise. Exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at
fair value are included in profit or loss for the period except for
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items
in respect of which gains and losses are recognised directly
in equity, in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognised directly in equity.

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial statements,
the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign operations
(including comparatives) are presented in Hong Kong dollars using
exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date and their
income and expense items (including comparatives) are translated
at the average exchange rates for the year, unless exchange
rates fluctuate significantly during that period, in which case the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised as a separate
component of equity (translation reserve). Such translation
differences are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
the foreign operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable asset acquired
arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as
assets and liabilities of that foreign operation and translated at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange
differences arising are recognised in the translation reserve.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready
for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost
of those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets
is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when
they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated
liability for annual leave as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the balance sheet date.

The contributions payable to the Group’s retirement benefit
schemes and the mandatory provident fund scheme are
charged to the consolidated income statement as an expense
when employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contribution.

Taxation
Taxation represents the sum of the tax currently payable and
deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the consolidated
income statement because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years, and it
further excludes income statement items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the
balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and
deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary differences arise from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and interests in
associates and jointly controlled entities, except where the Group
is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it
is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow
all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the
asset realised, based on tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax
is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates to
items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the
deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties

Investment property, which is property held to earn rentals and/or
for capital appreciation, is stated at its fair value at the balance
sheet date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value
of investment property are included in profit or loss for the period
in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use or
no future economic benefits are expected from its disposals. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the consolidated income
statement in the year in which the item is derecognised.

Transfers to, or from, investment property are made in the
following circumstances:

—  commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer from
investment property to owner-occupied property;

- end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-
occupied property to investment property; and

—  commencement of an operating lease to another party, for a
transfer from inventories to investment properties.

For a transfer from investment property carried at fair value to
owner-occupied property or inventories, the property’s deemed
cost for subsequent accounting shall be its fair value at the date of
change in use.

For a transfer from owner-occupied property to investment
property, the entity shall treat any difference at that date between
the carrying amount of the property and its fair value in the
same way as a revaluation surplus. The excess of the fair value
of the property at the date of transfer over the carrying amount
of the property is credited to revaluation reserve, except to the
extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset
previously recognised as an expense, in which case the increase is
credited to the consolidated income statement to the extent of the
decrease previously charged to consolidated income statements.
The excess of the carrying amount of the property at the date
of transfer over the fair value of the property is recognised in
consolidated income statement to the extent it exceeds the
balance, if any, on the revaluation reserve relating to a previously
revaluation of the same asset.

For a transfer from inventories to investment property that will be
carried at fair value, any difference between the fair value of the
property at that date and its previous carrying amount shall be
recognised in profit or loss.

On subsequent disposal of the investment property, the
revaluation surplus included in equity may be transferred to
retained earnings. The transfer from revaluation surplus to
retained earnings is not made through profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including land and buildings
held for use in the production or supply of goods or services,
or for administrative purpose are stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of property,

plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives and after

taking into account of their estimated residual value, using the

straight-line method, at the following rates per annum:

Hotel property 2% or over the remaining term
of the lease or useful lives,
whichever is shorter

Leasehold land and 2% to 3% or over the remaining

buildings terms of the leases or
useful lives, whichever
is shorter
Leasehold improvements 20%
Furniture, fixtures and 10% to 50%
equipment

Motor vehicles and vessels 16%/3% to 20%

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
item) is included in the consolidated income statement in the year
in which the item is derecognised.

When the nature of the lessee property interest changes from
investment property to property, plant and equipments, the lessee
shall continue to account for the lease as a finance lease.

Prepaid land lease payments

The up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land and land
use rights are expensed in the income statement on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease.

Intangible assets

On initial recognition, intangible assets acquired separately and
from business combination are recognized at cost and at fair
value respectively.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset
are measured at the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
income statement when the asset is derecognised.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are identified
and recognised separately from goodwill where they satisfy
the definition of an intangible asset and their fair values can be
measured reliably. The cost of such intangible assets is their fair
value at the acquisition date.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Intangible assets (Cont’d)

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination (Cont’d)
Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with finite
useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and
any accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible
assets with finite useful lives is provided on a straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives. Alternatively, intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less any subsequent
accumulated impairment losses (see the accounting policy in
respect of impairment losses on tangible and intangible assets
below).

Intangible assets acquired separately

Exchange participation rights and club memberships
They comprise:

—  The eligibility right to trade through the Stock Exchange,
Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited and other exchanges;
and

—  The eligibility right to use the facilities of various clubs.

The exchange participation rights are considered by the
management of the Group as having an indefinite useful
life because they are expected to contribute to net cash
flows indefinitely. The management considers that the club
memberships do not have a finite useful life. They are carried
at cost less any impairment losses and are tested for impairment
annually by comparing their recoverable amount with their
carrying amounts. Useful lives are also examined on an
annual basis and adjustments where applicable are made on a
prospective basis.

Computer software

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised on the basis
of the costs incurred to acquire and bring into use the specific
software. These costs are amortised using the straight-line method
over their estimated useful lives (three to five years).

Costs associated with developing or maintaining computer
software are recognised as an expense as incurred. Costs that
are directly associated with the production of identifiable and
unique software controlled by the Group, and that will probably
generate economic benefits exceeding costs beyond one year, are
recognised as intangible assets. Direct costs include the software
development employee costs and an appropriate portion of
relevant overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised as assets are
amortised from the dates when the software are available for use
using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives (not
exceeding ten years).
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding financial
assets

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an
acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating
units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the unit may
be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial
year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment before the end of that financial
year. When the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is
less than the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss is
allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated
to the unit first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata
on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit.
Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the
consolidated income statement. An impairment loss for goodwill is
not reversed in subsequent periods.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) that have indefinite useful
lives are not subject to amortisation, and are tested at least
annually for impairment and reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. Tangible and intangible assets
that are subject to depreciation and amortisation are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
Impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost to sell and
value in use. Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate
of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years.

For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest level for which there is separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units) if an impairment test cannot be performed
for an individual asset.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of the four
categories, including financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (“FVTPL”), loans and receivables, held-to-maturity
investments and available-for-sale financial assets. All regular
way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation
or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including
all fees on points paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period. Income is recognised on an
effective interest basis for debt instruments.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at FVTPL has two subcategories, including
financial assets held for trading and those designated at FVTPL on
initial recognition.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the near future; or

— itis a part of an identified portfolio of financial instruments
that the Group manages together and has a recent actual

pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated as an effective
hedging instrument.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Cont’d)

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for trading may
be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

—  the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with the Group’s documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information about the grouping is
provided internally on that basis; or

— itforms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire combined
contract (asset or liability) to be designated as at FVTPL.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition,
financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value, with changes
in fair value recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
includes any dividend or interest earned on the financial assets.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables (including trade and other
receivables, amounts due from associates, amount due from a
jointly controlled entity, tax recoverable, short-term pledged
bank deposits, bank deposits, bank balances, loan receivables
and loans and advances) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified impairment losses (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).

Available-for-sale-financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated or not classified as financial assets at FVTPL,
loans and receivables or held-to-maturity investments. At each
balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, available-
for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value. Changes in fair
value are recognised in equity, until the financial asset is disposed
of or is determined to be impaired, at which time, the cumulative
gain or loss previously recognised in equity is removed from
equity and recognised in profit or loss (see accounting policy on
impairment loss on financial assets below).

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to and
must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity instruments,
they are measured at cost less any identified impairment losses
at each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. In case of equity securities classified as
available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value of the securities below their cost is considered in
determining whether the securities are impaired. If any such
evidence exists for available-for-sale investments, the cumulative
loss (i.e. measured as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that financial asset previously recognised in the consolidated
income statement) is removed from equity and recognised in the
consolidated income statement. Impairment losses recognised in
the consolidated income statement on equity investment are not
reversed through the consolidated income statement.

Each receivable that is individually significant is reviewed for
indication of impairment at each balance sheet date. Loans and
receivables that are individually not significant and are assessed
not to be impaired individually are reviewed at each balance
sheet date on a collective portfolio basis.

Individual impairment allowance applies to securities margin
financing and secured term loans which are individually
significant and have objective evidence of impairment. In assessing
the individual impairment, management estimates the present
value of future cash flows which are expected to be received,
taking into account the borrower’s financial situation and the
net realisable value of the underlying collateral or guarantees in
favour of the Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on its merits
and the impairment allowance is measured as the difference
between the loan’s carrying amount and the present value of
the estimated future cash flows discounted at the loan’s original
effective interest rate.

Collective impairment allowances cover credit losses inherent
in portfolios of loans receivable and other accounts with similar
economic and credit risk characteristics where objective evidence
for individual impaired items cannot be identified. In assessing
the collective impairment, management makes assumptions
both to define the way the Group assesses inherent losses and to
determine the required input parameters, based on historical loss
experience and current economic conditions.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at FVTPL has two subcategories, including
financial liabilities held for trading and those designated at FVTPL
on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been incurred principally for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near future; or

— itis a part of an identified portfolio of financial instruments
that the Group manages together and has a recent actual

pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as a
hedging instrument.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (Cont’d)

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading
may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

—  the financial liability forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with the Group’s documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information about the grouping is
provided internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire combined
contract (asset or liability) to be designated as at FVTPL.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition,
financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value, with
changes in fair value recognised directly in profit or loss in the
period in which they arise.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including bank and other borrowings,
trade and other payables, amount due to ultimate holding
company, amount due to a fellow subsidiary, amounts due to
associates, amount due to a jointly controlled entity and other
liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Fair value measurement principles
The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are
determined as follows:

— the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities with
standard terms and conditions and traded on active liquid
markets are determined with reference to quoted market bid
prices.

— the fair value of other financial assets and financial liabilities
(excluding derivative instruments) are determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing models based
on discount cash flow analysis using prices from observable
current market transactions; and

—  the fair value of derivative instruments, are calculated
using quoted prices. Where such prices are not available,
fair value is estimated based on the discounted cash flow
analysis using the applicable yield curve for the duration
of the instruments for non-optional derivatives, and option
pricing models for optional derivatives.

For unlisted securities or financial assets without an active market,
the Group establishes the fair value by using valuation techniques
including the use of recent arm’s length transaction, reference to
other investments that are substantially the same, discounted cash
flow analysis, and option pricing models.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds issued by the Group that contain both
the liability, conversion option and embedded derivative
components are classified separately into respective items on
initial recognition. Conversion option which will be settled by the
exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for
a fixed number of the equity instruments of the group companies is
an equity instrument.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability component
is determined using the prevailing market interest of similar non-
convertible debts. The difference between the proceeds of the
issue of the convertible bonds and the fair value assigned to the
liability component (including embedded derivative components),
representing the conversion option for the holder to convert the
bonds into equity, is included in equity (convertible bonds equity
reserve).

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the convertible
bonds is carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. The equity component, represented by the option to
convert the liability component into ordinary shares of the group
companies, will remain in convertible bonds equity reserve until
the embedded option is exercised, in which case the balance
stated in convertible bonds equity reserve will be transferred
to share premium. Where the option remains unexercised at
the expiry date, the balance stated in convertible bonds equity
reserve will be released to the accumulated profits. No gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration
of the option.

At reporting date subsequent to the initial recognition, the
embedded derivative component is measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible bonds
are allocated to the liability, equity and embedded derivative
components in proportion to the allocation of the proceeds.
Transaction costs relating to the equity component are charged
directly to equity. Transaction costs relating to the liability
component are included in the carrying amount of the liability
portion and amortised over the period of the convertible bonds
using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Equity instruments include derivatives that are settled by the
exchange of fixed amount of cash or another financial assets for a
fixed number of the company’s own equity instruments.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts are treated
as separate derivatives when their risks and characteristics are
not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host
contracts are not measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the
issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a
loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when due in accordance with the original or modified terms of
a debt instrument. A financial guarantee contract issued by the
Group and not designated as at fair value through profit or loss
is recognised initially at its fair value less transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee
contract. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures
the financial guarantee contact at the higher of: (i) the amount
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and (ii) the amount initially
recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation
recognised in accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the assets expire or the financial assets are transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition
of a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable
and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly
in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and
payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation as a result of a past event if it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation. Where the Group expects some or all of a
provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as
a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually
certain. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the
income statement net of any reimbursement.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be
a present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised
because it is not probable that outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that the outflow is probable, it
will then be recognised as a provision.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost includes freehold and leasehold land
cost, development cost, borrowing costs and other direct costs
attributable to such properties, until the relevant properties
reach a marketable state. Net realisable value is determined by
reference to management estimates of the selling price based
on prevailing market conditions, less all estimated costs to
completion and costs to be incurred in marketing and selling.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at
fair value. They comprise cash on hand, bank balances, short
term time deposits and treasury bills. Bank overdrafts that are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s
cash management are included as a component of cash and cash
equivalents for the purpose of the statement of cash flows.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, management
is required to exercise significant judgments in the selection and
application of accounting principles, including making estimates
and assumptions. The following is a review of the more significant
accounting policies that are impacted by judgments and
uncertainties and for which different amounts may be reported
under a different set of conditions or using different assumptions.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The investment properties were revalued at the balance sheet date
based on market value determined using the existing use basis by
independent professional valuers. Such valuations were based on
certain assumptions, which are subject to uncertainty and might
materially differ from the actual results. In making the judgment,
management considers information from current prices in an
active market for similar properties and uses assumptions that are
mainly based on market conditions existing at each balance sheet
date.

Impairment allowances on loans and receivables other than
loans and advances to consumer finance customers

The Group periodically reviews its loan portfolios to assess
whether impairment allowances exist. In determining whether
impairment allowances should be recorded in the consolidated
income statement, management estimates the present value of
future cash flows which are expected to be received, taking into
account the borrower’s financial situation and the net realisable
value of the underlying collateral or guarantees in favour of the
Group.

Impairment allowances for loans and advances to consumer
finance customers

The policy for impairment allowances for loans and advances
to consumer finance customers of the Group is based on the
evaluation of collectability and aged analysis of accounts and on
management’s judgement. A considerable amount of judgement
is required in assessing the ultimate realisation of these loans and
advances, including the current creditworthiness, and the past
collection history of each loan.
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5.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

For listed available-for-sale equity investments, a significant or
prolonged decline in fair value below cost is considered to be
objective evidence of impairment. Judgment is required when
determining whether a decline in fair value has been significant
or prolonged. In making this judgment, the historical data on
market volatility as well as the price of the specific investment are
taken into account.

For those unlisted equity investments, the Group determines their
fair values by using appropriate valuation techniques and making
assumptions that are based on market conditions existing at each
balance sheet date. The Group also takes into account other
factors, such as industry and sector performance and financial
information regarding the investee.

Estimated impairment of goodwill and intangible assets with
indefinite useful life

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill and
intangible assets with indefinite useful life annually in accordance
with the relevant accounting standards. Determining whether
the goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful life are
impaired requires an estimation of the fair value less cost to sell
or value in use on basis of data available to the Group. Where the
future cash flows are less than expected, an impairments loss may
arise.

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for deferred tax asset arising from tax
losses requires a process that involves determining appropriate
provisions for taxation, forecasting future years’ taxable income
and assessing the Group’s ability to utilise tax benefits through
future earnings. Where the actual future profits generated are
less than expected, a reversal of the deferred tax asset may arise,
which would be recognised in the consolidated income statement
for the period in which such a reversal takes place. The Group’s
deferred tax asset arising from tax losses is mainly from money
lending business. While the current financial models indicate that
the tax losses can be utilised in future, any changes in assumptions,
estimates and tax regulation can affect the recoverability of
deferred tax assets.

Fair value of derivative and financial instruments

As included in notes 31 and 37, the Group selects appropriate
valuation techniques for financial instruments not quoted in an
active market. Valuation techniques commonly used by market
practitioners are applied (note 7b).

The Group’s unlisted equity instruments with carrying amount
of HK$244,659,000 (2006: HK$152,910,000) are valued
using generally accepted pricing models based on assumptions
supported by observable market data.

For the valuation of derivative financial instruments, appropriate
assumptions are used based on quoted market data to adjust for
specific features of the instrument. The carrying amounts of these
derivative financial assets and liabilities are HK$297,587,000
(2006: nil) and HK$24,921,000 (2006: nil).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

6. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

WEZZRLET A =S —HIEEE

6. EXEBRER

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group
will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the
return to stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance. The Group’s overall strategic remains unchanged
from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debts (which
includes bank and other borrowings, convertible bonds and loan
notes), and equity attributable to equity holders of the Company
comprising issued share capital, share premium and reserves.

Gearing ratio

The Group’s management reviews the capital structure on an
ongoing basis using gearing ratio, which is the net debts divided
by equity. Net debts included the group’s bank and other
borrowings, convertible bonds, bonds and loan notes less short
term pledged bank deposits and cash and cash equivalents. The
equity comprises all components of equity attributable to the
equity holders of the Company.

AR A A B AR B AL O > AR
ASSE N A5 F BERR OB A T IBOR B
(1 o AR S 1 F) R S s B AR SR RN o

AL [ 19 B A ZEE A B (R SR AT S oAt
HE ~ AR B BB R R ) BAR 4 A SR
JE AL HE i (645 O BRAT IR AS ~ R ik 16 S ok
i) -

BEEELR

A% % [0 L ) R LR (B RO 9 A
BRLIHERR ) FoF ARl A RN o BUBS T AL AR
AL B SRAT R AR & - W SE - R
SHLAE AN SRR I I SRATHE A A A B B T B
SEEY) o MESR BLAE AL BB A 4 i 2 A%
ARy

The gearing ratio at the year end was as follows: FRMABERE RN :
The Group
REH
2007 2006
—EELEF CRELINE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT THIT
Bank and other borrowings SRAT R H A & 3,670,956 2,453,721
Short-term loan due to a fellow subsidiary JREAST ] 2 o Jag 2 0 4 S Bk = 700,000
Convertible bonds ] i = 479,783
Bonds fE45 2,800,000 2,800,000
Loan notes SR 69,166 66,639
6,540,122 6,500,143
Less: short term pledged bank deposit W AR TR A K (121,000) (1,000)
cash and cash equivalents Bl4a KB4 5EY) (1,742,239) (1,455,569)
Net debt B 4,676,883 5,043,574
Equity attributable to equity holders AN ] R
of the Company JRE A 2 11,147,606 8,486,062
Gearing ratio AATEE L% 42.0% 59.4%
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WEZRRLET A =S —HIEEE

7.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 7. ®@MIA
7a. Categories of financial instruments 7a. SRITHEDHE
The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company’s A4 [H] J AN R A E N 4 A H 2 BETA
financial assets at the balance sheet date were as follows: BT :
The Group The Company
REH b /N
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EBLF ZRFNAE —EELF TR
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET T FTERT T
Financial assets at fair value TR MR A TE(E
through profit or loss SR G
- Held-for-trading investment —FHEEERE
(note 37) (H2E37) 770,911 132,254 - -
— Equity securities in — LR EREER
unlisted investment AT 75
funds (note 37) (FftzE37) 416,199 231,130 = =
1,187,110 363,384 - -
Loans and receivables under SRl A T B B
non-current assets R BN I
— Amount due from —— [ e A
an associate (note 32) Kk (fE32) - 78,000 = -
— Loans and advances to e YNp ¥ d
consumer finance B Gk
customers (note 33) (Bft5E33) 1,475,395 1,156,998 = -
— Loans and receivables — B S 2K
(note 34) (HzE34) 5,806 33,603 - -
— Amounts due from — BB 2 ) Rk
subsidiaries (note 28) (FfiE28) = - 80,305 =
Loans and receivables under FRdE A R E) E E H BR
current assets T N8
— Short-term pledged bank — RLERRATHEAR
deposit T 121,000 1,000 120,000 -
— Cash and cash equivalents —HERBEEEY
(note 39) (HF3E39) 1,742,231 1,455,569 28,687 236,579
— Amounts due from i NI
subsidiaries (note 28) (FitEE28) = = 4,126,049 3,645,760
— Trade and other — & 5 R H A e
receivables (note 38) FIH (ffH5E38) 5,589,292 3,741,396 1,106 1,709
— Loans and advances to — RN H P
consumer finance &5
customers (note 33) (Fft5E33) 2,145,159 1,654,167 = =
— Amounts due from NN
associates (note 32) (KfF5E32) 137,584 80,702 = =
— Amount due from a jointly — — [ ] e
controlled entity MR 2,192 2,185 - -
11,218,659 8,203,620 4356147 3,884,048
Available-for-sale financial AL A 4 A
assets (note 31) (FfF&E31) 1,366,546 1,060,578 = =
13,772,315 9,627,582 4,356,147 3,884,048
Annual Report 2007
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7.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

HEZ

FLEF A=+ HIRFEE

7. TEMTIA(E)

7a. Categories of financial instruments (Cont’d) 7a. ERWMITESEE)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company’s AREEE AN R4 B SRS B 2 BT
financial liabilities at the balance sheet date were as follows: BT :
The Group The Company
rEE ¥ NN
2007 2006 2007 2006
ZEELF  —EFETNIE ZEBEEEFE FENE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET THIT TERT RN
Financial liabilities measured at  J%#ESH A FHE
amortised cost )45 il 2
- Bank and other borrowings — $RAT S LA £
(note 46) (FftE46) 3,670,956 2,453,721 - -
— Trade and other payables — B 5 B A AT
(note 40) HIE (MEE40) 2,067,778 1,532,185 6,902 6,721
— Amount due to ultimate — R AEHE N 7
holding company HIE 14,351 10,919 14,351 10,919
— Amount due to subsidiaries — R 2 7 38
(note 44) (Fff5E44) = = 34,934 255,789
— Amount due to a fellow — R — & & it )&
subsidiary NGIE @] 76,183 804,226 - -
— Amounts due to associates — REHS )N T 308 12,605 12,527 = =
— Amount due to a jointly — R — [ 3 [F 2 ]
controlled entity >EFIE 39,063 79,063 = =
— Loan notes (note 47) — B (fl5E47) 69,166 66,639 = =
— Convertible bonds — Al AR S5
(note 49) (Ffi3E49) = 479,783 = 479,783
5,950,102 5,439,063 56,187 753,212
Financial liabilities at fair value #3185 ETL A FE
through profit or loss {ELRE PR 2 5 il A
(note 45) (B 5E45) 59,084 1,972 = =
6,009,186 5,441,035 56,187 753,212
7b. Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities 7b. ERMEERBBZATEHRE

As at 31st December 2007, the carrying amounts of the
Group’s and the Company’s financial assets and liabilities
approximate to their fair values.

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
(including derivatives instruments) with standard terms and
conditions and traded on active markets are determined
with reference to quoted market bid prices and ask prices
respectively.

The fair value of other financial assets and financial liabilities
(including derivative instruments) are determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing models on the
basis of current market data as input. For unlisted warrants,
their fair values are estimated using the Black-Scholes
Option Pricing model. Due to the non-availability of quoted
prices of the equity and currency OTC derivatives and the
lack of market transactions in such derivatives in recent
months as a consequence of current market conditions, the
Group estimated their fair values by reference to the prices
quoted by respective counterparties at year-end.
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7o

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

7b.

7c.

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities (Cont’d)

For fund units and unlisted securities without an active
market, the Group established their fair values by references
to the prices quoted by respective fund administrators or
by using valuation techniques including the use of recent
arm’s length transactions, reference to other investments that
are substantially the same and generally accepted pricing
models.

Financial Risk Management

Risk is inherent in the financial sector and sound risk
management is a cornerstone of prudent and successful
financial practice. The Group acknowledges that a balance
must be achieved between risk control and business
growth. The principal financial risks inherent in the Group’s
business are market risk (including trading risk, interest rate
risk and foreign exchange risk), credit risk and liquidity
risk. The Group’s risk management objective is to enhance
shareholder value while maintaining risk exposure within
acceptable limits.

The Group’s risk management governance structure is
designed to cover all our businesses and to ensure various
risks are properly managed and controlled in the course
of business. The Group has a sound risk management
organisational structure as well as comprehensive policies
and procedures for risk management which are reviewed
regularly and modified where necessary in response to
changes to markets, the operating environment or business
strategies.

The Board of Directors (“Board”), representing the
interests of shareholders, has the ultimate responsibility
for risk management. The Board, with the assistance of
its committees, has the primary responsibility for the
determination of risk management strategies and for
ensuring that the Group has an effective risk management
system to implement the risk management strategies. The
relevant risk management committee (“RMC”), established
by the board of directors of the relevant group companies
as standing committee and supported by the relevant
risks control department, is charged with the major
responsibilities to define, analyse, and ensure the monitoring
of the various risks which may be encountered by the Group
from its various activities. The function of the relevant
credit committee (“CM”), which reports to the executive
committees of the respective board of directors of the group
companies, is to ensure the proper monitoring and control
of the credit activities, risks and exposures of the Group.
The Group's relevant independent control departments play
important roles in the provision of assurance to the relevant
board of directors and management that a sound internal
control system is maintained and adhered to.
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7.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

7c.

Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(a) Market Risk

(i)

Trading Risk

Market risk primarily arises from available-
for-sale financial assets and financial assets/
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
various managed funds investments, as well as
trading activities including market-making and
proprietary trading. Trading activities across
the Group are subject to limits approved by
the RMC. The relevant risk control department
independently monitors and reports the positions,
risks and financial performance of the Group’s
proprietary trading activities involving equities,
derivatives, leveraged foreign exchange, bullion
and other metals contracts. Derivatives include
trading of futures, options and knock-out options
(trading name as Accumulators). Proprietary
trading exposures are measured on both a “mark-
to-market” and a “mark-to-fair” basis, and
“maximum loss” and “position” limits are used.
Value at Risk (VaR) and stress tests are also used
in the assessment of risk. These are approaches
that assist in the quantification of risk by
combining the size of a position and the extent
of a potential market movement into a potential
financial impact.

The Group’s dealing departments are responsible
for managing and monitoring all open positions
and trading exposure within pre-set trading risk
limits. They are accountable for profit targets
set by management and they perform hedging
of risk according to their hedging strategies. The
Group's various proprietary trading positions
and financial performance are reported daily
to senior management for review. The relevant
internal audit departments also perform audits
to supplement the above controls to ensure
compliance with the established market risk
limits and guidelines.

The table below summaries the impact of
movement in the global equity indices on the
entity’s financial impact for the year and on other
components of equity for the Group. The analysis
is based on the assumption that the equity
index has movement of +15% with all other
variables held constant and all the entity’s equity
instruments moved accordingly. Decreases in the
index would be expressed as negatives.

WEZBRLET A =S —HIEEE

7. €@TA(E)

7c. SRIRBEE(E)
(a) T
(i) A

At 31 December 2007
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At 31 December 2006

“BELFt-A=t-H ZRENEZAS
Potential impact on Potential impact on
Potential impact  other components Potential impact other component
for the year of equity for the year of equity
FEEN HESEMAR AR B A AL
BERE BoNEERE B O W R 2
15% -15% 15% -15% 15% -15% 15% -15%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEr TEx Tz TEx T#c T T TEx
Local Index A ite 80,987 (158,010) 184,837 (184,837) 34,796 (35479) 159,087 (159,087)
Overseas Index ~ i4Mg 102,756 (102,755) 20,145  (20,145) 35957  (35,956) - -
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7o

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

7c.

Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(a) Market Risk (Cont’d)

(i)

(iii)

Trading Risk (Cont’d)

There is no material impact of movement in the
global equity indices on the entity’s financial
impact for the year and on other components
of equity for the Company. Futures, options
and knock-out options are hedged by other
derivatives in view of the volatile market and
wide trading range.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk primarily results from timing
differences in the re-pricing of interest bearing
assets, liabilities and commitments.

The Group's interest rate risk exposure arises
mainly from margin financing and other lending
activities undertaken. The Group has the legal
capacity to quickly recall such loans or re-
price its margin loans to an appropriate level.
Its interest-sensitive positions can readily be
identified. Interest rates paid by the Group are
managed with the aim of maximising the spread
of interest consistent with liquidity and funding
obligations.

At 31st December, 2007, if the Hong Kong
market interest rates had been 100 basis points
higher/lower and all other variables held constant,
a potential financial impact for the year for the
Group would have been HK$44,347,000 (2006:
HK$19,115,000 lower/higher, mainly as a result
of higher/lower interest expense on denominated
floating rate borrowings compensated by higher/
lower interest income on floating rate loans and
advances to consumer finance customers and
margin loans. The financial risk exposed to the
Company for the year are immaterial.

Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings
or capital arising from movements of foreign
exchange rates.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

7.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

7c.

Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)

(a)

Market Risk (Cont’d)

(iii) Foreign Exchange Risk (Cont'd)
The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily
arises from currency exposures originating
from its leveraged foreign exchange business
or purchases of foreign securities on behalf of
clients. Foreign exchange risk is managed and
monitored by the relevant department under the
limits approved by the management or other
relevant committees. In relation to our leveraged
foreign exchange activity, our position is that of
a market-maker, and accordingly our risk is our
open currency positions which are subject to
management approved limits and are monitored
and reported daily. The other possible risk is
primarily a derivative foreign exchange risk for
a client who does not or cannot meet margin
calls following any period of substantial currency
turbulence.

Our principal lending operations are carried out
in local currencies to obviate foreign exchange
risk. Accordingly, the Group and the Company
have no significant exposure to foreign exchange
fluctuations on loan assets.

(b) Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from the failure of a customer or
counterparty to meet its settlement obligations. It arises
principally from lending, settlement, treasury, market-
making, derivatives, proprietary trading, and other
activities undertaken by the Group.

The Group’s credit policy, governed by the relevant
CM, sets the credit approval and monitoring
procedures, which are established in accordance
with sound business practices, the requirements and
provisions of the relevant ordinances, and where
applicable, the codes or guidelines issued by the
Securities and Futures Commission.

Day-to-day credit management is performed by the
relevant credit department with reference to the
aforementioned criteria including creditworthiness,
collateral pledged and risk concentration of the
counterparties. Decisions made daily by the credit
department are reported and reviewed by the senior
management of the Group and by the CM at its regular
meetings.

WEEBLE TSR L

7o

ERMITAGE)
7c. SREAREE(M)
(@ B ()

(b)

(i) ~1HEEBE (4%)

AL 8 2 A1 g T AR B
FE R S FE o AR 2% 1 5 g S0 e
LT o HINRE B B A BH R
T4 P ok oA A B & B e
e 2 FRAEAE 3 P K B 5 o
B ANEERS T S o R
EEETRERZNE > Fi
AN RV G 4 (ZE 32 i o B
Jig 2t 2 BRAE PR il > S A4 H
2 JH B I i R R ) B A7 AE
SNREJEBR © A Ah > A% P AERL
JEE B K BB 30 780 7% O i R e v
SEA R o5 SR8 o I ] AR AR 4R
[ 785 S AT AR 1 L e o

AR ) T A CE T AAS L B

WHEAT > LASUIR SN E LR - X

BEAS SR I A R 2 B

f7 7R 52 R A e JEU g
gl

HEERZHE FRAEBITRWE
£ MRS SRR o (58 ERE
TR AT > e~ S~ EEE
HoMAETHR- AEEE  UEAE
S E P g 2 HAWG ) -

AL ZF R (ARG RZEAR
BRUE) WSS B R R o
%R Y 4 IR S A A R R
1 2 B LA % 8 2 B 6 =75 B ¢
Z B\ I 2 A B Sy S 51 RT
e

H %5 88 2 A B E B AR -
R BB 22 5y 3 T 2 5 & - 4T
il S B\ 23 A AR A o 5 SR
A 2 PR R ) AN SR B 2 A
LR B B 2% B & B 4 B A E 1 1
& b1 R KA o

93



94

for the year ended 31st December, 2007

7.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

7c. Financial Risk Management (Cont'd)

(b)

Credit Risk (Cont’d)

BE-ZBLEL A=A ILEE
7. E@MIA(E)
SRERTE(E)

7c.

The table below shows the maximum exposure to
credit risk for the components of the balance sheet.
The maximum exposure is shown in gross value before

(b)

T B e ()

TRESIEEABRKRSHAE N RS
fE BB o g S g A (LB
7 A F B {4 T 9 S B )

the effect of mitigation though the use of collateral SR .
agreements.
The Group
REE
2007 2006
—EELF TARTINA
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET Fisoo
Maximum credit exposure BEEEERE
Cash and cash equivalents B4 MBI E&SEY 1,742,231 1,455,569
Trade and other receivables & 7 K HoAth FE Wk 2RI 5,859,292 3,741,396
Available-for-sale financial assets ] fit 4 5 45 Fil 5 1,366,546 1,060,578
Loan and advances to RN H T
consumer finance customers BRI EAGR 3,620,554 2,811,165
Loan and receivables BE i S S HE 2 5,806 33,603
Financial assets at fair value 7R HE g R N THEE R 2
through profit or loss Al 1,187,110 363,384
Amounts due from associates W8 8\ R K 137,584 158,702
Amounts due from a jointly — MM LA A 2
controlled entity Kk 2,192 2,185
13,921,315 9,626,582
The Company
RATF
2007 2006
—EELF TAERTINAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
F#ET Tt
Maximum credit exposure BEafEERK
Cash and cash equivalents W& R4 EY 28,687 236,579
Trade and other receivables B 5 B oAt FE SR T 1,106 1,709
Amounts due from subsidiaries i J&8 2 ) R 3K 4,206,354 3,645,760
4,236,147 3,884,048
Annual Report 2007
fFEWE (BEB) ARAF =R E L FEE W
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7.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

7c.

Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)

(b)

Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Where financial instruments are recorded at fair value,
the amounts shown above represent the current credit
risk exposure but not the maximum risk exposure that
could arise in the future as a result of change of values.
Cash and cash equivalents and amounts due from
associates/subsidiaries are treated as lower credit risk as
counterparties are reputable financial institutions and
associates/subsidiaries among the Group. Available-
for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are already subject to the
sensitive test under market risk management.

Trade and other receivables consist of amount
receivables from exchanges, brokers and clients,
secured term loans, margin loans and other interest
and receivables items. The breakdown and its aging
analysis are disclosed in note 38 to the consolidated
financial statements. There are no major concerns on
margin loans as margin calls for equity trading have
tightened and most clients have cut off positions. The
margin loans book of the Group remains at a low
gearing level.

Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers are granted by the Company’s principal
subsidiary, United Asia Finance Limited, which
contained HK$3,172,601,000 unsecured (2006:
HK$2,621,436,000) and HK$447,953,000 secured
(2006: HK$189,729,000) before taking into account of
any collateral held or other credit enhancements. The
table below summaries its credit quality based on the
internal credit rating system employed:

WEZBRLET A =S —HIEEE

7e

SRT A(E)
7c. TRIEMREE(E)
(b) 1S (57

fivi <z i T DL EESIIR - AL
alt kT A B A5 R B K E - I
I R IR (L 228 B 2 AR Y I AR B
JEUBE IR o A A2 5 36 F 2 i A L
B < AR S A 4R R g
GV PAGIRE Y 8
1y BRI N w2 R R 2
HA AR by o w4t S m
T T 35 18 18 it AR 9 8 T (B p
2 < T T L T I S B AT
TR I

B2 7 T F A JRE AT V60 45 B i K OE
IG5 T ~ BEN KK HIE
BRI ERR - AR AGK ~ HoAh
FR K EWIEH - A B4 S SR
3 A SH S5 A B R 3R Y R 25 38
TH o A B I B IR R R R
MRS & F A3 ST > FHi
85 WK T R R K o A 42 [
5 B B R SR AT R A AR K

AR ) 2 B i A i B B B S
RS Fl 4% H i FL N BABS % P K
JEGR > A TE MK 3,172,601,000
Wt (FFINAE 0 2,621,436,000
WIn) KA HKHH447,953,000% 76 (—
FENAE 189,729,000 7T ) >
Rt B AEA B R 5 sl 5 By
T e TR Rk Ak AR ARG R AR
A AREENEEEE

The Group
REE
At At
31st December, 31st December,
2007 2006
—EELF e AR
+=A=+—-8 +ZH=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT T
Credit quality EEEZR

Standard grade FEEUE L 3,245,721 2,585,661
Past due or individually impaired £ 4 a5 Bl 5 (8 374,833 225,504
3,620,554 2,811,165
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7o

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

7c.

Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)

(b)

(c)

Credit Risk (Cont’d)

The newly launched over-the-counter product,
Accumulator, is a knock-out option (which is exercised
automatically and periodically), under which the
buyers of the Accumulator trade will be entitled to
receive the underlying shares or assets at an agreed
strike price. It operates on a back-to-back nature as the
option contracts are issued by the product providers.
In the event that customers are unable to meet their
commitment, the option contract will be terminated by
the product providers accordingly.

There is no concentration of risk on geographical
segments as most of the Group’s and the Company’s
major business activities are conducted in Hong Kong.

Liquidity Risk
The goal of liquidity management is to enable the
Group, even under adverse market conditions, to meet
all of its maturing repayment obligations on time and
to adequately fund operational activities and strategic
opportunities.

The Group manages its liquidity position to ensure
the Group maintains a prudent and adequate liquidity
ratio, in strict accordance with statutory requirements.
This is achieved by the management and relevant
senior managers monitoring the liquidity position of
the Group on a daily basis to ensure the availability
of sufficient liquid funds to meet all obligations and
compliance with the statutory requirements such as the
Financial Resources Rules applying to various licensed
subsidiaries.

WEEBLE TSR

7.

ERMIAGE)
7c. TREREE(E)
(b) e R (4

(©)

T H O 35 A1 E T BB R SR 2
RARSIHE (n] 2 ) A B AT 0E) - B
o0 I SO MR K T D E AT (R S
HBR A BB o ply IR A 1h
JEE i (3L P EE o BRI T LU
R EEAR o iM% T MEEAT
TR o B it 3 T AR B A% 1
HEGH -

R A A 5 [ B AR 08 B OR B 23 S5 AE
v KB I A IR M R 3 B Y
B -

B &2

Ty e B S A G A 4R T B R
AN B T 35 A6k F T 5 AT 4% i JE AT B
AEIWMEURTE - WA LW E S
FHEEEE B MR o

AR B A L S R - AR
AEEM M MBE S R D
ST A B IR R BOR o AR LG A
I i R AC P B A AR [ 2 i )
EARUL - LARECRA L5 i B) B
JBAT R REAT - WA G152 2R (0
TR T 7S 25 [HT 45 R A T 2 0 F) S 5
) o

Annual Report 2007
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007 WEELLEL A= —HIRFE

7.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D) 7. S@MIA(E)
7c. Financial Risk Management (Cont'd) 7c. SREMREIEE)
(c) Liquidity Risk (Cont’d) (c) TREEEE G (4E)
The exposure of the Group’s contractual undiscounted 7 A 8 4 B £ T A B R R
cash flow for the financial liabilities and their Haeme R ELAERMENT
contractual maturity dates are as follows:
Less than 31 days to 91 days to 1 year to Over
31 days 90 days 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
SW31E  31HE90R WAEIF 1585% SERL L
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T TH#T T T T T#T
At 31st December, 2007 R-FRLET-A=1-H
Bank and other horrowings RS 379,494 327,252 259,931 3,001,353 62,638 4,030,668
Trade and 85 R ABERS

other payables PR 2,067,778 = = = = 2,067,778
Amount due to R—HFZ

afellow subsidiary WA Rl R 76,183 = = = - 76,183
Amounts due to associates KA RIS 12,605 - - = - 12,605
Amounts due to R~ (R B

ajointly controlled entity P 39,063 - - - - 39,063
Loan notes e - 70,139 - - - 70,139
Bonds ik - 79,510 79,510 2,959,020 - 3,118,040
Financial liabilities at IR IRL AP

fair value (1314

through profit or loss SHAMR 59,084 = = = - 59,084
At 315t December, 2006 REZEAEFZA=1—H
Bank and other horrowings ST RS 329,946 928,418 322,516 992,811 - 2,573,691
Trade and B BRI

other payables Gy | 1,532,185 - - - - 1,532,185
Amount due to K—[HIA %

a fellow subsidiary I A Rl 0R 104,226 = 717,467 = = 821,693
Amounts due to associates I RIS 12,527 - - - - 12,527
Amounts due to R~ (R B

ajointly controlled entity e el 79,063 - - - - 79,063
Loan notes B - - 2,786 70,139 - 72,925
Bonds fik - 74,754 74,754 3,099,016 - 3,248,524
Convertible bonds AT - - 37,611 649,676 - 687,287
Financial liabilities at ER B A TE

fair value 3254

through profit or loss SHER 1,972 - - - - 1,972
The financial risks exposed to the Company at the balance sheet AN F G A < B A G o
dates are immaterial.

8. MANAGEMENT OF THE FIXED-FEE CONTRACTS 8. EIEEBAGNER

The Group enters into certain fixed-fee contracts, in which AEEF A T EER A G4 - Bk - AL
the Group uses its own medical centers/clinics, staff and other i i HAS By 2 B 5 i N B e oA PR {3t
resources to provide medical/dental services covered by the BRIRBEZ BIR ARG o AR & A
contracts. The level of services to be rendered under the fixed- KIAGAR AL IRBS /K TG ASHEE » ELZE AL F A
fee contracts is uncertain and depends on uncertain future TE L ARACEAT o JAFTAL % & 40 2 8 (8 B AR L
events. The Group has to consider whether the cost of meeting I > AN BZH 2% e JE AT AR ] 7 22 & 40 42
its contractual obligations to provide the services under the fixed- PEAR S < 5 #0285 BT it A J& 73 8 R A HC i
fee contracts may exceed the revenue it will receive and the Wz e R B (1 JaB 1) 2 B o

probability of such risk (the “Risk”), when assessing the pricing
and provisioning for such contracts.
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8.

MANAGEMENT OF THE FIXED-FEE CONTRACTS
(CONT’D)

The frequency and severity of the Risk are affected by many
factors, including, inter alia, the health status and awareness of
the persons covered by the fixed-fee contracts and that of the
general public in Hong Kong, the outbreak/potential outbreak of
any epidemic, climatic changes, the duration of those contracts
(which in general are of short duration), as well as a diversity of
social, industrial and economic factors. The risk associated with
such factors (including an undue concentration thereof and the
probability of the occurrence of certain events affected by them)
on the actual recovery rate for individual contracts is the key
source of uncertainty that needs to be estimated.

The Group manages the Risk through periodic reviews of the
estimated and actual recovery rate of individual contracts and
includes such assessment in establishing its pricing and contract
continuance policies.

As the related assets and liabilities of the fixed-fee contracts are
non-interest-bearing and as the provisions of services on credit
are in general only made to customers with good credit history
or of low risk profile, the Group’s exposure to interest rate risk
and credit risk in respect of such contracts is considered to be
minimal.

As at 31st December, 2007, accounts receivable and
deferred revenue of the Group attributable to its fixed-fee
contracts amounted to approximately HK$10,047,000 (2006:
HK$6,859,000) and HK$3,416,000 (2006: HK$3,151,000),
respectively.

REVENUE

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable that are
derived from the provision of medical services, nursing agency,
physiotherapy and dental services, and elderly care services,
consumer finance, property rental, hotel operations and property
management services, provision of consultancy and other
services, interest and dividend income, income from corporate
finance and advisory services, and profit from securities margin
financing and term loan financing and insurance broking services,
and net profit from trading in securities, income from bullion
transactions and differences on foreign exchange transactions.

WEEBLE TSR

8.

EEERSNERE(HE)

AR R [

%%ﬁﬁﬁA%Zﬁﬁ&E@W
> S AR eS8 I A BUR IR %

EEJ?AIE%?H% B B EE T B A AN
B 0 A6 FLE SR (RO

unEﬂEﬁ}fﬂM M5 > A A B AT B

HTH R 2B B £ LB AR -

op T2

Wedi F6 2K B B ULRE BRI ES - B 4R - 4B
TG B A DA v R *A}\Eﬁ%‘
LIE iR {EE%?%&%%H%EH&% };ﬂ
i T H Al A 5 2 Wi K% B Wi 2 kT~ LS,

A %Eﬁ%mﬁl%&@lﬂﬁ&%t{&)\ EKE‘“
#H?W%&ﬁ%%m%%&% i 48 0 MR Vi
F > DR B B S 2 kA AR Eéz*ﬁc%l&)\
u&ﬁbﬁﬁx%%"ﬁ

2007 2006
—EELF TERTINA
HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT T
Interest income on loan and advances to iFLJ\HM%E}Eﬁ: KRR
consumer finance customers FLEYA 1,113,668 348,411
Securities broking e s 1,060,420 463,838
Medical services, nursing agency, SRR ERBT
physiotherapy and dental services, %IE(E‘J?& EFﬂEﬁ?I%U\&
and elderly care services %Eﬁi’% 947,701 222,594
Other interest income Eﬁiﬁu LA 671,646 359,557
Income from corporate finance and others A ZE R A K H At A 366,718 274,602
Trading profit from forex, bullion, ANGE ~ H4 ~ R AR
commodities and futures A2 5 s A 278,060 217,915
Property rental, hotel operations and YIZEE ~ T 2R K
management services B PR 202,083 182,349
Trading profit from securities 785522 5 i ) 197,204 72,902
Dividend income B A 31,277 24,228
4,868,777 2,166,396

All interest income for the current year is derived from financial
assets that are not carried at fair ~ value through profit or loss.

AN FE 2 JiT A LB TS5 B JF 7 0 18 i R A
ATEEREIE . SR E
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

10.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION
The Group has the following main business segments:

— Investment, broking and finance — trading in securities,
provision of securities broking and related services,
provision of broking services in forex, bullion and
commodities, provision of securities margin financing and
insurance broking services, provision of related financing
and advisory products, and provision of term loan financing.

—  Consumer finance — providing consumer loan finance
products.

—  Healthcare — providing medical services, nursing agency,
physiotherapy, dental services and elderly care services.

—  Property rental, hotel operations and management services
— property rental, hotel operations managed by third parties
and provision of property management services.

—  Sales of properties and property based investments —
development and sale of properties and property based
investments.

Business segments are presented as the primary reporting format
and geographical segments as the secondary reporting format.

#E

10.

SERFLETCASt—HILAE

7 EEF
ARG 2 EEEH ST -

- fE B Rkew - HESS =68
FRRCHC AN B S ~ FRALHNRE - 5 K
i 2 KSR ~ PR I A1 R R S AR B
KSR ~ R A IR A o ) o DA B
REFHERME -

—  FAANH — RBR AR i o

—  fRME— BRI - AN Y
HIRBE ~ A RIIRHS Kl s

—  WISEAHIR - N SERS RS HLRES — W
T ~ P o = 07 8 B T i 25 S AR ik
SR RS -

—  HEYEREYERR T — BRER
HEMREUS Y AR BE -

EHAMBEBZRR TR ARE
2T -
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10. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

Analysis of the Group’s business segmental information is as

WEZBRLET A S —HIEEE

10. 7 EEF ()
A 2 R 5 MR DR AN F -

follows:
2007
“BEtE
Property rental,
hotel operations Sale of
and  properties and
Investment, management  property hased
broking services investments
and finance Consumer NERE.  HEUER
RE &4 finance Healthcare BEEERR ENERE Total
kR AR EERE ZRE %
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$/000
THR TiEn TR TR TR Ti#gr
Revenue e 2,608,789 1,124,942 957,323 207,806 - 4,898,860
Less: inter-segment revenue W : R 2 s (24,360) - - (5,723) - (30,083)
2,584,429 1,124,942 957,323 202,083 - 4,868,777
Segment resulfs IS 2,054,776 97,804 50,117 605,355 30,573 2,838,625
Net profit on deemed disposal of HEHERBAR 447,930
partial interests in subsidiaries TR HERS 2 R AR
Net profit on deemed disposal of partial 415 ii8 F i /A
interests in listed associates iR 2 141,019
Finance costs TN (542,346)
Share of results of associates ) NTES | 264,470
Share of results of jointly controlled TEMG LRI 3
entities E 827 - - 130,279 - 131,106
Profit before taxation BBt A 3,280,804
Taxation B (221,995)
Profit for the year AR 3,058,809
Segment assets AR 9,905,413 8,079,254 884,372 4,008,372 478187 23,355,598
Interests in associates QNP 3 3,176,775
Interests in jointly controlled entities  FILREFEH A2 M 971 = 519 997,277 = 998,767
Deferred tax assets EHRAG A 66,576
Amounts due from associates - NTE 137,584
Amount due from a jointly controlled  — i sk [F I 3
entity R - - - 2192 - 2,192
Tax recoverable Gl EE 3,382
Total assets G 27,740,874
Segment liabilites PR (2,030,032)  (1,707,260) (130,467) (68,855) ®)  (3,936,622)
Amounts due to associates S E A 0 (12,605)
Amount due to a jointly controlled entity /¢ —[H[F] £ il b 3 208 - - - (39,063) - (39,063)
Tax payable JERTBLE (130,102)
Bank and other borrowings AT R & (2,101,233)
Deferred tax liabilities EIERIEA & (638,439)
Bonds &% (2,800,000)
Total liabilities B E4% (9,658,064)
Other information Hitig K
Depreciation & 15,671 7,624 16,161 4,834 - 44,290
Amortisation of prepaid land lease 4O
payments B 2,522 - - 2,756 = 5,278
Amortisation of intangible assets A 5,272 230,697 16,757 = = 252,726
Impairment losses recognised E e (R ) i
(written back) | (24,873) 84,000 - (4,743) (34,660) 19,724
Increase in fair value of investment RGN TE
properties bsjill - - - 479,878 - 479,878
Bad and doubtful debts (written back) ~ JEHEE (43[i) 8,797 259,552 1,120 (63) = 269,406
Capital additions EARKEN 119,171 9,093 21,238 2,035 - 151,537
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
fE R E(BEB) AR A e e T R
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10. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

2006
ZERTNE
Property rental,
hotel operations Sale of
and  properties and
Investment, management  property based
broking services  investments
and finance Consumer WEME . HEMER
g - s finance  Healthcare BN HYEAR Total
& NG B ZHE ]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T SR THIL T
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(%31 (E51) (%31
Revenue gy 1,423,064 360,643 224,579 187,972 - 2,196,258
Less: inter-segment revenue B Pz s (24,239) - - (5,623) - (29,862)
1,398,825 360,643 224,579 182,349 - 2,166,396
Segment results ipiEs 742,019 88,668 17,983 346,416 (10,111) 1,184,975
Net profit on deemed disposal of ~ #1/% tH E & /A 7
partial interests in subsidiaries s 2 A 305,112
Net loss on deemed disposal of partial £ i& I i/
interests in listed associates IR 2 R (80,932)
Finance costs B R (278,612)
Share of results of associates il NS 8,982
Share of results of jointly controlled  REA FEfr] #
entities PEEE 1,464 - (149) 158,672 = 159,987
Profit before taxation BrBLATE A 1,299,512
Taxation BiJH (50,820)
Profit for the year AT B A 1,248,692
Segment assets I 6,181,573 7,769,462 831,329 3,423,009 515,787 18,721,160
Interests in associates a2 g 2,521,862
Interests in jointly controlled entities  JEfi ¥l 43 26 2,455 = 477 911,160 - 914,092
Deferred tax assets AL 47,709
Amounts due from associates BB NFI R R 158,702
Amount due from a jointly — 3L 3
controlled entity Rk - - = 2,185 - 2,185
Tax recoverable e BH 2,660
Total assets B 22,368,370
Segment liabilities TR (2,121,721) (1,074,615) (120,759) (60,887 ) (692) (3,378,674)
Amounts due to associates YN - ONGE 0 (12,527)
Amount due to a jointly R [HI3E R
controlled entity EFIE - - - (79,063) - (79,063)
Tax payable JE LI (74,874)
Bank and other borrowings AT RIEAb S (1,570,721)
Deferred tax liabilities AR A R (638,164)
Bonds % (2,800,000)
Convertible bonds A (479,783)
Total liabilities A (9,033,806)
Other information Hp R
Depreciation e 16,864 3,093 4,081 5,879 - 29,917
Amortisation of prepaid land A
lease payments Hid 1,622 - - 2,756 = 4,378
Amortisation of intangible assets  HEff & 4,225 69,159 = = = 73,384
Impairment losses recognised B R 1R 59,726 = = 1,072 5,900 66,698
Increase in fair value of REMENTELM
investment properties i = - - 261,264 - 261,264
Bad and doubtful debts R
(written back) () 8,371) 60,294 1,475 618) - 52,780
Capital additions BN 35,158 3,668 2,844 5,049 = 46,719
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10. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

11.

Inter-segment transactions have been entered into on terms
agreed by the parties concerned.

During the year, less than 10% of the operations of the Group
in terms of revenue, segment results and assets were carried on
outside Hong Kong. Accordingly, no geographical segmental
information is shown.

NET PROFIT ON DEEMED DISPOSAL OF PARTIAL
INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

WEZZRLET A =S —HIEEE

10. ZHER (&)

11.

G HT ] 52 5 45 A B 4% i s R T S

JRASARBE > A 4 [ S5 A5 7 v LA S s 8 1) e

di > ERSEAR SO B L E DR 10% > FE
f 47 52 51 b [ 43 B R

HARHEME AT B0 RS 2 RFF
#

2007 2006
—E2ELF ZRBNAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET Tt
(Restated)
(HE%1))
Net profit on deemed disposal of partial 2 0 B A B R A 2
interests in subsidiaries comprises: T MR AL -
Share placing of 166,000,000 shares of — [ B8 2 F i B 166,000,000/
a subsidiary (note) JBeArs (R 5E) 454,838 -
Share placing of 248,000,000 shares of — H B 2> = i €5 248,000,000 %
a subsidiary B A5y = 303,914
Exercise of warrants of subsidiaries by PRI HE RS A AT B A /) 2
warrants holders AR B (6,908) 1,198
447,930 305,112

Note: The Company, through its wholly-owned subsidiary, had completed share
placing of 166,000,000 shares (“Share Placing”) of Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited
(“Sun Hung Kai”), a listed subsidiary of the Company, on 12th November,
2007. The top-up subscription of 166,000,000 new shares of Sun Hung Kai
was completed on 13th November, 2007. The shareholdings in Sun Hung Kai
held by the Company before the Share Placing and after top-up subscription
were 64.34% and 57.98% respectively.

12. CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES

BifaE « AAFRIEBEGHBARR - EELEL A+
F 58 RS B L TIT BB 2 ) 9 o AT PR ) ([ 1)
166,000,000 & 7 (T B3 e 85 1) o DASE #4287 Jr =X
72 J1#166,000,000 FEC T 6 2287 e 9 — F B L F+—
H A= HSER o 7 B 03 e 85 il B DA S5 4% 7 07 X R I
SEJRAR » AN T T8 I 2 A5 I HE S Bl 64.34% K
57.98% °

12. YEEESH

2007 2006
—E2LF e A%:E
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET Tt
Changes in values of properties comprise: Yy EME (B L4
Net increase in fair value of investment B N THEE
properties Syl IR 479,878 261,264
Reversal (recognition) of impairment loss of Bl () TR B
properties held for sale WEETE 34,660 (5,900)
Impairment loss reversed (recognised) for CL3 ] (W) T IE 32
hotel property ERIEN, 75 4,743 (1,072)
519,281 254,292
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
rEWwE(BEB) FERAT ZEE L FE R
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12. CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 12. PEEEEE(E)
The recognition and reversal of impairment losses was based on T 1 43 0] 2 Sl EL S 4B 5 S N I ) 2 2 AR
the lower of cost and the value in use for hotel property and the T ff BB & P 2 AR 3 M i B 2 2 1
lower of cost and net realisable value for properties held for sales. IR K AT 5 B VR (R T i v 2 WA > (B E
The value in use and net realisable values were determined with KA SR E 22 &Y ERE ~FE LF
reference to the respective fair values of the properties based on = H = H 2 S B (R A A A
independent professional valuations at 31st December, 2007. {ET S E -

13. NET PROFIT (LOSS) ON DEEMED DISPOSAL OF 13, B EHE F HE& N w0 5%

PARTIAL INTERESTS IN LISTED ASSOCIATES F(EE)F2E
2007 2006
—EELEF e A2
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET THIT
Net profit (loss) on deemed disposal of partial interests # /2 i85 1 il 28 = S e 25
in listed associates arises from the following: i Fl| (f548) A 5
(@) — Subscription of new shares of a listed ~ (a)  — %8 = J7 sl — i LT i 25\ =)
associate by third parties Z WA 141,019 -
— Share placing and top-up subscription — AT B LAS B A58y R
of shares of a listed associate — [ _E T A A - (13,377)
— Exercise of unlisted warrants of a listed — — R AT B
associate conferring rights to Wi o vl Ok 7 R M e &
subscribe for up to 78,800,000 78,800,000 BEH7 B 2 HE |
new shares by a subscriber Z I bR RS - (67,875)
(b) Exercise of share options and listed (b) AFfES—H LA T Z
warrants of another listed associate P FBEARE S b T e A = 320
141,019 (80,932)
14. BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS 14. REER
2007 2006
—EELF ZARBINAE
HK$/000 HK$'000
FET THTT
Bad debts written off SRR 198,182 61,121
Impairment allowances I AE R A 119,551 19,044
Impairment written back IBAELAEE ] (21,957) (7,956)
Bad debts recovered 1A [ 33 B (26,370) (19,429)
269,406 52,780
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INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS” AND
EMPLOYEES” EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the seven (2006:

HE-ZTLEL A=t H I EE
15. EEREEMESER

(@ EBNIENFEE(CEBAF: LR)ES

seven) directors were as follows: ZE&mT :
2007
—EZtH
Retirement
benefits
Salaries and scheme
Directors’ other benefits Bonus contributions Total
fees HER payments EHREF  emoluments
=k Hitv 27l TEAL SRR et
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TAET THERT TAERT TAET TERT
(Note)
(BtaE)
Arthur George Dew b EbS - 602 - 21 623
Patrick Lee Seng Wei it 10 1,545 2,000 67 3,622
Li Chi Kong 2R - 543 304 25 872
Henry Lai Hin Wing TR - 75 - - 75
Steven Lee Siu Chung ] 9318 - 422 138 19 579
John Douglas Mackie R 50 = = 50
Steven Samuel Zoellner Steven Samuel Zoellner - 40 - - 40
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 10 400 - — 410
20 3,677 2,442 132 6,271

Certain Directors of the Company received remuneration
from the Company’s ultimate holding company or its wholly
owned subsidiary. The ultimate holding company provided
management services to the Group and charged the Group
a fee, which is included in share of management service
expenses as disclosed in note 59(a), for services provided by
those Directors as well as other management personnel who
were not Directors of the Company.

The management service fee is calculated by reference
to the time devoted by the management personnel on the
affairs of the Group and therefore can be apportioned to the
directors mentioned above. The total of such apportioned
amounts, which has been included in the above table, is
HK$2,074,000 (2006: HK$1,490,000).

A T T WA ] R A2 BB W) B
AR A T 2 < o R AR BN W ) A A [
PR MRS o A A R o R
FAAE MRS 59 (a) SEBERR 4 AL A BRAR B & > T
HURZ A o Rl I A A R B 2 AR FRLE
B PR RS 1 S AT o

RS 2 2 G S N B 5 A 4R S
Nzl = I A 2 e -3
b RN 2 5% 5 e W) 2 M S5 2,074,000
JC (IS4 1 1,490,000%70) e

Annual Report 2007
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15. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS’ AND 15. EERESMLER ()
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@) (Cont’d) (@ (&)
2006
“EENGE

Retirement

benefit

Salaries and scheme
Directors’  other benefits Bonus  contributions Total
fees Wk payments BIRMEA  emoluments
EHME FoA A fE4L AR M A

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tt Tt Tt T T

(Note)
(HFE)
Patrick Lee Seng Wei B 10 2,377 1,300 78 3,765
Li Chi Kong Z= 55| - 518 384 24 926
Henry Lai Hin Wing JEEEES = 75 = = 75
Steven Lee Siu Chung 2R - 408 137 19 564
John Douglas Mackie HGLE - 50 - - 50
Steven Samuel Zoellner  Steven Samuel Zoellner = 40 = = 40
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 10 398 = = 408
20 3,866 1,821 121 5,828
Note: The amounts represented the actual bonus of the preceding year paid to BFGE - A BRI IE TG 4F 19 L A5 AH B 3 5 2% 4F 1 B IR E AT
respective directors during the year. The bonus of the year 2007 has yet B o “ERBLAEREAL MR o
to be decided.
(b) Employees’ emoluments b EE#MS
The five highest paid individuals included none (2006: 4 B I 2 N A g (RN
none) of the directors, details of whose emoluments are set AF I > PN I O b SCHE AR
out in note 15(a) above. The combined emoluments of the 15(a)3H > HERH A (ZFENE  H4)
remaining five (2006: five) individuals are as follows: NLZ GO

2007 2006

—EELHF ZERENF

HK$/000 HK$'000

FHET THIT

Salaries and other benefits S B H A A R 10,194 2,915
Bonus payments fEAL 38,511 1,221
Retirement benefit scheme contributions AR FIFH#4EFx 419 131
Incentive/Commission #4 M4E 37,314 27,011
86,438 31,278
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15.

16.

INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS” AND
EMPLOYEES” EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Employees’ emoluments (Cont’d)

The emoluments of the above employees, who were not

WEFBLE TS A

15. EERESMEER ()

(b) EEME(E)

At AR R 2 A B < R A

directors of the Company, were within the following bands:

LU

Number of employees

EEAH
2007 2006
—EZtF ZEREINF
HK$4,500,001 — HK$5,000,000 4,500,001 75 — 5,000,000 & - 1
HK$5,000,001 — HK$5,500,000 5,000,001 76— 5,500,000%5 G = 1
HK$6,500,001 — HK$7,000,000 6,500,001 % 7T — 7,000,000 7t - 1
HK$7,000,001 — HK$7,500,000 7,000,001 # 75 — 7,500,000 ¢ - 2
HK$11,000,001 — HK$11,500,000 11,000,001 #57C —11,500,000%5 7G 1
HK$12,500,001 — HK$13,000,000 12,500,001 #57%— 13,000,000 7T 1 -
HK$17,500,001 — HK$18,000,000 17,500,001 #57C —18,000,000%5 7T 1 -
HK$19,500,001 — HK$20,000,000 19,500,001 # 75 —20,000,000#5 & 1 -
HK$25,000,001 — HK$25,500,000 25,000,001#57C—25,500,000% 7G 1 -
5 5
FINANCE COSTS 16. BB
2007 2006
—EEtF ZEEINF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THERT T
Interest on: FILE
Bank borrowings wholly repayable ZHR LA N A B E = 2
within five years T 383,303 199,659
Bank borrowings not wholly repayable WIE HAR N AR 2
within five years PATIHE 2,741 -
Loan notes wholly repayable within JEIN AR N A B E R
five years jov € Eii 5,312 5,172
Outstanding advances due to an KRR MR EA R Z
investee company K = 10,082
Short term loan included in amounts due LRt AZE A FLAF R 8 28— 1]
to a fellow subsidiary repayable [F] 2R [ A ) 2 kI 2
within five years FEREREE e 35,840 16,855
Bonds wholly repayable within five years JEIA AN TE 2 ff5 152,472 53,051
Convertible bonds AR S 17,103 5,727
Others HoAth 1,011 336
597,782 290,882
Total finance costs included in: FEA T FIIE H A2 & S A A
Cost of sales and other direct costs B AR S A B A 55,436 12,270
Finance costs Pl & A 542,346 278,612
597,782 290,882

All of the interest expenses is derived from financial liabilities that
are not carried at fair value through profit or loss.

B I L A o

[1Z

JI A BB ST TG B 92 18 i R

W2
%‘i
A
o3
_F}O
1=
ﬁ?
+## O
=4
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17. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 17. BRBLADEF
2007 2006
b =2 TERENGE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET Tt
(Restated)
(FEF)
Profit before taxation has been arrived at BRA A A 2 TR -
after charging:
Auditors’ remuneration A BT <6
Current year A 7,512 5,334
Overprovision in prior years HRTE AR B AR AR (13) (29)
7,499 5,305
Amortisation of intangible assets ST 5 7 A
Computer software (included in B (EFIA
administrative expenses) 1TH B Z) 5,272 4,225
Other intangible assets (included in other HAUMTE &R (ERIA
operating expenses) HAb AL FAS) 247,454 69,159
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments — FEA M fE #E5 5,278 4,378
Commission expenses and sales incentives to  JEf 3B UFE L TEE Z
account executives and certain staff A4 S M % B R B A 4 398,619 214,690
Contributions to Sun Hung Kai Employee B EAE B IR A
Ownership Scheme FHEAER 30,000 -
Cost of inventories expensed T B S A 44,928 10,256
Depreciation reE 44,290 29,917
Impairment loss recognised in respect of T 2 CERR
intangible assets R 84,000 1,523
Impairment loss recognised in respect of oAt 4l 2 B R
other financial assets R = 5,234
Loss on disposal of an investment property & —IHIRE Y R = 146
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEWZE - BE K
equipment Z it 4,779 604
Loss on early redemption of convertible bonds 4 Rif & [2] 7] # £ 25 2 518 13,655 -
Net unrealised loss on financial assets B R A MR A T (R 2
at fair value through profit or loss ARG EE 2 RS e R A
— equity securities — IBASTE IR 16,997 -
Net unrealised loss on derivatives A TR 2 SR8 B R 15 1 A 5,822 -
Retirement benefit scheme contributions, RRAE R ET B LR > FER A8
net of forfeited contributions of 1,450,000%5 7 2 & Y itk
HK$1,450,000 (2006: HK$Nil) (ZBBAME  BWT)
(note 57) (Ff5E57) 27,460 16,509
Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments B TS (4 2 < (E S 4
but excluding contributions to retirement ARRAR R T
benefit scheme and SHK Employee HHE AR B A
Ownership Scheme) HEA wHE ) 845,723 392,559
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17.

18.

WEZRRLET A =S —HIEEE

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONT’D) 17. BRFAER ()
2007 2006
—E2LF TAEENAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET Tt
(Restated)
(FEF)
and after crediting: WEEhA
Dividend income from listed equity securities _& i [t a5 2 JI B A 24,294 20,549
Dividend income from unlisted equity I EHRAE SR
securities i Bt A 6,983 3,679
Discount on acquisition of associates WS g v A ) 2 T 242 21,634
Impairment loss reversed in respect of interest 7 B/ w4 £ 2 EL 438 1]
in associates ORIEY, i 26,873 -
Net profit on other dealing activities JH Al T 0 B i A R 12,418 23,961
Profit on disposal of subsidiaries H T N T 22 s A 49,581 10,753
Net realised and unrealised profit on unlisted — FF L i &4 2 BB K&
investment funds R 5 35 Ui ) A 68,728 17,326
Net realised profit on derivatives A= TR 22 5 B A1 48 160,922 27,209
Net realised profit on financial assets at AR A5 BRI A PR (R B
fair value through profit or loss <5 T S 2 L B i ) A 107,734 27,052
Net profit on dealing in leveraged foreign FEARINESE 5 2.
currencies i ) {3 8,514 8,304
Net unrealised profit on derivatives A TR 2 R 8 35 v M T 40 = 12,413
Net unrealised profit on financial assets at AR i IR AR N TR (BB I
fair value through profit or loss ARG 7 2 RS B i A VA = 31,370
Profit on disposal of available-for-sale B AT Y R
financial assets 2 Y Al 598,227 149,045
Profit on disposal of an investment property o — T W2 2 i 11,902 =
Profit on disposal of associates o B ) 2 i 9,611 -
Rental income from investment properties RETHA L EYE LB
under operating leases, net of outgoings BRI Hi24,982,000% 7T
of HK$24,982,000 (2006: HK$24,627,000)  (—EEALE : 24,627,000H %) 94,360 75,297
Share of profit from discontinued operations of  fE{5— ] L T2 Al 41k
a listed associate KA ZETE 2 i F 57,136 2,029
TAXATION 18. BiA
2007 2006
—EZLF e A2
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHE T Tt
(Restated)
(FE)
The income tax charge (credit) comprises: P AR S (FEfe) E 4
Current tax: AR
Hong Kong il 247,925 95,608
Other jurisdictions A ]V [ 2,554 (46)
250,479 95,562
Deferred tax (note 35) ARAEFE I (P 5E35) (28,484) (44,742)
221,995 50,820
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
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18. BiIE(E)

éiﬁﬂ”éﬁw’iWﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁﬁ‘iﬁﬂﬂ&ﬁ%
17.5% ( “FFENE  17.5%) 5158 o

for the year ended 31st December, 2007
18. TAXATION (CONT’D)

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2006: 17.5%) of
the estimated assessable profit for the year.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated on the estimated

B [ H A vk 8 ) 0 SR 4 7R Al B R i

assessable profits for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in

the countries in the relevant jurisdictions.

A LA Bl )kt [ 7R 45 2 BRAT B AR

The total charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before 25 AF B Bl JE 57 HY A48 % BEL G B BT T A 22 B AN
taxation as follows: T
2007 2006
—BELF e AN
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
(Restated)
(EF)
Profit before taxation ot i v ) 3,280,804 1,299,512
Less: Share of results of associates B EAL TR W 2E AR (264,470) (8,982)
Share of results of jointly controlled JRE AL ) 2 ]
entities e (131,106) (159,987)
Profit attributable to the Company AN E) S A
and subsidiaries R A ¥ ) 2,885,228 1,130,543
Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate of 17.5% A BRI BB 7. 5%t 2 BLIE 504,915 197,845
Effect of different income tax rate of overseas 71N J& /A 7 A [A] T A58 2%
subsidiaries 2 (106) 352
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible — A~a] JifEF0A 57
for tax purposes B2 62,805 62,017
Tax effect of income that is not assessable for — H:ZEFBILA
tax purposes Z B (285,301) (125,048)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised R MERRBIS e 48 2 ol T g 2 549 5,447
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses not B 2 B R HERR B IS 1E
previously recognised ZBIE (22,208) (7,257)
Tax effect of utilisation of unrecognised B A A AR AT B R 22 R
deductible temporary differences 7od T g 2 (29,817) (81,810)
Under (over) provision in prior years HRTEAE AR N 2 G AR 1,403 (499)
Tax effect of derecognition of the deferred tax %ﬁﬁﬁ?lﬁ]*ﬁg&ﬂﬂa# K1l fhERT
on early redemption of convertible bonds L?‘FRIEZWJIE%?E (10,257) -
Others HoAth 12 (227)
Taxation for the year ASAE FE R IE 221,995 50,820
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
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19. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share
attributable to the equity holders of the Company is based on the

WEZBRLET A S —HIEEE

19. BRER

A ) PR G i BB A v 22 ) TG 4 DA
K IGEHE

following:

2007 2006
—E2LF RN
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
(Restated)
(FE)
Earnings B8R
Earnings for the purposes of basic earnings JH AT A B ) 2 51
per share (profit for the year attributable to (A ) JRe AR EA
equity holders of the Company) AR ) 2,253,707 1,047,822
Adjustments to earnings in respect of the effect i AT it 2 A= 2 -4 15 6 1 4 7 2 18
of dilutive potential ordinary shares BEAERZ
arising from: fik:
— warrants of a subsidiary — — [HIBA g A ) 2w b - (2,722)
— convertible bonds — AR R 20,500 5,727
Earnings for the purposes of diluted earnings  F LAT3345: FRC 4 9 22 F1) 22 B4 )
per share 2,274,207 1,050,827
’000 ‘000
TR T
Number of shares R E B
Weighted average number of shares for PGB A B
the purpose of basic earnings per share TN % 5,450,954 5,371,873
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares DA IE H A 2 % R T A
arising from: HIRH R -
— convertible bonds — Al R A 226,696 76,547
— warrants — R R 398,246 =
Weighted average number of shares for FH AR MR v 25 1)
the purpose of diluted earnings per share JBE A7 JinHEE -4 B 6,075,896 5,448,420

The weighted average number of shares for the purpose of
basic and diluted earnings per share have been adjusted for the
subdivision of the Company’s ordinary shares in August 2007.

A A B AR B i 2 1) 2 By I35
B A A F B —FF B\ PR AT
TP o B FINE A =+ —H IR

The basic and diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31st

December, 2006 have been restated accordingly.

JE 2 AR A T R R I AR E 1)

Annual Report 2007
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20. DIVIDEND 20. B2
2007 2006
—EELEF TRTNE
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET THETT
Ordinary shares: T -
Proposed final dividend of HK3 cents $EEUR AR A RS A I3 WAL
per share (2006: HK1.5 cents*) (BTN 1.5%Al%) 169,453 80,595

21.

A final dividend of HK3 cents (2006: HK1.5 cents*) per share has
been proposed by the Directors and is subject to approval by the
shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

The amount of the proposed final dividend for the year ended
31st December, 2007 has been calculated by reference to
5,648,428,670 shares in issue at 15th April, 2008.

In 2007 and 2006, the Company paid and recognised dividends
of HK$80,595,000 and HK$53,715,000, representing HK1.5
cents* and HK1.0 cents* per share, being final dividend of 2006
and 2005 respectively.

* Adjusted at each share of the Company of HK$2.00 per share was subdivided
into ten shares of HK$0.20 per share with effect from 21st August, 2007 (note

# O R IR A IS A B A (BN
4 2 15U Il) o MEZHASAR A R BRRAE A R
JiE S R AE R B o

BEEZZLET A=+ —HILEEEHR
WIS, 2 B > T2 MR R F )\EN A+ 5
H BV 38175,648,428,670 B LAy st 5 ©

CRBLE R CERBTRE s RAF B FE

INAE B B AR A A I S S A T e R T B

80,595,000 T 553,715,000 JC > 43 Hll 45 [F]

TAEET SR A B A 1 O Al * o

 BRAATREH TR EEAR b Rk R
A (E2.00 5 76 2 JBe (A HF A0 5 8% 45 1B 1 0. 20385 T2
HE AR (K 3E 454108 -

41).
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 21. REWE
2007 2006
—EELF TERTINA
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T T
The Group EH
Valuation fHE
At 1st January R—HA—H 2,959,300 2,784,100
Additions HEm 862 245
Disposal e (43,600) (14,000)
Transferred from property, plant A E W - R K
and equipment Bl 143,000 34,200
Transferred from properties held for sale wHEE AR 78,760 =
Transfer to property, plant and equipment Y R KA — (106,509)
Increase in fair value recognised in RS E I ARTERR 2
the consolidated income statement INAE(E RSN 479,878 261,264
At 31st December wt+_H=+—H 3,618,200 2,959,300
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21.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

WEZZRLET A =S —HIEEE

21. REY=(E|)

The carrying amount of investment properties shown above bl PSR IEE AT
comprises:
2007 2006
—ERLF TR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THIT
Properties in Hong Kong R
Long-term =1 2,957,300 2,392,300
Medium-term rhi 602,000 518,000
Medium-term properties outside of Hong Kong ~ Fikbi4h 2 v 14 2 58,900 49,000
3,618,200 2,959,300

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at 31st
December, 2007 and 31st December, 2006 have been arrived
at on the basis of a valuation carried out at that date by Norton
Appraisals Limited, a firm of independent and qualified
professional valuers not connected with the Group. Norton
Appraisals Limited have appropriate qualifications. The valuation
was principally based on investment approach by taking into
account the current rents passing and the reversionary income
potential of tenancies. For the properties which are currently
vacant, the valuation was based on capitalisation of the
hypothetical and reasonable market rents with a typical lease
term or direct comparison approach.

At 31st December, 2007, the carrying value of investment
properties pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$3,592,200,000 (2006:
HK$2,929,300,000).

Details of the Group’s investment properties and other assets
being pledged to secure loans and general banking facilities are
set out in note 58.

REBMBEY R —FFLFET_H=1—H
R_FEERNFT_HA=+—HZAFHEED
AR B A 52 [0 ABE S0 0 8 1) 8 7 1 A SRR AN (L
Fi 5 20 ] AR A6 A R R H A T 2 il e 7
SE o W B BT A A RS A SR AN AR o
A E T AR k5 R B AT A & I ml REJE
RIS WRATIE o H BT 2 B2 Y605 E
TR — AL P A A 5 B T A < ) (L
B L E -

AZEELEF_H=+—H > AEE
SRAT Fe o fE B IR 2 B ¥ 2R
Tl {8 £ 3,592,200,000 #5 75 ( — & & /N 4
2,929,300,000%7C) ©

7 [ R B — FBCERATT AR B A 2 4% )
S L FOAEE A 2 T O B SRR 580 o
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22. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 22. V¥ BENRKE

Furniture, Motor
Leasehold fixtures vehicles
land and Leasehold and and
Hotel buildings  Improvements ipment vessels
property HE L HE ﬁqﬁ AE Total
BENE kEF kT ﬁiﬂﬁ KA @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T Tt T
The Group AEE
Cost ‘ZF
At Tst January, 2006 RoBEAE—A—H 374199 47,900 40,483 119,814 24,150 606,546
Exchange and other adjustments HE 56 R S - ) 9 32 = 40
Additions by 142 - 15,964 19,537 303 35,946
Transferred from investment R aRE
properties LES - 106,509 - - - 106,509
Revaluation surplus on transfer to [ ET IS LIE v
investment properties LYk = 30,020 = = = 30,020
Transfer to investment properties i £ L &H)% - (35,575) = = = (35,575)
Acquisition of subsidiaries ViR 2 - - 25,450 2,777 1,620 49,847
Disposals HE - - (2,353) (5,163) (648) (8,164)
At 31st December, REEENE
2006 +-A=+—H 374341 148,853 79,553 156,997 25,425 785,169
Exchange and other adjustments [ 6, % A 7 2 - - 23 61 = 84
Additions by - 10,436 27,067 34,078 3,847 75,428
Revaluation surplus on transferto BB EH &£
investment properties BER - 36,985 - - - 36,985
Transfer to investment properties R B Y% - (143,494) - - - (143,494)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEE B 3 ) = = (82) (8,000) = (8,082)
Disposals HE = - (29,867) (18,458) (390) (48,715)
At 31st December, e 2
2007 +-A=+—H 374341 52,780 76,694 164,678 28,882 697,375
Accumulated depreciation and 2HNER
impairment HE
At Tst January, 2006 REBENE—A—H 239,048 10,431 30,910 95,624 21,114 397,127
Exchange and other adjustments HE 50 R At - - 9 £ = 51
Provided for the year AR 2,944 1,233 12,683 12,153 904 29917
Transfer to investment properties B Z £ K13 - (1,375) - - - (1,375)
Eliminated on disposals H B A = = (1,711) (5,121) (374) (7,206)
Impairment loss recognised BRI R 1,072 = = = = 1,072
At 31st December, RZFENE
2006 +ZA=+—H 243,064 10,289 41,891 102,698 21,644 419,586
Exchange and other adjustments HE 50 R At - - 28 60 = 88
Provided for the year ARG 2,928 1,224 18,587 19,986 1,565 44290
Transfer to investment properties LS ERTELUES - (494) - - - (494)
Eliminated on disposal of subsidiaries i & bt /2 mil BEHls# - - (31) (6,474) - (6,505)
Eliminated on disposals HE RS - - (26,325) (15,668) (337) (42,330)
Impairment loss reversed ELH L R AR (4,743) - - - - (4,743)
At 315t December, e i
2007 +ZA=T—H 241,249 11,019 34,150 100,602 22,872 409,892
Carrying amounts fREME
At 31st December, e ol
2007 +-HA=+—H 133,092 41,761 42,544 64,076 6,010 287,483
At 31st December, REEENE
2006 +ZA=+—H 131,277 138,564 37,662 54,299 3,781 365,583
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
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22. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D) 22. V¥ - BMENFZE(E)
At 31st December, 2007, the carrying value of hotel property and ATEELES T H =+ —H » AEFEBRRT
leasehold land and buildings pledged as security of the Group’s T L Ath (R BT FE AR 22 TG G o 2 R B+ Hb 4
bank and other borrowings amounted to HK$167,336,000 (2006: FZMRHEE £5167,336,0004 70 ( FFIN4E ¢
HK$261,989,000). 261,989,000%7C) °
The Group’s leasehold land included in the property, plant and REEGAWZE - E M2 1S T Huf
equipment is situated in Hong Kong and held under long-term EE BRI RIS -
lease.
The Company did not have any property, plant and equipment at RKAFR - EELFER - BENFE+ A
31st December, 2007 and 2006. =t — AL - RS S o
23. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 23. FHHE
The Group’s prepaid land lease payments comprise: AR H] > FE B S FE
The Group
rEE
2007 2006
—EBLE AN
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET Tt
Leasehold land in Hong Kong TR L 3
Long lease REATHA 338,871 278,246
Leasehold land outside Hong Kong s LA 2 AL b
Medium-term lease BRE:GYiER) 8,241 8,468
Short-lease FE R A 590 696
347,702 287,410
Analysed for reporting purposes as: Fy 23 E BT EZ 40
Non-current assets JE B 341,832 283,032
Current assets i) 5,870 4,378
347,702 287,410

At 31st December, 2007, the carrying value of prepaid land
lease payments pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$329,521,000 (2006:
HK$268,691,000).

AR EFETL A= B REMHES
329,521,000 76 (—~FF N4+ 268,691,000
HIn) Z HANEE R - fE A AR I ERAT I
HAfEEZ &R -

Annual Report 2007
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24. GOODWILL 24. HE
The Group
rEE
2007 2006
—B2E2tHF TERENGF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T
(Restated)
(%)
Cost A
At 1st January w—H—H 2,627,011 267
Arising on acquisition of subsidiaries TR] WAz B i JB 2 i AR = 2,488,460
Arising on increase in cost on DRISCB RS 17 BB 2 i
acquisition/interests in subsidiaries T 25 B 19,472 141,991
Released on deemed disposal of 0 5%t — T B g 2 ) 0
partial interests in a subsidiary R i IR [ (6,243) -
Released on disposal of a subsidiary (note 52) 85—l & 23 w0 B4 [a] (K 3E52) (36,862) (3,707)
At 31st December wt+—H=1+—H 2,603,378 2,627,011
Impairment BE
At 1st January r—H—H 267 267
Released on disposal of a subsidiary (note 52) i — [} J&§ 2> =) e8¢ [a] (Kff3352) (267) -
At 31st December Wr=H=1—H - 267
Carrying amount AREE
At 31st December mt+—-H=+—H 2,603,378 2,626,744
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
fEBE(BR)ERAT O T
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25.

BE_EZLHET A=t HILFE

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 25. BMILEE
Computer software
ki Exchange
Internally  participation Trade Sales  Customer Club
Acquired ~ developed rights mark network relationship  Web-domain  membership Total
BA  RHER RBHoEE e HERR  EFBA Be  efeR @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T Ti T Ti T T T
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(E51) (%5) (%) (E5) (&)
The Group pis- 1|
Cost RA
At st January, 2006 REZENE—H—H 18,240 3,610 3,707 - - - - 6,845 32,402
Exchange and other 5t S q
adjustments ik - - (5) - - - - 19 14
Arising on acquisition of R B AR
subsidliaries g = - - 1,054,000 167,700 1,154,000 76,000 2,453,700
Additions byl 5,342 5,186 - - - - - - 10,528
Disposal i = = (190) = = = = = (190)
At 315t December, REEENE
2006 +=A= 1A 23,582 8,796 3512 1054000 167700 1154000 78,000 6864 249454
Exchange and other st f
adjustments e = = 0 = = = = 4 26
Additions byl 9,677 - - - - - - - 9,677
Released on disposal of BB\
subsidiaries & = = (1,200) = = = = = (1,200)
At 31st December, REZZLE
2007 +ZA=+—H 33,259 8,796 2334 1,054,000 167,700 1,154,000 76,000 6,608 2,504,957
Amortisation and impairment B FifE
At st January, 2006 RoBEAR-A-F 898 - 240 - - - - 590 9,816
Exchange and other st f
adjustments e (10) = = = = = = = (10)
Amortisation charged for ARSI
the year B 4205 = = = 4003 62,182 2,754 = 73,384
Impairment loss recognised  ELiERR ki - = 1,071 = = = = 45) 1523
At 31st December, REBEAE
2006 +ZA=+—H 13,201 - 1,311 - 4223 62,182 2,754 1,042 84,713
Amortisation charged for KEEENRZ
the year s 5,272 - - - 16757 222903 7,794 - 25726
Impairment loss recognised s - - - 7,000 - 77,000 - - 84,000
Released on disposal of B
subsidiaries B - - (240) - - - - - (240)
At 31st December, REFZLE
2007 +-H=1+-H 18,473 - 1,071 7,000 20,980 362,085 10,548 1,042 421199
Carrying amounts B
At 31st December, REFZLE
2007 +-H=1+-H 14,786 8,796 1,263 1,047,000 146,720 791,915 67,452 5826 2,083,758
At31st December, REEENE
2006 +=A= 1A 10381 8,796 2000 1054000 163477 1,091,818 75,46 580 2411741
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
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25. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONT’D) 25. B EE(E)

The intangible assets acquired in business combinations are
recognised on basis of valuation reports prepared by Norton
Appraisals Limited, an independent qualified valuer, as follows:

Trade Mark

The income-based approach (relief-from-royalty method) is
adopted to determine the fair value of Trade Mark. It is valued
based upon the incremental after tax cash flow accruing to each
Trade Mark holding company by virtue of the fact that each Trade
Mark holding company does not have to pay a fair royalty to a
third party for the use of that asset. Based on beta estimates of
each acquired enterprise’s comparables, the Group has arrived at
discount rates from 11.2% to 12.65% with adjusted royalty rates
from 2% to 5% to determine the fair value.

Customer Relationship and Sales Network

The income-based approach (contributory charge method) is
adopted to determine the fair value of the Customer Relationship
and Sales Network. This method looks at the current value of net
positive cash flows generated from the Customer Relationship
and Sales Network employed as the benchmark for an estimated
rate of return. The discount rates applied for the valuation of the
Customer Relationship and Sales Network are between 11.2%
to 12.65%. The customer attrition rate applied to the Customer
Relationship is 18.5%.

Web-domain

The income-based approach (discounted cash flow method) is
adopted to determine the fair value of Web-domain. Based on
beta estimate of the acquired enterprise’s comparables, the Group
has arrived at a discount rate of 11.2% to determine the fair
value.

I S5 5 FFF 5 WA B 119 SR 5 40 80 7. 5 AR Al
L S50 AR £ A R 2 0 0 138 11 (L o5 e
i REAE

=

R R Y- (L Y 78 58 DA ST o L 98 (A B 2
fEAETR) o H A 45 7 S 12 B 2 ) B 2 3 £ F %
TR 7 [0] 58 = TS T B SR 2 > SR T
DA F N B RE R AR 3 PR B AR & T B B 5t
TREEAT A (B o % BT i i £ 36 A9 ] i BL L B
AEAhEE > AREBEFHE BB RNT11.2% %
12.65% > T A8 4 S F 2 LR A T 2% %5% »
DARE RN B -

HESEAREERSK

B2 15 BRAR T2 81 B A A% 1 A S E (E DA A TR
(Wt A (EIE) BEE s ik AR T BR M &
A A% T A B 4 U VR AR I B B R DUAG 5 ][]
R o B BAR K8 B A G E T B M 4T 8L
FNF11.2%212.65% ° BT BIRNE T K
FF18.5% ©

i

RS AT BB DA (RDBE A0 i B BT
FEOE o 1925 WA A S A AT L e AR
Afo AEMGFH BB ER11.2% > DEEA
PAEE -

Club
membership
k=t
HK$’000
Tl
The Company ARQT
Cost 5%
At 31st December, 2006 and N OEBENEF A= —H K
31st December, 2007 EEFLES A= —H 510

Other than the club membership, exchange participation rights
and the Trade Mark which have indefinite useful lives, the
intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over the
following periods:

BREr B il ~ 225 i 22 BELHE % v A5 4 [ o
RSN > MY T B30 P 4 B A8

Acquired computer software 3 -5 years T A R A 3E5H

Internally developed computer Not exceeding 10 years AT 08 B 2 o A kA4 AT 0%
software

Sales Network 10 years FH 4K 104

Customer relationship 5.4 years & F BB 5.44F

Web domain 10 years by 1045
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26.

27.

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL LIVES

For impairment testing, goodwill and intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives at 31st December, 2007 were allocated to
the following cash generating units.

R e e I
20. BERBEEEAFHANBELEEZ

AR

FErTEdH > —FFEETF—A=1—H
TR o S [ 5 (o P AR A O S TE S T 0 L
PATH Bl 4 i A B

Goodwill Trade Marks Total

mE [ st

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

TFHsoo T 0 Tt

Consumer finance segment — UAF FANFATS 4030 — SR & BB 2,384,023 868,000 3,252,023

Healthcare segment — QHA AR50 — E g 120,743 179,000 299,743
Investment, broking and finance P& - KA H o AT

segment — Sun Hung Kai — i 2k 98,612 = 98,612

2,603,378 1,047,000 3,650,378

The recoverable amount of UAF represents the value in use
at 31st December, 2007 set out in a business valuation report
on the UAF Group dated 28th January, 2008, prepared by an
independent qualified professional valuer, Norton Appraisals
Limited. The income-based approach was adopted to determine
the recoverable amount. It is based on a four years performance
projection and certain key assumptions including a sustainable
growth rates between 4.72% to 5.72% beyond 2011 and a
discount rate of 10.19% to determine the value in use.

The recoverable amount of QHA represents the value in use at
31st December, 2007 set out in a business valuation report on
the QHA group dated 28th January, 2008, prepared by Norton
Appraisals Limited. The income-based approach was adopted
to determine the recoverable amount. It is based on a four
years performance projection with key assumptions including a
sustainable growth rate of 2.5% beyond 2011 and a discount rate
of 11.65% to determine the value in use.

Management believes that possible changes in any of the above
assumptions would not cause the carrying amounts of UAF and
QHA to exceed their recoverable amounts.

The recoverable amount Sun Hung Kai has been determined

based on the fair value less cost to sell. The fair value represents
the market bid price of Sun Hung Kai at 31st December, 2007.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

N B A B BT i [ S AR R AL A B AR B
A7t L il 50 I B A A PR R R N4 —
A =\ B BT 4 5 5N A B 4E I 2E S Ak
A —RECET H = — B A
o A (A 50 AR R AL E > ARIE DU 4ESE
STEMI DL K T EEERG (B F—— 4%
B A] R AR R 4. 72% % 5.72% » TR
£510.19%) > DA 2 (i FME(E -

{2 AT A (] 4 RE 4 R 0 R A PR F D
TR NG =/ H B e 5 e e 5 2R
fh(EHRA BT —FEL4E+ A =+ —H
ffi B (E o AT Ui ] 4 RER PR AR A IR A > AR
5 DU A 2E A TE I DA R R EARGE (B
——AEAR I AT RE AR R 52 5% o T A
11.65%) > LA & fili B -

RS > b RAE (TR T RE B AR
ol S Y B A5 S s R T (ELHR ) T i

EE

ST 2 114 T A [ TR DA~ (9 ) A 7
FE o NTEEANBER - FEXLELT A
=t —HZWGEAE -

27. RBRARIZRE

2007 2006

—EZtF TEREINF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET T

Investment, at cost & AR 14 14
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
{AmE(EB)ARD D R UH B
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28. AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES

119
WEF BT A SR

28. B AR R

2007 2006
—EELF e A0
HK$’000 HK$’000
THExT Tt
Amounts due from subsidiaries are RF I > Tl R 3K
Unsecured and bear interest at 3.5% SEHE T K 3.5 %18 138,657 -
Unsecured and non-interest bearing FEHEAR AT R 4,832,407 4,921,921
4,971,064 4,921,921
Less : impairment WK A (764,710) (1,276,161)
4,206,354 3,645,760
Analysed as: v
Non-current (Note) FEENHY (BffaE) 80,305 -
Current BPHA 4,126,049 3,645,760
4,206,354 3,645,760

Note : The amount due from a subsidiary is not repayable within twelve months from
the balance sheet date and the balance is therefore shown as non-current asset.
Other amounts are repayable on demand.

Other than the loan notes and bonds issued by Sun Hung Kai,
terms of which are shown in notes 47 and 48, respectively none
of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at the end
of the year or at any time during the year. The Company assesses
at year end whether there is objective evidence that the amounts
due from subsidiaries are impaired. The impairment is made if
and only if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result
of one or more loss events have occurred and have an impact in
the estimated future cash flows of subsidiaries that can be reliably

B« — T B 2 ) Ok B 2R % A FEE R AR
i o PRLAS EREIE I v B S = At A AR 2SR IR
fH -

o T 8 LB AT 1 B RO R T B 2 (g o Al
LS5 47 Ko 48TE) A HELERSHE 28 7 AR
A AR B AR A PR AT By FH] 9 A A A A 28 2 (S
RS o AN FNMEAE R REAS A 1S A BB AR E
Bt 2 R R K EL RAE o A8 A& i A KB
WIS B TS © AR ) —JEE L E R TR
THIM 518 > FRNErT Al 2T > T &R
ZEHIES 48 7 H AR B G R R S AT -

estimated.
2007 2006
—ETLF TERT N
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET Tt
Gross amount of impaired advances EL (B g 2 )
to subsidiaries R A 1,824,115 2,579,717
Less: allowance for impairment W R ARG (764,710) (1,276,161)
Net carrying amount of impaired 0 IR B B8 A ) A ko
advances to subsidiaries HE T VR (H 1,059,405 1,303,556

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2007 are set out in note 61.

ARARFRR - ELZLEF—A=ZFt—HHKE
T 2 F RS O B R 612
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29. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

BE-ZBLEL A=A ILEE
29. REtE DRIz ER

The Group
rEE
2007 2006
—BBLE  TTNG
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT T
Listed securities in Hong Kong (note 29 (i) Fils ETeE S5 (F5E29G)) 3,133,689 2,483,944
Unlisted shares (note 29 (ii)) IF b ey (Bt sE29(i) 43,086 37,918
3,176,775 2,521,862
The Group
REEE
2007 2006
—EBLF e A%
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET THsIC
Notes: Bt -
(i) Listed securities in Hong Kong (i) s bR
Cost of investment & A 2,116,152 1,743,959
Share of post-acquisition reserves JEAL Wi A% s 1,017,537 739,985
3,133,689 2,483,944
Market value of listed securities TR SR 5,675,691 2,943,450
The Group
AEH
2007 2006
—EBtF TRENA
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET Tt
(ii) Unlisted shares (ii) FE b By
Cost of investment & A 40,913 42,100
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREAG o i 1% i 2,973 22,691
Less: Impairment loss recognised W E RS (800) (26,873)
43,086 37,918
(i)  Goodwill on acquisition of listed associates (i) W TG S W BT AR 2 R
The Group
REEE
2007 2006
—EBLHF e A%
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET THsTC
Cost 5%
At 1st January w—H—H 13,323 99,450
Eliminated on transfer interest in subsidiaries RS 43 R > ) R g A - (86,127)
At 31st December wt—H=+—H 13,323 13,323
Impairment WE
At 1st January and 31st December Hm—HA—HEkt+_H=+—H (13,323) (13,323)
Annual Report 2007
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29. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Particulars of the Company’s principal associates at 31st

December, 2007 are set out in note 62.

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s

associates is set out below:

WEF BT A SR

29. RE\ENTRl R (E)

AAFRR_ELZLFEF A= —HZEH
BN FIREIE RO M SR 620K

AR B N ) 2 BB BRI AN T

2007 2006
—EZF ZEREINF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FH&T Tson
Total assets G AR 15,338,032 13,418,901
Total liabilities A A (6,100,341) (6,093,981)
Net assets & HE 9,237,691 7,324,920
Minority interest DB R A (390,549) (599,559)
Group’s share of net assets of associates AN A [ EA L B A2 N T B TR E 3,177,575 2,548,735
Revenue Wi 4 1,424,648 1,290,412
Profit (loss) for the year A A i A () 739,956 (87,627)
Group's share of results of associates N A /i b
for the year AT FE 2R 45 264,470 8,982
30. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES 30. REREEGIEEzER
The Group
REE
2007 2006
—ETLF BTN
HK$’000 HK$’000
FH&T T T
Unlisted shares E iy
Cost of investment P& A 1,436 3,642
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREAS Wi 1% foti e 1,014,953 928,072
1,016,389 931,714
Elimination of unrealised profit B A 5 3 i A (17,622) (17,622)
998,767 914,092

Particulars of the Group’s principal jointly controlled entities at

31st December, 2007 are set out in note 63.

AEER -FRLEF A= H2 2

e 42 ) A SR E I U B RS 63 3K
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30. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES 30. AEEEG|bE R (E)
(CONT’D)
The summarised financial information of the Group’s jointly A A (8] S ] P A 2 2 BARS R D R
controlled entities is set out below:
2007 2006
—EZLF TARLINGE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET TH#5TT
Non-current assets JE L) 2,810,496 2,489,176
Current assets T Eh & 271,489 338,109
Non-current liabilities FE Ui Ey A (823,805) (787,358)
Current liabilities P N=E (222,738) (175,527)
Group’s share of net assets of jointly A5 T R A ) 4 o i 2
controlled entities E i RE 1,016,389 931,714
Revenue I 25 503,519 423,824
Expenses B 2 (431,353) (364,421)
Increase in fair value of investment properties &4 25/ VB (E 34 in 248,000 333,120
Group's share of results of jointly controlled 742 ] JiE £k [R] 455 ) b 3
entities for the year A A 131,106 159,987
31. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 31. AHHESRERE
The Group
KEH
2007 2006
—EZLHF e AN
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET Tt
Listed equity investments mEZEE R T
issued by corporate entities, at fair value EABALE - A PEE
Hong Kong s 906,798 901,776
Outside Hong Kong B s UM [ 256,044 9,151
1,162,842 910,927
Unlisted equity investments M E M T IR Bl
issued by corporate entities, at fair value IRALE » $ A PEE
Hong Kong s 12,680 275
Outside Hong Kong B UM [ 191,024 149,376
203,704 149,651
1,366,546 1,060,578
Available-for-sale financial assets are intended to be held for a Ak B < A R R AR R AEOR W R I
continuing strategic or long-term purpose. e
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
BE®LE(EE)ERAA O T
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32. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES 32. BE QTR
The Group
rEE
2007 2006
—BEtHF TERENGF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET Tt
Loans notes B 78,000 78,000
Term loans A EAEEK - 5,000
Advances K 68,031 77,827
146,031 160,827
Less : Allowance for impairment B WA (8,447) (2,125)
137,584 158,702
Less : Current portion o : RIS (137,584) (80,702)
Amount due after one year —AEE B A = 78,000
The impairment is made when there is objective evidence of %K%[E%@ﬁ%ﬁ%%égﬁjiﬁjﬁ%fﬁﬁg%ﬁ
impairment after the Group’s evaluation of the collectability of et IR BT AT W (LR 7 EDEEA T U - AR
amounts due from associates. The movement in the allowance for SHHT
impairment is as follows:
The Group
REE
2007 2006
—BELF ZERENAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T
Balance at 1st January — A — H #5865 2,125 2,125
Amount written off S IE (2,125) =
Reclassification B 8,428 =
Charged to profit and loss R AR R 19 -
Balance at 31st December +_H=+—H%tkx 8,447 2,125
The Group
rEE
2007 2006
—BE2LHF TEENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET Tt
Gross amount of impaired advances EAG AN E- /A
to associates JT A R A AR 64,637 2,125
Less: Allowance for impairment I IREL R (8,447) (2,125)
Net carrying amount of impaired advances CL BB A T
to associates JIT A B R T 56,190 =
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33. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER FINANCE

WEZBRLET A S —HIEEE

33. RAMBEFERRER

CUSTOMERS
The Group
rEE
2007 2006
—B2E2LHF CEREIRE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T
Loans and advances to consumer RN F P
finance customers R S BGR 3,768,970 2,871,459
Less: Allowances for impairment I8 IRAEL R A
— Individually assessed — A (1,225) (1,424)
— Collectively assessed — ARl Al (147,191) (58,870)
3,620,554 2,811,165
Less : Current portion W BV (2,145,159) (1,654,167)
Amount due after one year —AEA R R & 5E 1,475,395 1,156,998
Movement in allowance for impairment during the year was as ALER AR B R
follows:
The Group
rEE
2007 2006
—B2EtHF TERENGE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT Tt
At 1st January w—H—H 60,294 -
Exchange adjustment BEE 51, g e 85 =
Released on disposal of subsidiaries i A (160) =
Amounts recovered B A [ IE (198) (17,102)
Amounts charged to profit and loss FA 18 25 AR AT R 2 A 88,395 77,396
At 31st December W+ _H=+—H 148,416 60,294

The loans and advances to consumer finance customers have
been reviewed by the Consumer Finance division to assess
impairment allowances which are based on the evaluation of
collectability, age analysis of accounts and on management’s
judgment, including the current creditworthiness and the past
collection statistics of individually significant accounts or portfolio

of accounts on collective basis.

&5 TS A A AR FA N TS B P R AR
4 FT A [ A~ AR 0 A B A L A B (R
75 B 7 2 T 4% KR A8 A i ] T 8k
MR R AL ) DU ST (B -

The Group
REE

2007 2006
—ETLF CRETINA
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET THsIT

Gross amount of impaired loans under T ST EAS 2 BRUE
individual assessment R AR 4,020 4,506

Less: Allowance for impairment under A A A

individual assessment MEAIERE (1,225) (1,424)

Net carrying amount of impaired loans under 837 54k 2 E W (E
individual assessment BEEBE T 2,795 3,082
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
fFEWE (BEB) ARAF e e T R
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33.

34.

LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER FINANCE
CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The aging analysis for the loans and advances to consumer
finance customers that were past due at the balance sheet date
but not impaired were as follows:

WEZBRLET A =S —HIEEE

33. RAMBEFERRBM(H)

JREEFH C IR B 2 FA BB & 5 K
R BRI

The Group
A5EH

2007 2006
t 2 ZRTNE
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET R
1 to 30 days 1%230H 238,359 184,852
31 to 180 days 31%180H 136,474 40,652
374,833 225,504

The amount and type of collateral required depend on an
assessment of the credit risk of the customer or counterparty.
Guidelines are implemented regarding the acceptability of types
of collateral and valuation parameters.

The main types of collateral obtained are as follows:

—  for personal lending, mortgages over residential properties;
and

—  for commercial lending, charges over real estate properties,
pledge of shares or debentures over the company’s assets.

Management requests additional collateral where appropriate
in accordance with the underlying agreement, and monitors
the market value of collateral obtained during its review of the
adequacy of the allowance for impairment losses.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties in
an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce or repay
the outstanding claim. In general, the Group does not occupy
repossessed properties for business use.

LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

[ T 45 RAIH BRI AR F- % B o B F 2 {5
R AT A DL E o Ll e AR R4 B 285 %
HES GRS -

BT Y 2 AN T

—  EREAESK > DMEEYERE K

—  BRPESEREE > DS HE Y ST - A
R R R E E IR -

YR L S TR e SRR O B B el A1 L RS

AT > SO A ek s TR A 1 A A I B A
SIS i B T (.

A T BSR4 4 BT UACTET Y 2 o TR
TECF A 08 ol A 28 R T A RO R AR o — B
B o AR EAEAG U Y SR S A -

34. ER R EWERR

The Group
rEE
2007 2006
—EELF ZETNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T TFHson
Amounts due from investee companies EV - U/NEIVE 6,686 6,667
Less : Allowance for impairment W IRAE A (1,447) (1,447)
5,239 5,220
Long-term portion of term loans and A AR H A R
other receivables (note 38) IR (i 5E38) 567 28,383
5,806 33,603

125
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35.

DEFERRED TAX

The following is the major deferred tax assets and liabilities of
the Group recognised and movements thereon during the current
and prior years.

WEZBRLET A S —HIEEE

35. IEIEFIE

A B A AR AR JE B 18 4 B2 o R 0 T SR AE
BT E K B A B AR B B an T

The Group
28
Revaluation Un-
of distributed
Accelerated properties earnings
tax  and other Provision and
depreciation assets Convertible and Unrealised others Tax

MERE MEREM

bonds impairment

profit A7 E&F losses Total

TE EEEf TRRES BERAE RERER 0 RHt BEEE g
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HKS$'000
Tir T T Tic  Tikc  Tikc  Tikc  Tix
(Restated) (Restated
(E51) (ZE51)
At Tst January, 2006 REEZENFE—H—H 177,675 146,886 - (6,439) 1,504 2,864 (96,018) 226,472
Exchange adjustments T A - - - - 111 - - 111
Acquisition of subsidiaries W B 2 ] (396) 430,098 - (33,360) = = (3,203) 393,139
Charged (credited) to consolidated 41 H (FFA)
income statement Gralik 14,445 (48,181) (64)  (5,670) (578) 382 (5076) (44,742)
Charged to equity MR F A - 5154 10321 = - - - 15475
At 31st December, 2006 REEZNETZA=1—H 191,724 533,957 10,257 (45,469) 1,037 3,246 (104,297) 590,455
Exchange adjustments 1 e - 9 - - 199 - - 208
Released on disposal of subsidiaries it} & ffJi /A el el (376) - - 14 - - 2,935 2,573
Charged (credited) to consolidated 1Bk (71 A)
income statement GAlEE 17340 (10637) (10257)  (20615) 852267 (6,627)  (28484)
Charged (credited) to equity M A GEA) fEs - 7,143 - - - (32) - 7,111
At 31st December, 2007 RZFRLF+_A=+—H 208,688 530,472 - (66,070) 1,281 5481 (107,989) 571,863

For the purpose of balance sheet presentation, certain deferred
tax assets and liabilities have been offset. The following is the
analysis of the deferred tax balances of the Group for financial
reporting purposes:

BIEEARERR > 5 TIRERHEE X AR
CLAREH o A7 B A< 4 T SV 5 i At 9 A0 JOE 0 L A B

SR

The Group
REE

2007 2006
—EELF TREINA
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET T
(Restated)
(F 1)
Deferred tax liabilities R R TE B A 638,439 638,164
Deferred tax assets PEHER A 2 (66,576) (47,709)
571,863 590,455
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35. DEFERRED TAX (CONT’D) 35. IEFEFIIE (48)

The following is the deferred tax liability of the Company arising
from the issuance of convertible bonds by the Company and
movement thereon during the current year and prior:

DA AR ) PRI ER AT AT 88 P 0 i 7 A 2 AR
BLIA B Ao S HL AR A S AF 2 S

The Company
¥ /N

2007 2006

—EELF TREINA

HK$’000 HK$’000

THET FHsoo

Balance at 1st January —H—H Z &tk 10,257 =
Charged to equity on issue of AT AR A 2R T

convertible bonds H it 1 BR = 10,321

Credited to consolidated income statement FEAGE A Wit i (10,257) (64)

Balance at 31st December = H=1+—HZ4%ithk = 10,257

At 31st December, 2007, the Group had unrecognised
deductible temporary differences of HK$693,814,000
(2006: HK$863,963,000) and estimated unused tax losses of
HK$1,940,515,000 (2006: HK$2,055,192,000) available for
offset against future assessable profits. A deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of HK$617,077,000 (2006:
HK$595,983,000) of such losses. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of the remaining HK$1,323,438,000 (2006:
HK$1,459,209,000) of losses due to the unpredictability of
future assessable profit streams. There were no other significant
temporary differences that are not recognised arising during the
year or at the balance sheet date.

Included in unrecognised tax losses are losses of HK$4,000 and
HK$282,000 that will expire in 2008 and 2009 respectively, the
remaining losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

At 31st December, 2007 the Company had estimated unused
tax losses of HK$27,209,000 (2006: HK$26,252,000) available
for offset against future assessable profits. No deferred tax
asset has been recognised in respect of such losses due to the
unpredictability of future assessable profit streams. Tax losses may
be carried forward indefinitely.

ATEBTLEF T A=+ —H > AEEZ R
AT PO IRF 25 46 55 693,814, 0008 7T ( & E
NAE 863,963,000 7T ) K AT 4K 8 R A E SR
Bt ] 2 Al 5o Bl B TE R 15 1,940,515,000
W OC (D EINAE ¢ 2,055,192,000 # J6 ) ©
H A 5t 617,077,000 i o6 (T T KA
595,983,000 JG ) 2 b %l Jis 48 e 58 0% 7 Bl TH
B o [ OR BE e R I M R TR AR > Il
MERERRAR T 1,323,438,0004 70 ( ~FE /N4 ¢
1,459,209,000% 7T ) 548 2 & HE B JE & & o 4F
BV =M= R SR R A P N
%Eo

M R0 JE 5 48 A1 45 4,000 7T 52 282,000 7T
2R > A R\ AF e BB JUAFE
HH o JHCAh e 48 HI mT 8 PR 4 o

MREEBRELEF A=+ —H » AAF K
S R 2 B BB s B 2 Ak R B B TE s 4R
27,209,000 %5 JG ( = FFEN4F 26,252,000
J6) © PR oR RE M S A B ME SRR 6k AL - oIl 4
e R MR B & o Bl IH S48 T 4%
PRA 4
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WEZBRLET A S —HIEEE

36. PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE AND OTHER INVENTORIES 36, $SHEVMENEMEFEE

The Group
REE
2007 2006
—B2BtHF TERENGF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET Tt
Properties in Hong Kong, NEUEZ W
at net realisable value Sl B RE I 335,600 379,700
Freehold property outside Hong Kong, FUIIN L KA EREDE
at cost $ A 135,751 135,499
Medicine, dispensary supplies and 4l - BRI X
other consumables HoAAE T 11,341 9,684
Other inventories Hibhr & 117 117
482,809 525,000

Certain of the Group’s properties previously held for sale with
a net realisable value of HK$78,760,000 were rented out under
operating leases during the year and were therefore reclassified as
investment properties. No reclassifications or sales of properties
occurred in 2006.

The freehold properties outside Hong Kong represent a property
project in the United States of America. The Group has the
intention to sell this asset. The freehold properties are included in
the Group's sale of properties and property based investments for
segment reporting purposes (note 10).

At 31st December, 2007, the carrying value of properties pledged
as security of the Group’s bank and other borrowings amounted
to HK$471,351,000 (2006: HK$515,199,000).

A A [ 2 R T R A AT 8% B (E 4% 78,760,000
I T A7 Y TR A AR S S AH A0 FH
o B ES AR B o S EETNAE > R
MG Y R B B B o

LI 2 R AR 4 — AL I B
A2 WISETAE o ARSI BRI A A B o K
AERER) St 0 2R B R AR SE I 2 W) 2
S HE S 1% (KFESR100H) -

W oEZEELE+ H=+—H > EmH
471,351,000% 76 ( —~ZFZF /54 : 515,199,000
W IT) Z W E IR A S AR 5 B SR AT S HAth
HR LA o

Annual Report 2007
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37. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT

WE - FF LT A = A

37. EREEREATVEEREZERE

OR LOSS &=
The Group
REE
2007 2006
—E2LF TAEENAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET TH#TT
Held-for-trading investments, at fair value BERSZ1RE BAFEE
Listed equity securities EEERBETZ
issued by corporate entities b AR IR
Hong Kong s 175,662 85,141
Outside Hong Kong F LS 214,735 4,732
issued by banks SRATEAT
Hong Kong i 10,826 36,344
Outside Hong Kong FWBIHH = =
issued by public utilities NERREAT
Hong Kong i 41 465
401,264 126,682
Unlisted equity securities H A R S M E

issued by corporate entities outside L L ]

Hong Kong JBeA 7 75 40,955 3,259
Warrants and options listed in Hong Kong AU LT 2 GRS S AR 30,290 1,727
Warrants and options listed outside FUA BT AR R

Hong Kong YTl 36 =
Unlisted overseas warrants Fe BT iEA R B 12,336 -
Unlisted warrants issued by a listed — [ b A R T 2R B

associate PR RS 285,251 =
Others FHiAt 779 586

770,911 132,254
Equity securities in unlisted investment funds, 3 EHREEESHZBRAFS
at fair value RAVEE
Issued by corporate entities TS MESEEH
outside Hong Kong BT 416,199 231,130
1,187,110 363,384

129



130
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

38. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

WEZZRLET A =S —HIEEE

38. EF R EMEWRIE

The Group
REH
2007 2006
—EELF TREINAE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET THEx FHsoo Fisoo
Trade receivables W& 5 iRk
— Accounts receivable —REZG T~
from exchanges, R EF
brokers and clients Z eI 1,593,344 1,252,972
— Less: Allowance for impairment — U VAR (22,851) (22,001)
1,570,493 1,230,971
— Secured term loans — HHATE A 611,058 438,229
— Less: Allowance for impairment — P ¢ W(E R (14,814) (24,928)
— Unsecured term loans — MEHC A A Bk 20,000 -
616,244 413,301
2,186,737 1,644,272
— Margin loans — WS UK 3,192,825 1,841,891
— Less: Allowances for impairment — W E R (76,277) (58,461)
3,116,548 1,783,430
5,303,285 3,427,702
Interest receivables JRESC A S, 67,401 44,406
Other accounts receivable, HoAh B HRR ~ Hedx
deposits and prepayments K TEAT #IH 489,173 297,671
5,859,859 3,769,779
Less: long term portion of W AR H A
term loans and other JEUSCHIE 2
receivables (note 34) RIAFR O (KHiE34) (567) (28,383)
5,859,292 3,741,396
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
AW E (BE) BRD A Sl R
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38. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D) 38. B5 R EEWHKE(E)
The movement in the allowance for impairment were as follows: WA BT
Secured
Trade term loans Margin
receivables BiEA loans Total
FEuk & 5 RRK BHER B0 6N At
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THIT TH#IT TH#T T
At Tst January, it T REINAE
2006 —H—H (22,547) (35,331) (147,111) (204,989)
Exchange adjustments [T 50,8 (112) = = (112)
Reclassification P (165) = = (165)
Amounts written off TS 2 E 1,873 11,009 84,807 97,689
Amounts recovered EYEF e 443 34 4,513 4,990
Amounts charged to profit and loss T4t ARAT R 2 3R0H (1,493) (640) (670) (2,803)
At 31st December, T B INAE
2006 +=H=+—H (22,001) (24,928) (58,461)  (105,390)
Exchange adjustments [T 50, 8 (280) 1 = (279)
Reclassification v (1,513) — (385) (1,898)
Amounts written off s R H 1,527 1,425 = 2,952
Amounts recovered £ Wi [l FIH 488 8,688 12,605 21,781
Amounts charged to profit and loss Tt ARAT R 2 3R0H (1,244) = (30,036) (31,280)
Released on disposal of subsidiaries H i B 2 ] R ] 172 = = 172
At 31st December, N EELARE
2007 +=H=+—H (22,851) (14,814) (76,277)  (113,942)
Impairments of trade receivables, margin and term loans are KA A B (5 S R A a5 B B & T
made in the income statement after proper review by credit 112 B G 780 5 Hh AR R U B 5 IR K~ W8 2
control department or the credit and executive committees of A B R AR (R B 5 IR
the Group, based on the latest status of margin and term loan 5T L B g 5T A B B B A B KA R
receivables, and the latest announced or available information kL) o WA ATAT IR R o R A R i iR
about the underlying collateral held. Ho
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38. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

WEZBRLET A S —HIEEE

38. ESREMEWRIE(E)

The Group
]
2007 2006
—geLE “RENE
Gross Net carrying Gross Net carrying
amount  Individually amount amount  Individually amount
of impaired assessed  ofimpaired  of impaired assessed  of impaired
advances allowances advances advances allowance advances
BHE BuFfE  SHERR e Barfh  CEEB
B B FREFE A i P
HK$000 HK$/000 HK$/000 HKS/000 HK$000 HKS000
TR TR THT T T Tt
Trade receivables TEUE SRk 36,514 (22,851) 13,663 35,584 (22,001) 13,583
Secured term loans AR R 27,268 (14,814) 12,454 47141 (24,928) 22,213
Margin loans BA K 115,287 (76,277) 39,010 68,759 (58,461) 10,298
179,069 (113,942) 65,127 151,484 (105,390) 46,094

The aging analysis of the trade receivables, secured term loans,
unsecured term loans and margin loans that were past due at the

T 45 5 A0 U L SIS R WA B2 5 R

SR AT S

ST A S K

Lt S5 UK

balance sheet date but not impaired were as follows: HIRRES T i R -
The Group
AEE
2007 2006
—eBLE  TTN
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FHsT
Past due at the balance sheet date TAGEE H E
1 to 30 days 1230H 117,766 221,332
31 to 180 days 31%£180H 73,707 38,350
181 to 365 days 181%365H 21,474 1,566
over 365 days 365H L E 42,258 77,257
255,205 338,505
Trade and other receivables RAEWRYZE 5 K
not past due Al FEE WA R 5,048,080 3,089,197
5,303,285 3,427,702

Further details of the trade and other receivables are disclosed in
note 7.

There were listed and unlisted securities and properties of clients
held as collateral against secured margin loans and term loans.
The fair value of the listed securities at 31st December, 2007 was
HK$26,501,188,000 (2006 : HK$11,022,589,000).

& 5y o H A B UK IE 2 — B RE I IR M R 5 7
TH P -

AEBMBFAFT 2 L K IE LT iy 2
Fy A AT S R A R 2 AR o b
o b ER EFEETF A= HZA
P8 E £ 26,501,188,0004% 75 ( — F E /N4E
11,022,589,000%# 7T) °

[1Z
=]
M2
»1}:313
5
L_\—U
_H}O
=
+## O
=4
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39.

40.

WEZBRLET A =S —HIEEE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 39. HERREEEY
The Group
rEE

2007 2006
—EEtF ZEBNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T FHsoo
Bank balances and cash SRATHS R S 3 4 945,080 608,166
Fixed deposits with banks SRATE HATF K 789,427 839,728
Treasury bills [i%] [ 5 7,724 7,675
1,742,231 1,455,569

The Company

PN/

2007 2006
—EELF TERTINAF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET THs T
Bank balances and cash SRATAS R M B4 8,687 579
Fixed deposits with banks SRAT E HA A 20,000 236,000
28,687 236,579

The Group maintains trust and segregated accounts with licensed
banks to hold clients’” deposits arising from normal business
transactions. At 31st December 2007, trust and segregated
accounts not otherwise dealt with in these accounts totalled
HK$5,255,971,000 (2006: HK$3,461,364,000).

Further details of the cash and cash equivalents are disclosed in
note 7.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Included in trade and other payables are trade payables of
HK$1,426,508,000 (2006 : HK$1,058,654,000), the aged analysis
of which is stated as follows:

40.

A SE [ A R AR AT B R AR T B IRT » DAE
FREHWEBZEFAR o R_BT LA
Ry = e C IR = )& VAL Y B [ ST
AR T Z &% &5 55,255,971,0009 7T (—
FEEINAE ¢ 3,461,364,000875) ©

B4 B e S 2 o — 2 RN R R 7 5
i -

B REMmENRER
AR5 B Al B Ao R P 2 O M

H 5 W #K1,426,508,000 7 6 ( B E N
1,058,654,000%70) » HAREA BT A0 T -

The Group
EE

2007 2006
—EBLHF TRENAE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET T
0 to 30 days 0%30H 1,398,922 1,018,680
31 to 180 days 31%2180H 12,444 12,909
181 to 365 days 1812365 H 2,062 1,782
over 365 days 365H L L 13,080 25,283
1,426,508 1,058,654
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41.

WEZBRLET A S —HIEEE

On 20th August, 2007, an ordinary resolution was passed by the
shareholders at an extraordinary general meeting of the Company
pursuant to which each of the existing issued and unissued
shares of share capital of the Company of HK$2.00 per share was
subdivided into ten shares of HK$0.20 each with effect from 21st
August, 2007.

SHARE CAPITAL 4. B
Number of shares Value
RHHE BE
HK$’000
T
Authorised: HIE
Ordinary shares of HK$2.00 each REETANE—-H—H R
at 1st January, 2006 and CERENFEFHA=1—H
31st December, 2006 LT (EL2 .00HS 76 2 35 4 3,000,000,000 6,000,000
Subdivision of shares JiiEis 27,000,000,000 =
Ordinary shares of HK$0.20 each RoEEFEE+HA=+—H
at 31st December, 2007 5 BT {RL0.2 07 7T 2 5 7 ik 30,000,000,000 6,000,000
Issued and fully paid: EEAT R
Ordinary shares of HK$2.00 each R EENFE—H—H
at 1st January, 2006 B BT (2. 009 T 2 548 537,151,901 1,074,303
Exercise of warrant subscription rights 17 {81 R B A a8 3R B i 147,625 296
Ordinary shares of HK$2.00 each REEEARE+_HA=+—H
at 31st December, 2006 5 BT R12. 00 7T 2 5 78 ik 537,299,526 1,074,599
Exercise of warrant subscription rights 04/ 4 B4 7 {852 B s
before subdivision of shares AR 8,736,582 17,473
Subdivision of shares iihEii3al 4,914,324,972 =
Exercise of warrant subscription rights A B 4421 7 52 e b o
after subdivision of shares AR HE 185,926,340 37,186
Ordinary shares of HK$0.20 each N_EEEEH=+—H
at 31st December, 2007 B3 THI{EL0. 203 I 2 W48 ik 5,646,287,420 1,129,258
Subdivision of shares & 10 35 4

CEREBEEENH A B > BREAASL TR
FROR i i PR SR - AN E A g i
T {H2.00% 7 2 B B 85 47 SR BE AT AR 4
TR R T (R 0. 209 o 2 ey > B S EE LA

AN A — RAR -

e
»

=}
c

CT
_H}O
4
+## O
=
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42.

43.

WARRANTS

A bonus issue of warrants on the basis of one warrant for every
five shares held was proposed by the Board on 12th April, 2006.
The condition of the issue of the bonus warrants was fulfilled on
29th May, 2006 and 107,430,380 warrants were issued on 5th
June, 2006.

The warrant holders were entitled to subscribe in cash for one
fully paid share at an initial subscription price of HK$10.00 per
share, subject to adjustment, at any time from 7th June, 2006 to
20th August, 2007 (both days inclusive). Since 21st August, 2007
(the share subdivision date), the warrant holders are entitled to
subscribe in cash for ten fully paid shares at an initial subscription
price of HK$1.00 per share, subject to adjustment, at any time up
to 6th June, 2009. During the year ended 31st December, 2007,
8,736,582 warrants were converted into 8,736,582 ordinary
shares at a subscription price of HK$10.00 per share, while
18,592,634 warrants were converted into 185,926,340 ordinary
shares at a subscription price of HK$1.00 per share. Accordingly
79,953,539 warrants were outstanding at 31st December, 2007.
Exercise in full of the outstanding warrants would result in the issue
of 799,535,390 additional shares with an aggregate subscription
value of HK$799,535,390.

SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES

135
WEF BT A SR

42, RREE

CEBNENA+H > EEOEEIRTERA
T B A3 T — Ay R RO R 2 R e AT I
B o AT Z MR ZEESNFEHA T IJLHE
ERL - 107,430,380 s Bl £ R F N
AEN H T H AT o

HOoEBmENFEANAERE - BEZEHENA -+
H (45 E B )RR > sRRESRA A
Al 4% 55 12 10.00 5 G (B & i 5 ) 2 4125 58 W (8
DLBR & wR S — I AR Oy o B R L
ENAZ+— B (BOFME Y 8 —FX
JUEZS 7S B RITAEAT IRF[H] » GRBHE RS +5 A AT
P45 1 .00% 0 (SR & 958 ) 2 w145 5B S (E DL 3
& R ML A ey - R E TR LA
T =H=1+—HILFE > 8,736,582 /58 B
FEHE A 10,005 U6 2 R MR AE S5 448,736,582
54 B - T 18,592,634 1 58 Ht e 55 1 4 i
1.00%5 76 2 58 I 8 538 £5 185,926,340 % 48
B BBt REFFLFEF_A=+—H >
79,953,539 14 5 IR A 5% 1) R AT 0 o il i R
A7 (o B I M R R AT > AR W) & 8 AT
799,535,390 B #547 4E B M (E 45 799,535,390
TCZEEINEEAR -

43. R BERFEE

The Group
AEE

2007 2006

—EEtF ZEBNF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET RN

(Restated)

(F51)

Share premium JRE A9 i 736,328 517,824
Convertible bonds equity reserve A LR A5 2 TR AS f - 48,660
Property revaluation reserve WA it 56,210 25,675
Investment revaluation reserve G EA 929,019 781,303
Capital redemption reserve AR R (et A 72,044 72,044
Translation reserve [fFE S ot 44,275 (41,752)
Capital reserve B A kA (3,880) 2,301
Accumulated profits E 51 Al 8,014,899 5,924,813
Dividend reserve JRC S frt 169,453 80,595
10,018,348 7 411,463
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WEZRRLET A =S —HIEEE

43. SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES (CONT’D) 43. B aEBREE(E)
Convertible Capital
bonds equity  redemption
Share reserve reserve Accumulated Dividend
premium TRRES  EAEE profits reserve Total
R &E RAGRE e ZEhaA RERE @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
The Company AN T T T T T T
At 1st January, 2006 WEEZAE—A—H 516,644 = 72,044 1,129,186 53,715 1,771,589
Issue of convertible bonds BT = 58,981 = = - 58,981
Deferred tax arising on issue of BITHRIRERE L
convertible bonds EAELA - (10,321) = = = (10,321)
Exercise of warrants GG 1,180 - - - - 1,180
Dividend paid BEARE - - - - (53,715) (53,715)
Proposed final dividend BERAIIM S = = = (80,595) 80,595 =
Profit attributable to equity holders B Al 1 - - - 278,790 - 278,790
At 315t December, 2006 RoEERET-AZ+—H 517,824 48,660 72,044 1,327,381 80,595 2,046,504
Release on early redemption of AR R ] R
convertible bonds it [m] = (48,660) = 5,832 = (42,828)
Exercise of warrants GG 218,504 - - - - 218,504
Dividend paid EfFHEE - - - - (80,595) (80,595)
Proposed final dividend BRRA IS = = - (169,453) 169,453 -
Profit attributable to equity holders R REA i A = = - 1,029,641 - 1,029,641
At 31st December, 2007 WEERLEFZA=1—H 736328 = 72,044 2,193,401 169,453 3,171,226

44.

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to equity
holders at 31st December, 2007 are represented by accumulated
profits and dividend reserve totalling HK$2,362,854,000 (2006:
HK$1,407,976,000).

AMOUNTS DUE TO SUBSIDIARIES

The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured. At 31st
December, 2007, all amounts due to subsidiaries are interest
free and repayable on demand and hence shown as current. At
31st December, 2006, except an amount of HK$29,167,000
which bore interest at 3.5% per annum and not repayable within
one year, the remaining balances are non-interest bearing and
repayable on demand and hence shown as current.

44.

ATEEBLEFT A=+ —H > AN FE At
KT R 2 fiti 5 LA 5 382,362,854,000% 76 (—
FENAE 1 1,407,976,0004 70) 1) 2 51k F) K&
TS il 251 -

XM B A R

IR B R A AT o A B LA
A=4—H > B K w306 2 8 ]
RESRRFE R - MARI A REAE - R %
ENRFEFHZ=Z+—H > B&29,167,000% T2
SRS 5% T S BN —F N EESS R
EER B A EHE S JE N BRI R > SRS A
Eh & fiE o

Annual Report 2007
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45. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

WEFBLE TSR L

45. BRBEREQATVEEREEZEHME

46.

PROFIT OR LOSS =
The Group
AEE
2007 2006
—EE2LF TAEFNAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET THETT
Stock options listed in Hong Kong TS b T 2 R 31,547 1,902
Index option and futures Listed overseas Mok BT AR B R 2,546 =
Equity and current instruments Hefh S S L 24,921 -
Financial guarantee contract B RS54 70 70
59,084 1,972
BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 46. BITR HAEE
The Group
AEE
2007 2006
—EBLF e SACE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET Tt
Bank borrowings comprise: SRAT I B
Bank loans RITRK 3,633,233 2,410,791
Bank overdrafts SRITI5 L 18,000 34,930
3,651,233 2,445,721
Other borrowings HoAh 1 £ 19,723 8,000
3,670,956 2,453,721
Analysed as: G5
Secured A& 1,921,233 1,445,429
Unsecured R 1,749,723 1,008,292
3,670,956 2,453,721
Bank loans and overdrafts are T ER B i SRR
repayable as follows: wmE
On demand or within one year RERIRF L —4F 1R 871,641 1,526,570
More than one year but not —4ERL_EAEAS A
exceeding two years WA 721,872 645,712
More than two years but not MR L) EAEAS
exceeding five years Fiks 1,998,510 273,439
More than five years HAELL L 59,210 -
3,651,233 2,445,721
Other borrowings repayable I —4E N sl 2R IEF
within one year or on demand B3 2 HoAhE B 19,723 8,000
Less: Amount repayable within Wl IR — A R
one year and shown IRl =i
under current liabilities A (891,364) (1,534,570)
Amount due after one year — AR 3 B 2 FE 2,779,592 919,151
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
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46.

47.

48.

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONT’D)

The Group has a bank loan of HK$1,649,000 which is
denominated in United States Dollars. Further details of the bank
and other borrowings are disclosed in note 7.

Details of the assets of the Group pledged to secure bank
borrowings are set out in note 58.

WEFBLE TS A
46. RITRAMEER (&)

AL H A — 2 R1T & 3K1,649,000% 7T A 3£ T
BB o SRAT B HAh (E B 2 F A R 7 B RE 2R 7
THPE % -

AR B £ SRAT A5 B KA 2 6 5 O B R E
#5587H o

LOAN NOTES 47. ERE
The Group
AEE
2007 2006
—BE2LHF TAEFNAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTET THIT
Principal rx&
At 1st January and At 31st December ~ JA—J —H &jh+—H=+—H 69,637 69,637
Difference using the effective RAERR=%
interest method ZER
At st January w—H—H (2,998) (5,385)
Interest expense FE S 2,527 2,387
At 31st December Wr—=H=+—H 471) (2,998)
Carrying amounts at 31st December A+=H=+—HZRHAE 69,166 66,639
Less: Current portion ok : BRIy (69,166) =
Non-current portion FE RPHAZB A7 = 66,639

The loan notes bear interest at 4% per annum and are due on 7th
March, 2008. The effective interest rate is 7.9% per annum.

BONDS

The bonds are unsecured and due to a fellow subsidiary bearing
interest at the rate of 1% above Hong Kong Inter Bank Borrowing
Rate (“HIBOR”) per annum, payable half-yearly in arrears. The
interest rate is repriced at the first day of every six-month period.
They are due for repayment on 24th August, 2009 with an option
to extend for a further term of three years. The bonds are secured
by a share mortgage over the share in a subsidiary, UAF Holdings
Limited.

48.

BB B 4% st B R T\ 4E = A
£ HEW] - ERRERHRET7.9% °

&%

RS R MR A T — PR R B A D
HAE B B sRATIR 2647 B (1 & 84T ] 3
PRE ) 1 E - AR AR ST HTALR - B3
SR I 2 8 B S S o %5 R
R FFIUAE/NA AP0 A AR > AR
W =4F o 255 B A FIUAF Holdings
Limited i B 1 A 073 422 4 K4
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49. CONVERTIBLE BONDS

WEZZRLET A =S —HIEEE

49. AR EF

The Group and
the Company
REBRARRQF
HK$’000
Tt
At 1st January, 2006 R EENRE—H—H -
Principal amount of convertible bonds issued B BT A R R 2 A R
(net of issue costs) (FBREEAT A 533,161
Financial asset — embedded derivative component G A — i AKX ATAE LR
(net of issue costs) (FUBREEAT ) 5,234
Equity component (net of issue costs) JRAER Gy (FBREEAT LA (58,981)
Liability component on initial recognition WA TERR 2 B A0
(net of issue costs) (FnBREELT HLAS) 479,414
Accrued interest capitalised during the year FERE EALERHFLE 369
Liability component MEEERE+A=Z+—HZ
at 31st December, 2006 A 479,783
Accrued interest capitalised during the year FERE EALERHFLE 21,330
Amortised for effective interest method T E WA S 6 1,500
Interest paid during the year R EATFLE (21,699)
Derecognised on redemption I [ 177 4% L R (480,914)

Liability component
at 31st December, 2007

WEEFFEFET—H=1t—HZ
A

The convertible bonds were issued on 10th November, 2006
by the Company, at an issue price of HK$10 per convertible
bond. The convertible bonds was to bear interest at 7.00% per
annum for the period from 10th November, 2006 to 30th June,
2009 and, 4.00% per annum for the period from 1st July, 2009
to 9th November, 2011. Holders of the convertible bonds have
the right to convert the convertible bonds into shares of the
Company by dividing the outstanding principal amounts of the
convertible bonds by the conversion price of HK$10.00 per
share during the conversion period commencing from 1st July,
2009 and ending on the business date falling ten business days
immediately preceding 9th November, 2011. The convertible
bonds, if not already redeemed or converted, would have been
mandatory redeemable by the Company on the maturity date
of 9th November, 2011. The Company has the option to early
redeem the convertible bonds on the day falling every six months
after the date of issue of the convertible bonds.

On 23rd February, 2007 and 9th August, 2007, the Company
announced a partial early redemption and full redemption of
the convertible bonds respectively, being HK$5.00 out of the
principal amount of HK$10.00 per convertible bond and the
remaining HK$5.00 of the principal amount. Accordingly,
convertible bonds at an amortised cost of HK$240,132,000 and
HK$240,782,000 respectively were redeemed during the year.
An aggregate amount of approximately HK$518,596,000, being
principal and accrued interest attributable to the convertible
bonds held by Allied Group Limited (“AGL”), the Company’s
ultimate holding company, and subsidiaries of AGL, was paid to
AGL and subsidiaries of AGL during the year.

Al M T B EANET— A H AL
1&#%7@&E#m%ﬁﬁ” CE Y4
K2 ERBRR T EENFE+—HTHE _EZ
JUENH= +fﬁﬁﬁ%7omarﬁigu: il
HELtA—-HZ2-F——%+—HILBEMHEA
4.00% ° EHFAE AN - EZILFELH—H
HEBRE -E—-—FE+— AL HAEEA
235 H 1k s I T R A S R R AR &
R I DA e 4 % 10.00 8 T 2 B8R - 1R
i B AN T A o AR FIJE N R ——4E
+— A L H R4 B s i ) i R ) ek
A BB S o AR/ i W] S8R A v R R 5 2
AT H R AN SR A 2 B 4R i ) a] e i ik
#o

M OEELAE A A H R EELENHA
JUH > RN FS \Hllﬂfﬁﬁﬁuﬁaliliﬁ{ﬁﬁﬁéﬁl%
AL M S o BV AT B AE R AN 42 10.00
50 1Y 5.00 95 0 B B R 5.00% 06 Z A4 o
Bt > AR A B [ 4 5l 45 240,132,000 95 TG M
240,782,000 #5 JT . i £ B AS 51) % 19 AT 6 i ik
o AEIR > AN E B AP S R A 4R LA TR
5 (T U A 55 ) e EL A g 2 0 i 4 ] Bt
5 MEAG AR 4 K E A S & 3£ 49518,596,000 7
JG o BV SZAT TR A 4R T B L A A
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50.

51.

52.

WEZBRLET A S —HIEEE

PROVISIONS 50. &
The Group
rEE
Employee
benefits Others Total
EEEF Hit st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THIT T THIT
Provisions: A
At 1st January, 2007 W T FE—H—H 67,709 11,155 78,864
Additional provision for the year SN FRIMEA 70,283 4,001 74,284
Amount written back T (7,792) (905) (8,697)
Amount utilised during the year AN E ) S5 (9,329) (4,412) (13,741)
Amount paid during the year FERNE AT HIE (20,163) - (20,163)
Disposal of subsidiaries H B BB 28 7 - (82) (82)
Transfer (to) from trade and R (2) HES K
other payables HoAt AT SR E (31,167) 302 (30,865)
At 31st December, R EELAE
2007 +=-H=+—n 69,541 10,059 79,600
Less : Current portion W RIEAER () (68,114) (6,713) (74,827)
Non-current portion FF RIS A5y 1,427 3,346 4,773
OTHER LIABILITIES 51. Hitt&E
The Group
rEE
2007 2006
—EELEF ZEEINF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
Advance from minority shareholders /> BB sk 729 856
Obligations under finance leases Al A BRI 8 13
737 869

Less: Current portion k- BRIy (734) (861)
Non-current portion FE BB 1y 3 8

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

In May 2007, the Group disposed of a group of subsidiaries
engaging in the treasury investments and the provision
of mortgage finance and other related services at a total
consideration of HK$248,155,000. The profit on disposal
amounted to HK$50,159,000 and included in the “consumer
finance” segment.

In December 2007, the Group disposed of two subsidiaries
engaging in securities broking and future dealing and broking
at a total consideration of HK$51,049,000. The loss on disposal
amounted to HK$578,000 and was included in the “investment,
broking and finance” segment.

52. HEMHB AT

AT T AR o A — A R RS
P Rz 8 T DA S A A B R 265 1
oAl HBAE £5248,155,0009 T o & i F)
50,159,000 705 A FAABAES 15535 »

ATERELFE T H > AR E S W R
T 5840 NN 22 o) B ES A0 RO B S A ) > AR
551,049,000 7t o & K51 578,000% I3
ATHE ~ 8840 4Rl 15338 o
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52.

53.

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

The net assets of the subsidiaries at the dates of disposal were as
follows:

WEZBRLET A =S —HIEEE

52. HEME AR (&)

ZAE WS AR S R EEWT

HK$’000
Fis o
Net assets disposed of B HEFEE
— Cash and cash equivalents — B4 KB EEEY 235,223
— Property, plant and equipment — W - B SR 1,577
— Intangible assets — IR 960
— Statutory deposits — e e 2,002
— Financial assets — R A AR A THEE R I 2
at fair value through profit or loss R 6,769
— Deferred tax assets — R HE R TE 2,612
— Loans and advances to consumer finance customers — Fh NPAE B P Bk e Bk 8,167
— Trade and other receivables — & 5 e HAth FE IR 72,244
— Tax recoverable — A i ] B T 317
— Trade and other payables — & 5 Jx HAt RE A 2K E (46,424)
— Tax payable — AL (1,169)
— Deferred tax liabilities — IR TE £ R (39)
— Provisions — Bt (82)
282,157
Minority interests D BB 25 (69,129)
213,028
Attributable goodwill JRE AL e 2 36,595
249,623
Profit on disposal 15 Vi 49,581
Total consideration HAE 299,204

Total consideration settled by:
— Cash
— Accounts receivable

Net cash inflow arising on disposal
— Cash consideration (after deducting expenses)
— Cash and cash equivalents disposed of

LIR30 77 A5 R m SANE -
—H&
— REWUHR R

H B AR O B T AR
—BEfUE (BRI SR
— i E B e R EFHY)

253,099
46,105

299,204

253,099
(235,223)

17,876

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year, dividend income declared by a jointly controlled
entity of HK$60,000,000 (2006: HK$120,000,000) was recorded
by setting off the amount against the current account of the jointly
controlled entity.

53. TEHFREXRSH

AER > J R P il 22 E IR R A 60,000,000
W0 (S FEENAE 1 120,000,000% 0) T &R
S ] 2 i) £ 3 2 1R AR IR B RSN R0 8% o
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54. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(a)

At 31st December, 2007, the Group had guarantees as
follows:

HEZ

FLEF—H=4—HIRFEE

54. RAREE

(a)

R EELETH=—H > AEEE
HZEHRT

2007 2006
—EBLE TRTNAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET Tt

Indemnities on banking guarantees made A — IR 45 55 T K% B B B A T

available to a clearing house and HESRATHE LRAF

regulatory body SR 5,540 5,540
Other guarantees HAth AR 1,400 12,098
6,940 17,638

In 2001, an order was made by the Hubei Province Higher
People’s Court in China (“2001 Order”) enforcing a CIETAC
award of 19th July, 2000 (“Award”) by which Sun Hung Kai
Securities Limited (“SHKS”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Sun Hung Kai, was required to pay US$3,000,000 to Chang
Zhou Power Development Company Limited (“JV”), a
mainland PRC joint venture. SHKS had disposed of all of its
beneficial interest in the JV to Sun Hung Kai’s listed associate,
Tian An, in 1998 and disposed of any and all interest it
might hold in the registered capital of the JV (“Interest”) to
Long Prosperity Industrial Limited (“LP1”) in October, 2001.
Subsequent to those disposals, SHKS’ registered interest in
the JV in the amount of US$3,000,000 was frozen further to
the 2001 Order. Sun Hung Kai has recently become aware
of the following:

AT B4 PRI S A R R B
FEH A ([ ZBE A4 |) il AT —
FEEHEELHA+ILH ZCIETACH PR ([ )
e l) o BRI 2 &G A F et
HEEAT PR AT (THTEBEE A |) » 5
HENFIRMNEHERERAR ([HEA
) ]) %413,000,000F G - HEEH LS E
HE—JIL/NE R HRAEE AR Z A i
HERS T Y E B A R R
KR BB —FAH o AR B
AN T 2 SR B AS A REFE A 2 AT K
B A fe ([ HEsi |) 1145 T Long Prosperity
Industrial Limited ([LP1]) o jA#%55 &
1% > B R GE SR TE A8 4 Al 2 sk A RE £
({E (43,000,000 70) % ~FF—H| 4
— AR BRAY o BRI RIS T A5
I :
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54. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

(b)

(Cont'd)

(i)

(i)

On 29th February, 2008, a writ of summons with
general indorsement of claim was issued by Global
Bridge Assets Limited (“GBA”), LPl and Walton
Enterprises Limited (“Walton”) (“2008 Writ”) in
the High Court of Hong Kong against SHKS (“HCA
317/ 2008”). In the 2008 Writ, (a) GBA claims
against SHKS for damages for alleged breaches of a
guarantee, alleged breaches of a collateral contract,
for a collateral warranty, and for negligent and/or
reckless and/or fraudulent misrepresentation; (b) LPI
claims against SHKS damages for alleged breaches of
a contract dated 12th October 2001; and (c) Walton
claims against SHKS for the sum of US$3,000,000
under a shareholders agreement and/or pursuant to the
Award and damages for alleged wrongful breach of
a shareholders agreement. GBA, LPI and Walton also
claim against SHKS interest on any sums or damages
payable, costs, and such other relief as the Court may
think fit. As at the date of this Report, the 2008 Writ
has not been served on SHKS. If served, it shall be
vigorously defended. Among other things, pursuant
to a 2001 deed of waiver and indemnification, LPI
waived and released SHKS from any claims including
any claims relating to or arising from the Interest,
the JV or any transaction related thereto, covenanted
not to sue, and assumed liability for and agreed to
indemnify SHKS from any and all damages, losses and
expenses arising from any claims by any entity or party
arising in connection with the Interest, the JV or any
transaction related thereto. While a provision has been
made for legal costs, Sun Hung Kai does not consider
it presently appropriate to make any other provision
with respect to HCA 317/ 2008.

On 20th December, 2007, a writ (“Mainland Writ”)
was issued by 5REME against Tian An and SHKS and
was accepted by a mainland PRC court, 6 & 2 i
AR NRIERE ((2008) R BEAMIFH85%), claiming
the transfer of a 28% shareholding in the JV, and
RMB19,040,000 plus interest thereon for the period
from January 1999 to end 2007 together with related
costs and expenses. As at the date of this Report, the
Mainland Writ has not been served on SHKS. If served,
it shall be vigorously defended. While a provision
has been made for legal costs, Sun Hung Kai does not
consider it presently appropriate to make any other
provision with respect to this writ.

The Company charged guarantee fees to subsidiaries at
market related rates on an annual basis for the guarantees
given a banking facilities.

WEZRRLET A =S —HIEEE

54. RARBBE(E)

(b)

(%)

(i)

(if)

M_EENE A+ A >
Global Bridge Assets Limited
(TGBA) ~ LPIXWalton Enterprises
Limited ([Walton |) [m] 8 #6 3& 3F 75
BHEBEEIEE - BHEREH
ZEASR (T ZEENELSK])
(I LB R B —FENFH
31755 ]) o JA ZFF JAELR T -
(a) GBABLH AR — TSR 2 &R
TR — 1 B g B 40 2 T~ — TR
i A 8 M s 2 M B PE R AR SR K
o HRCTE B4 2 AR B A T 1
PBELAE S R E 5 (b)LPIgH A
MEME —FEEX—4F+A+_H
2B )Y R I T e L GE R R
8 5 R (c)Walton 95— JE B Inh ik
B/ AR 4 ) e 1) s 106 i 5 2R A
3,000,000 3£ JG DA K 5t H 2% i & o
b 2 S — T R T e 1T () 58 08 ik RiE
5 RZBE o GBA ~ LPI & Walton
7N ) 6 1065 S iE 5 FR R B AT 2 AT T 4
SR ERME 2B~ Rk
Wt 58 27 £ 9 2 Ho A AR o AR
HHE > T AR W R 26 2 5
FEELGE S o WNARIKE > FriBEGL 5
HEAE R SR o R AR
CEB AR BORME R > LPIE
R R A 555 5 8 I B 5 9 A2 AT ] R
F o UIFERER - 58N 7 ST
AH B 22 5 A7 B B TR Ik 5 302 AT ]
& > R LPIKGE A & 1F
i o W F R - A A R
T Aa] B 22 5 A5 B 2 AT o] B ol —
7 ZATAR] B 2R R AR 2 AR AR K BT
BERAE - BERLRER > KFEEM
TG L GE S TR S SR I - 1B
KB o HhE AIEEREES
T > WOHr I8 3 58 5 35 IR I AN 7 B
B S b R E R TR
31775 WRaME AT AT A F s

AZEELEFTF A Z+TH > RKE
AR 1) K B8 o 3 il o M — TR
AR (T B R AR 1) > 3l B A 3R 3
B A b 2 2 T P AN R B (2
TN R R B AMI T8 5E) Z 8
N 252 R B 7 A R 2. 28% ik
HE > e AR 19,040,000 JT # 7]
H—UULE— ARSI E 22 L
AR 2 I B DA A B % PR S -
TAAHR S H W - B R AR AR 2
TR FEGE S o UNARIRTE  HTIRFEGE
Fl A B R o NS Ak
A B - SO R A B
%Iﬁﬁﬁ%é%ﬁ&&ﬁﬁ@ﬁ

AN T BT 2 SRAT 15 00 fR % IR A
T 355 LU 245 4 1) 5% 55 B Jag 2 ) Wi R 468 £
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55.

56.

WEZBRLET A S —HIEEE

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 55. EAKIE
The Group
REE
2007 2006
—EBLHF TRLNAE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTET TH#IT
Capital expenditure contracted but not £\ &4 {H A AE B H %
provided for in the financial statements  #f#i ) & A< B 52 294,184 38,663
Capital expenditure authorised but EARHEE AR FTHIR A
not contracted for Bl % 5,233 1,000

The Company did not have any significant capital commitments
at 31st December, 2007 and 2006.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

BoFE LR FEAE L AS TR
ENRZ T PN

56. REHNZH

The Group as lessee AEEEREEA
The Group
rEH
2007 2006
ZEELEF TRTNE
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET THETT
Minimum lease payments under JAAAE BE 4 2 P it RT
operating leases recognised in A BAEEA 2
the income statement for the year : AR A FIE
Land and buildings b g 142,247 48,704
Others HAth, 55,497 121
197,744 48,825

At 31st December, 2007, the Group had commitments for future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases,
which fall due as follows:

AZERLEL A= —H > REEMRER
AR AE B AL A T 5 TR0 00 3 A 2 Rk
I ISAR A FIEARSEL T -

The Group
REE
2007 2006
—EE2LF ZRENAE

Land and Land and
buildings Others buildings Others
T REF Hftp L o At
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET TH#TT THIT
Within one year —4ER 144,344 6,520 112,411 6,608

In the second to fifth year BB

inclusive (4 & R 4E) 143,402 969 116,993 795
Over five years T4 E 1,168 - = 5
288,914 7,489 229,404 7,408

Operating leases are generally negotiated for terms ranging from

one to five years.

REMA 2T — Bk E R — ERFERE -
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56.

57.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (CONT’D)
The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was
HK$119,342,000 (2006: HK$99,924,000). The property held
has committed tenants whose tenancy agreements expire or are
terminable over the next three years.

At 31st December, 2007, the Group had contracted with tenants
for the following future minimum lease payments:

#E

56.

SERFLETCASt—HILAE

ERMENLZHE(E)
REEEZHBEA

AE R B 2 W 2E R A 55119,342,000% 7T
(B EINAE 199,924,000 T8) © FTiFA 29
EOAHF RS > ZSHF 2 AT
A TRAE = AT A T IR B AT A R A = AF R A& Ik o

KRBT A=+—H o ARHERT
FUAAC LAY BORBRAL 37 2040

The Group
rEE

2007 2006
—EELHF TEEINE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET BRI
Within one year A—4EN 116,427 72,994
In the second to fifth years inclusive BB AS (B ERERF) 64,596 52,695
181,023 125,689

The Company did not have any significant lease commitments as
a lessee or lessor under non-cancellable operating leases at 31st
December, 2007 and 2006.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The assets
of the schemes are held separately from those of the Group under
provident funds managed by independent trustees.

The retirement benefit cost charged to the income statement
represents contributions paid and payable to the fund by the
Group at rates specified in the rules of the schemes. Where there
are employees who leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, in accordance with the terms of the schemes, the
contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the amount of
forfeited employer’s contributions.

At 31st December, 2007 and 2006, there were no material
forfeited contributions which arose when employees left the
retirement benefit schemes before they were fully vested in
the contributions and which were available to reduce the
contributions payable by the Group in the future years.

The schemes have been closed in 2000 to new employees
as a consequence of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance introduced by the Hong Kong Government.

From Tst December, 2000 onwards, new staff in Hong Kong
joining the Group are required to join the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”). The Group is required to
contribute 5%, of the employees salaries, while the employees
are required to contribute 5% of their salaries to the MPF Scheme.

57.

RoBBLER-FBAETAZt—H
o4 O R o LA AT 7 T
BRI SE U (AT TR SR -

RAKBRGHE

ASSE T J B A A M R B PR AR
AR FTE o 5255 a1 H 2 BLAC 48 [ g 7 7
BEEA > BSLAF A S AR FEA R P B2 AR

4o

i AT R AR PR A B S 70 A 4 [ 42 1 31
AR T8 AE b AR A BB AR « A i B
SeaE B R RE A RTR &) > AURSER
B 2 A > AR S T B AT ) (35T 1 B M 3 MR AR

LA o

A EELEREENEFAS T —H
S 20 L 7 2 1) T 22 S D8 4R 4
JB H R A DB T A TR 2 2 B BB
Sl A 3 I ) A A S s 2 4
HE 2 MERHIE -

P A 5 R 7 0 A 2 B B B )
WA ST — R AR T 5 W AR 4
it -

H o BRTAET H—HE > JURA N
ARSI 2 B TARRLE SR R i AR 5t
# (MHRATFT# ) o ASE F KA B 45 B ZH R
TR BT A A BT B 8 5% < Pk
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57.

58.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES (CONT’D)

The EOS, an employee ownership scheme of Sun Hung Kai, was
formally adopted on 18th December, 2007 and was established to
help attract, recognise and retain talents. Under the EOS, selected
employees or directors of the Sun Hung Kai group (the “Selected
Grantees”) are to be awarded shares of the Sun Hung Kai which
have been purchased by the appointed scheme trustee. Upon the
management’s recommendation, the number of shares awarded to
the Selected Grantees (other than a director of the Sun Hung Kai)
shall be determined, with the vesting dates for various tranches,
by a committee (comprising four members of the Sun Hung Kai’s
senior management) delegated with the necessary authority by
the board of Sun Hung Kai. Any EOS award to a Selected Grantee
who is a director of Sun Hung Kai shall be subject to the approval
by the board of Sun Hung Kai following a recommendation from
the remuneration committee of the board of Sun Hung Kai. The
details of the EOS were set out in the announcement of Sun Hung
Kai dated 28th December, 2007.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 31st December, 2007, certain of the Group’s investment
properties, hotel property, land and buildings, prepaid land lease
payments, properties held for sale with an aggregate carrying
value of HK$4,560,408,000 (2006: HK$3,975,179,000), bank
deposit of HK$120,000,000 (2006: nil), listed investments
belonging to the Group and margin clients with market
value of HK$5,716,995,000 (2006: HK$142,130,000) and
HK$2,286,292,000 (2006: HK$1,164,085,000) together with
certain securities in respect of a listed subsidiary with a carrying
value of HK$1,489,871,000 (2006: HK$1,181,616,000), were
pledged to secure loans and general banking facilities to the
extent of HK$3,874,233,000 (2006: HK$3,075,591,000) granted
to the Group. Facilities amounting to HK$1,921,233,000 (2006:
HK$1,445,429,000) were utilised at 31st December, 2007.

At 31st December, 2007, a bank deposit of HK$1,000,000
(2006: HK$1,000,000) was pledged to secure a bank guarantee
amounting to HK$2,000,000 (2006: HK$2,000,000).

At 31st December, 2007, the Company had bank deposit of
HK$120,000,000 (2006: nil) to secure a loan of HK$103,305,000
(2006: nil) granted by a bank to a subsidiary.

#E

57.

58.

SERBLETAS AL
RRBERETE ()

GiRE N o S S i [y VAN S ITEE= 75
B A mE st ) ([ B o A REsE &1 ) > BFEMR
51~ FAF IR AA o AREAR B A R
TG A I Y 4 R B R ([ E AR )
A A ZE T BT ST A B B B R A )
R RE TR AT GRS SE H SR BRAD) ] HER A B 43
FI A B A BRI A3 0 23 3L B s 308 by i e
HE PHER) 22 B8 (s 25 0 44 = A A
BALR) %8 TN B E sk E o mAF ek
[R5 E RIS AR B T A R T ) 5 7H
ROBT IS B I 22 B & HE S R S R
HERR T AT AR - f B BT A RERT ) 2 W A RO
AN —FBLAE T A A /NH R A
ff o

BEEHA

AEELEF_A=T—H  AEFEET
BeE ¥ WEY - BT - EA
A8 K A B ) 6 TR T 48 (B 4,560,408,000
oo (. FEEINAE 0 3,975,179,000 # o8 )
#R 17 47 3% 120,000,000 5 76 ( — F F N 4F ¢
M) BRALEETREEF 2 EHEN
{8 43 Al 5,716,995,000 # 7T ( = F F /N 4E ¢
142,130,000 #& 7 ) & 2,286,292,000 #& 75 ( —
FENAE © 1,164,085,000% o6) > #H[F £5 T
T B RS A W B R BRI {E 1,489,871,000 ¥ TT
(B4 0 1,181,616,000% 78) E FEAR
45 [ fiT #3,874,233,000 45 76 ( —EE N4 ¢
3,075,591,000% 0) B3 & — SR AT (5 HRH
o M- ERLETF A=+ —H BEH
Z 5B H1,921,233,000% 76 ( — B ENAE ¢
1,445,429,000%7C) °

RoFZEZELE+_A=+—H AN
1,000,000%5 G (= ZFZ 754 © 1,000,000457T)
Z SRATAE AE F R SR — TE £ 222,000,000 %
JC (. FEFNAE 12,000,000 50) 2 SRITHEMR

MRoEBELEFA=Z4—H » AAFRZHBIT
A75£120,000,0004% 76 ( = FE N4« ) E1F
Zy 8R4 T ] — [ K 8§ 2 w1 r 3% 103,305,000 %
JG (B EINAE ) SR AER -

Annual Report 2007
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

59. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

The following is a summary of the significant transactions and

WEF BT A SR

59. BEALTRE RER

PATN B TR AR A R AR R BB N £ 2 BER AL 5 e

balances with related parties during the year and as at the year ZEAMAETE
end.
(@ RZME
(@ Summary of transactions
(Income)/Expense
(BA) X
2007 2006
—E2ELF TERENAE
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5E FET THETT
Ultimate holding company BRERAT
Share of management service expenses MM IR BA 52
(note) (Bf$aE) 8,000 7,550
Share of administrative expenses (note) ~ MEGATEI (FftsE) 1,089 697
Advertising income J#E A (696) (696)
Rent, property management and HA ~ W6 PR e 22 i 2
air-conditioning fees (note) (Ff5E) (3,012) (3,012)
Convertible bonds interest expenses Al AR IR 3,067 1,027
Fellow subsidiaries EEA NG|
Bonds interest expenses fEFHA B SZ (i) 188,312 69,906
Convertible bonds interest expenses AR 5 S B S 12,811 4,290
Advertising income JEE A - (194)
Acquisition of a company from GIGEN Nl
a fellow subsidiary —[HAH = 4,328,000
Proceeds on disposal of an associate A —ThE A F T [H
to a fellow subsidiary [Fi) 25 B o > ] A5 K0 (i) (166,888) =
Payment of a short-term loan due to JEA ] R B A 7 2
a fellow subsidiary FERCE=v ¢ (i) 700,000 200,000
Jointly controlled entity HEEH R
Administration, management and ATHL ~ E K
consultancy fees JRf ) 2 (5,028) (4,906)
Dividend income R (60,000) (120,000)
Property management and S B R 2 R
air-conditioning fees and DA HCAt ) 2EAH B
other property related service fee s 2 (13,879) (14,143)
Rental expenses HH 4B 6,439 2,402
Associates BE QT
Dividend income BB A (1,500) =
Interest income FLE A (2,449) (9,062)
Insurance premium TRB e (902) (4,402)
Service fee income i85 LI UN - (814)
Rent, property management, 4 ~ WSEE R
air-conditioning fees and 272 A L K HA
other related service fees A B 5 2 (455) (934)

Note: Apart from the tenancy agreement entered into by a subsidiary of the
Company and the Sharing of Administrative Services and Management
Services Agreement entered into by the Company with the ultimate
holding company, none of the above related party transactions
constitutes a discloseable connected transaction as defined in the
Listing Rules.

BAF R - BRAS 2 ) — ] A 2 W) T 57 2 AL B Bl DA B A%
O ) BRI RS IR A I RT S 2 AT IR B R
B okt sh - DAL BN 52 5 3 A R R
BB 52 2 ZR T R B S 5
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

59. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(b)

(o)

Key management personnel compensation

HEZ

FLEF—H=4—HILFEE

59. BEAIRZR&EH(E)

(b) TEEEEAEMS

2007 2006

—EZLF TERENE

HK$’000 HK$’000

TET THIT

Short term benefits S 3 A A 36,873 14,408
Post-employment benefits IRARAE A 347 332
37,220 14,740

Certain key management personnel of the Group received
remuneration from the Company’s ultimate holding
company or its wholly-owned subsidiary. The ultimate
holding company provided management services to the
Group and charged the Group a fee, which has been
included in share of management service expenses as
disclosed above in part (a) of this note, for services provided
by those personnel as well as others who were not key
management personnel of the Group.

The management service fee is calculated by reference
to the time devoted by the management personnel on the
affairs of the Group and can be apportioned to the above
key management personnel. The total of such apportioned
amounts, which has been included in the key management
personnel compensation above for 2007, is HK$5,500,000
(2006: HK$4,928,000).

AR T RN BIEA S ml e seds
e 2 ) O A T 2 w5 o de A
RN ) 1) A AR RS T Y A R
B o w% 8T OB FE A B M RE () BBy 2 18
G SRR B B S e o AR RS ez R
B UNCYE NP S SUER S PN |
PRt -

A I F DA RN B A SE %
FT AR E R 2% > R UL E
PETEEAE o ZENRAER
EEEAEIS,500,0009 70 (- EENAE ¢
4,928,000¥70) > EALFEA L B AT
N BB A

The net balances due from (to) related parties at 31st 0 NR-BBLER-FBEANF+=-A=+-—
December, 2007 and 2006 are summarised as follows: B FEUR (FE(T) BEE A + 2 dE e B a4t a0
T :
The Group The Company
KEE VNN
2007 2006 2007 2006
SEEEFE R EARE ZEBEFE CFEARE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T THERT T
Ultimate holding company I B RN (15,102) (97,547) (14,351) (96,944)
Associates R/ 125,036 146,185 = =
Jointly controlled entities [ 2 il > 2 (36,869) (76,877) - -
Fellow subsidiary [i5] 2R Bf g A ) (2,876,183)  (3,963,601) = (359,375)
(2,803,118)  (3,991,840) (14,351) (456,319)
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
A E(BB)BERAA ZE T L E
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59. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

WEF BT A SR

59. BEATXREZREH(E)

(CONT’D)
(c) (Cont'd) (© (&)
The above amounts are included in the balance sheets of bk 4R T DL 3 A AR £ [ J AN
the Group and the Company in the following ways: CEEABERNALR :
The Group The Company
EEE ZAUNE|
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EBEEEFE  EBIRF S - S 552 /AT
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
! FHET THTT THET THTT
Amount due from an — [H & A
associate KK (iii) 78,000 78,000 = =
Trade and B K%
other receivables HoAth E YRR 431 491 = =
Amounts due from i/l
associates KK (iv) 59,584 80,702 = =
Amount due from a jointly — L[]
controlled entity FE il A 26 R (vi) 2,192 2,185 = =
Trade and 85 K
other payables FHCAth A S TE (1,123) (1,083) = =
Amount due to ultimate AR
holding company AGIE/eE (vi) (14,351) (10,919) (14,351) (10,919)
Amounts due to associates K/ 7] IE (iv) (12,605) (12,527) = -
Amount due to a jointly — K—[#3L[A]
controlled entity P il A 2R IH (vi) (39,063) (79,063) = =
Amount due to a fellow  R—[H[A &
subsidiary Rt a8 2 i) 3k T (v) (76,183) (804,226) = -
Bonds held by a fellow — [ ] 25 B Je 28 W
subsidiary A 2 855 (i) (2,800,000) (2,800,000) = -
Convertible bonds held — FAHERL AT K
by ultimate holding [F] 2 K 2 7
company and fellow Rz
subsidiaries AR S - (445,400) = (445,400)
(2,803,118)  (3,991,840) (14,351) (456,319)
(d) During the year, both the Group and a joint venture d FRo AEEE LSS BER—H

partner, each having a 50% interest in a jointly controlled
entity, received and repaid various interest-free loans from
such jointly controlled entity. At 31st December, 2007,
the amounts lent to the Group totalling HK$39,000,000
(2006: HK$79,000,000) were unsecured, interest-free and

repayable on demand.

&7 4% 4 50% 4t

Z F& 7] 2 il £ 2E UL

B EEREE T REER - R _FF
EEF+A=+—H > AEFHMEK
%8 14 39,000,000 % 76 ( - FE ISR ¢
79,000,000%5 7G ) 4 MEHEH ~ o8 K JE %

ZORMEA -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

59. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

60.

A

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

A short-term loan of HK$900,000,000 and bonds of HK$2,800,000,000 were
issued to AGL as part of the consideration for the acquisition of a company
from a fellow subsidiary in 2006.

The short-term loan bears interest at 1% above HIBOR per annum and was
repaid fully in 2007. The bonds bear interest at 1% above HIBOR per annum
and are due for repayment on 24th August, 2009. The interest rate is repriced
on the first day of every six-month period. The bonds are secured by a share
mortgage over the share in a subsidiary, UAF Holdings Limited.

Other than the short-term loan mentioned above, the fellow subsidiary also
advanced another short-term loan of HK$350,000,000 to the Group during
July 2007 to October 2007. The short-term loan bears interest at 1% above
HIBOR per annum.

Details of the transaction are disclosed under Connected Transaction section
in the Directors’ Report.

The loan notes bears interest at 2.5% per annum and the interest is payable
annually. It is due for repayment on 29th August, 2008.

These amounts due from (to) associates are unsecured, non-interest bearing
and repayable on demand, except for an unsecured short-term loan to an
associate of HK$5,000,000 which bears interest at 10.5% per annum. The loan
was repaid fully in 2007.

The amount due to a fellow subsidiary is unsecured, non-interest bearing and
repayable on demand, except for a short-term loan of HK$700,000,000 as
disclosed in note (i) which was repaid fully in 2007.

These amounts due from (to) a jointly controlled entity and ultimate holding
company are unsecured, non-interest bearing and are repayable on demand.

#E

SERBLETAS AL

9. BEAEIRER&GH(EA)

B 5L

(i) R RENAE

U ) 2 o 2 ) 22— [H] 2 ) 2 SRR AR

PRI AR B R A R ERATIR SESR B B - ER %
T ERA TR 37 B
FENAFENA +|m B o BERAFAN
W45 R R A A UAF

TLEL YT
TR s
I8 3 AR 2 & H R E o
Holdings LimitedE@ﬁQ1ﬁ1@ﬁﬁTﬁf?§?EW

%A RS AR R

IR EEEAZCETEETA > B L E
A - [ Z B 2\ 75 83 50,000,000% T 2 5 — K
S5 1 A A AR o %0 ) AR BB R S AR AT R

YR -

(i) RGN E G B S — B R

(iii)  BREHREE 2. 508 - A BHEGFHERE
A ELNENH LA -

(iv) SZ#WH&C ) Bt 4 w1 3
: o MR T — [
W%&ﬁﬂ% KA AE10.5 EF TR RS o
FRLFEWE -

(v)  BRBREEG) BT 700,000,000 76 2 48 1 B3 E i %
S — 117 25 BG4 7 2R

FLAERBIETSL -
AT G B R AR R RO

(Vi) %SRRI () — KR f2 ] i 5 O B dre e fie
FIE R AR AT G S B BRI AT

—24£900,000,000 % 7T . % 11 £ 5k K
2,800,000,000%5 762 it £ 8547 T I A 46 ) - 1 J i

o RAAE SR

I J AR ~ S R A 22
A F] 25,000,000 JCHEHE
ZERRE R

MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND LIABILITIES  60. B EERABEZH 24
The following table lists certain financial assets and financial RIS ALE BT A W B 2 AT Rl
liabilities of the Group which have a term of maturity. Overdue SREE o WMIRATEE R A BRI E
assets are included as on demand. B o
At 31st December, 2007
“EEtE+ZA=1-H
On Within3 3 months 1year to After 5
demand months to 1 year 5 years years Total
REREE AR =@RZ-& -5ZLf 5% o
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THEL TEx TEx TAR TAR TAR
Assets BE
Fixed deposits with banks AT R = 789,427 = = = 789,427
Loans and advances to consumer HABHEF &3
finance customers Y& TN 394,617 666,471 1,167,872 1,445,605 94,405 3,768,970
Loan notes included in amounts due ERHABE AR
from associates ZEHER - - 78,000 - - 78,000
Treasury bills B E %5 = 7,724 = = = 7,724
Term loans HHE 138,181 173,071 319,806 = = 631,058
Liabilities af&
Bank and other borrowings TR 19723 673530 198,111 2,720,382 59210 3,670,956
Loan notes B - 69,166 = = = 69,166
Bonds &% = = - 2,800,000 - 2,800,000
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
BAME (BB)ERA SEE L F E B
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60. MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 0. SH & EE S A& DD 47 (&)

(CONT’D)
At 31st December, 2006
SEERETZAZT—H
On Within 3 3 months 1 yearto After 5
demand months to 1 year 5 years years Total
ISR R =MAN =MAZ—% —HEHE TR A5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T SR SR T T T
Assets BE
Fixed deposits with banks BT B - 839,728 - = - 839728
Loans and advances to consumer HABHEF &3
finance customers ET N 225,286 421,882 1,108,643 1,043,795 71,853 2,871,459
Term loan due from JE i — M) L i )
a listed associate IRk - 5,000 - - - 5,000
Loan notes included in amounts due ERABE AR KK
from associates CEHER = = = 78,000 - 78,000
Treasury bills i = 7,675 = = - 7,675
Term loans HIEHR 216,120 186,097 8,412 27,600 - 438,229
Liabilities af
Bank and other borrowings AT R A & 8,000 1,228,489 298,081 919,151 - 2,453,721
Loan notes BHEE - = = 66,639 - 66,639
Bonds &% - - - 2,800,000 - 2,800,000
Convertible bonds TR 2 - = - 479,783 - 479,783
Short-term loan due to a fellow JEE f— i ) 2% i
subsidiary EK - - 700,000 - - 700,000

61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

61. TEMBEATEH

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st TEELES A —H > ANE EEER
December, 2007 which have their principal place of operations FIEAE b7 A 7 T 2 RS N m R

in Hong Kong are set out below:

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

B BRITRAEEZ LA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BREBRT AT %M@  Principal activity
I 2 = EBRAE MELQREE Bt EEXK
HK$ %o %
BT
Alaston Development Limited US$1 100 100  Property trading
B UE =]
Allied Medical Practices Guild Limited 2 100 30  Provision of contract
R 55 W A PR A healthcare services
RS AR TS
Allied Real Estate Agency Limited 2 100 100  Real estate agency
Tt 5 P ARBA PR F] i AR
AP Administration Limited 2 100 100  Provision of management
and consultancy services
PR AS S I ] A s
AP Corporate Services Limited 2 100 100  Provision of
corporate services
FRAE F A5
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007 WEELLEL A= —H IR

61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT'D)  61. X EMB AT EE (&)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

IEEBITRAEEZ LA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BEB BT rpE,/ &M@  Principal activity
MEBAT BEBERAE MEAREE B EEX®
HK$ % %
HESTH
AP Development Limited 2 100* 100  Investment holding
T 5 b 2 B R AT PR A ) BOEB M
AP Diamond Limited US$1 100 100  Property trading and
1370 holding
ES-S=U SRR VES
AP Emerald Limited US$1 100 100  Investment holding
1378 BOBHER
AP Finance Limited 2 100 100  Money lending
[
AP Property Management Limited 2 100 100  Building management
MR
Bali International Finance Limited 137,500,000 100 58  Financial services and
T R BB A RS investment holding
<5 P RS R SR I
Bali Securities Co. Limited 7,000,000 100 58  Securities dealer
TR FE A FRA T it 22 5 T
Best Melody Development Limited 5,000 100 100  Property holding
o H B AT R ) EREEE/E S
Cheeroll Limited 2 100 58  Investment holding,
securities and
bullion trading
BB - K&
A
Cheertime Investment Limited 1 100 100  Property holding
HRBEA RN EREEE7E S
Choice Rich Investment Limited 1 100 100  Property holding
RBLEA AT EREEE/E S
Cowslip Company Limited 2 100 58  Investment holding
BOATER
Dynamic Force Investments Limited US$1 100 58  Investment holding
1850 BB
Dynamic People Group Limited US$1 100 30  Provision of LASIK and
1370 optical surgical services
FRPRBOL KAR T Tl s
Fame Arrow Company Limited 100,000 100 95  Loan financing

AT B SNy
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
fE M E(FERE) AR AA — Ok E LA A W
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61. TXMBLRAER (&)

for the year ended 31st December, 2007

61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

HMERITRAEEZLH
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BEBBRIT N &M@  Principal activity
S5 NG| EZERA i) PNGIESE=] B EEEK
HK$ % %
T
Florich Development Limited 10,000 100 100  Investment holding
HEERARAF BEHER
Front Sail Limited 5,000 100 100  Property holding
A BRA 7 FREWE
Gilmore Limited 2 100 100  Property holding
ESRE-EUE 3
Gloria (Nominees) Limited 200 100 58  Investment holding
Ed<ELdil
Gloxin Limited 2 100 58  Investment holding
B
Gold Concord Investment Limited 1 100 100  Property holding
EIRER R A RAEWE
Hilarious (Nominees) Limited 10,000 100 58 Investment holding
BB
Hillcrest Development Limited 20 100 100  Property holding
Ed<ELdil
Hi-Link Limited 200 100 100  Investment holding
a7
Integrated Custodian Limited 2 100 100  Property holding
RAEWE
Itso Limited 2 100 58  Securities trading
[
Jaffe Development Limited US$1 100 100  Property holding
13570 ESRCEUE S
Kalix Investment Limited 2 100 100  Property holding
FEWE
King Policy Development Limited 2 100 100  Property holding
S EE A FR A w RAEWE
Landmax Investment Limited 1 100 100  Property holding
SEEBEAFR A ESR=EUE 3
Lexshan Nominees Limited 2 100 58  Nominee service
R A A BRA A AEE RS
Macdonnell (Nominees) Limited 10,000 100 58  Investment holding

g <gcdile
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61. TXMBELRAER (&)

for the year ended 31st December, 2007

61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

B BITRAEEZ LA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries HEB BT rpE,/ 5@  Principal activity
MEATE BEBERAE MEAREE By EEXR
HK$ % %
BT
Mainford Investment Limited 1 100 100  Property holding
SRR B E A R ENEE7E S
Maxplan Investment Limited 2 100 100  Securities trading
BRI EA RA R i or
Mightyton Limited 10,000 100 100  Property holding
REERYE S
Oakfame Investment Limited 2 100 58 Investment holding
R BCEA R BB
Ontone Limited 2 100 100  Hotel operations,
LR EA R ] property development
and property holding
TG SERS ~ e T
EREERE S
Pioneer Score Development Limited 2 100 58  Investment holding
SEUEEE IEAT R A 7 BB
Plentiwind Limited 2 100 58  Futures trading
MEHE
Polyking Services Limited 2 100 58  Building maintenance
R IR A IR A and cleaning services
MR R R IR S
Protech Property Management Limited 5,000 100 58  Building management
R ZEE BLA PR A F TR
QHES Limited US$1 100 30  Provision of elderly
FEEEARA A 12£7C care services
TRBHRH IS
Quality HealthCare Asia Limited** 23,893,734 51 30  Investment holding
LT YA PR 7] BOBHERL
Quality HealthCare Dental Services 1,000 100 30 Provision of dental
Limited services
SRR A RA A SR BB
Quality HealthCare Man Kee 1,000 100 30  Provision of elderly
Elderly Limited care services
FLRE L E A RA T PR R R B
Quality HealthCare Medical 1,300 100 30  Medical facilities and

Centre Limited

LR R LA BRA

services provider

B R it S AR B e v

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
feHE(FERE) FARAA —EE LA A W
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007

61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

EEBRITRAEEZLLA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BEBBRIT N 5@  Principal activity
o) NG| EERA M A REE BiE  EEXK
HK$ % %
HESTH
Quality HealthCare Medical 2 100 30  Provision of contract
Services Limited healthcare services
(g B IR 5 A BR ) FRAE A A (RIS
Quality HealthCare Nursing 10,000 100 30  Provision of nursing
Agency Limited agency services
L (gl B A 4 B A PR A ) PR SR 0 IR
Quality HealthCare Nursing 1,000 100 30  Provision of elderly
Home Limited care services
FAEE L LA RA T PR AR T RS
Quality HealthCare Physiotherapy 1,000 100 30  Provision of physiotherapy
Services Limited services
L) BRI S A PR A T PR SRE PRI B
Quality HealthCare Psychological 1 100 30  Provision of psychological
Services Limited services
L { L B AR R FR 2 ) PR IR S
Quick Art Limited 3,540,000 100 58  Share trading and
property holding
(e WS ERYE S
Ranbridge Finance Limited 20,000,000 100 58  Money lending
TR BB A FR A 7] &
San Pack Properties Limited 10 100 100  Property holding
LA B SEAT BR N ) EREEE/E S
Scienter Investments Limited 20 100 58  Share trading
e 7
SHK Finance Limited 150,000,000 100 34 Money lending
RIS A PR A T fHE
SHK Financial Data Limited 100 51 30  Provision of financial
T P A A B ] information services
PRt A TR W5
SHK Fund Management Limited 5,000,000 100 58  Funds marketing
AR G A R A and management
B A S A B
SHK Investment Services Limited 1,000,000 100 58  Asset holding and leasing
EESE R
SHK Online (Securities) Limited 40,000,000 100 58  Online securities broking

HHBERE GL) AMRATF

and margin financing

RENN e T WA 20 E N
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61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

WE - FF LT A = A

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

61. TXMBELRAER (&)

B BITRAEEZ LA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries HEB BT rpE,/ 5@  Principal activity
o) NG| HERA M QRS B EEX®
HK$ % %
BT
SHK Online Limited 20,000,000 100 58  Investment holding
BB A PR A HEHER
SHK Pearl River Delta 75,000,000 100 58 Investing holding
Investment Company Limited BOBHER
MR REERIT = A I A PR )
Shun Loong Forex Company Limited 32,000,000 100 58  Leveraged foreign
NELREE &1l A R 2 ) exchange dealing
and broking
AR N B 5 T AR A
Shun Loong Futures Limited 15,000,000 100 58  Futures and options dealing
JERER A PR A T MR KRR
Shun Loong Holdings Limited 200,000,000 100 58  Investment holding
JERE AR A PR A W BB HER
Shun Loong Securities 50,000,000 100 58  Securities broking and
Company Limited share margin financing
NEREE 8 274 7 A7 BR A 7] IR AE AT BB IR TR
Sierra Joy Limited 2 100 100  Property holding
ENREE/E S
Splendid Gain Limited 2 100 58  Investment holding
BB
Sun Hing Bullion Company Limited 5,000,000 100 58  Bullion trading
B S R HERE
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited ** 335,958,356 58 58  Investment holding
B AT R ] PR
Sun Hung Kai (Nominees) Limited 200 100 58 Nominee service
Ak (REEAN) ARRAH (ELUNIE7
Sun Hung Kai Bullion 30,000,000 100 58  Bullion trading and
Company Limited investment holding
L B2 PR A AR B AR
Sun Hung Kai Commodities Limited 80,000,600 100 58  Commodities broking
TR AL B A PR A A i 1 B AR AL
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
AR E(EB)ARDA —FF L FEFE R
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61. TXMBLRAER (&)

for the year ended 31st December, 2007

61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

EEBRITRAEEZLLA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BEBBRIT N 5@  Principal activity
o) NG| EERA M A REE BiE  EEXK
HK$ % %
HESTH
Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited 150,000,000 100 58  Foreign exchange dealing
HTIHEEIMIEA PR = ShHER
Sun Hung Kai Insurance 1,000,000 100 58  Insurance broking and
Consultants Limited consultancy services
TSR B A A PR PR B A AL KB Y AR s
Sun Hung Kai International 10,000,000 100 58  Corporate finance services
Limited i S M B
T B A FR A T
Sun Hung Kai International 25,000,000 100 58  Securities, futures and
Commodities Limited options trading
W E KRR
Sun Hung Kai Investment 290,000,000 100 58  Investment holding,
Services Limited share broking and
TS EERE IR A B ] margin financing
POEHEN - RBIRRRAL
8 I TR
Sun Hung Kai Research Limited 100,000 100 58  Securities research services
TSI FE A IR A w77 EORHI RS
Sun Hung Kai Securities 60,000 100 58  Investment holding
(Overseas) Limited HEHE K
WAL SE (5h) ARRA ]
Sun Hung Kai Securities 3,000,000 100 58 Provision of trustee services
(Trustees) Limited PRALAE FEIRBS
WimEEES (fFRt) ARAR
Sun Hung Kai Securities 1,000 100 58  Investment holding
Capital Markets Limited HEHE K
TR IR EATIIG A R R
Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited 124,898,589 100 58  Investment holding
TG ELRE SR A PR 7 g <gcdile
Sun Hung Kai Venture 2 100 58  Investment holding
Capital Limited B
Sun Hung Kai Wealth 5,000,000 100 58  Financial planning

Management Limited and wealth
ST 06 R S AT B 7] management
Vo5 O o) I i



158
for the year ended 31st December, 2007 WEELLEL A= —HIRFE

61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT'D)  61. X EMB AT EE (&)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

B BITRAEEZ LA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries HEB BT rpE,/ 5@  Principal activity
o) NG| HERA M QRS B EEX®
HK$ % %
BT
Sun Tai Cheung Credits Limited 150,000,000 100 58  Money lending
WA BREARAT &
Sun Tai Cheung Finance 25,000,000 100 58  Financial services
Company Limited < RS
Wi 2R B BB A PR A
Texgulf Limited 20 100 58  Property holding
EREEE/ES
To Wan Development 10,000 100 58  Investment holding
Company Limited Ei'aezdiie
kEB A RAF
Tung Wo Investment 10,000 100 58  Investment holding
Company, Limited BB
Rl A E A BR A 7]
United Asia Finance Limited 137,500,000 58 34  Consumer financing
Y& R A IR A FANBA 5
Wah Cheong Development 25,100,000 100 58  Investment holding
Company, Limited Eitg<ezdiie
B EEARAT
Wineur Secretaries Limited 2 100 58  Secretarial services
ML EA PR 7 PSR s
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited 58,330,000 100 58  Property holding
R RS E A BRA T ENEE7E S
With the exception of Alaston Development Limited, AP Diamond FrAlaston Development Limited ~ AP Diamond
Limited, AP Emerald Limited, Dynamic Force Investments Limited >~ AP Emerald Limited * Dynamic Force
Limited, Dynamic People Group Limited, Jaffe Development Investments Limited * Dynamic People Group
Limited and QHES Limited, which were incorporated in the Limited ~ Jaffe Development Limited } F{#E
British Virgin Islands, and Quality HealthCare Asia Limited which AT PR R 5 o i LR S SR AL > DA T e
was incorporated in Bermuda, all the above subsidiaries were FEERYA PR R T S RE AL Ab > DL BB
incorporated in Hong Kong. A B 2 RIS AE s R M AL o
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
tE M E(FB)ARAA —FF L FEFE R
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007 WEELLEL A= —HIRFE

61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT'D)  61. X EMB AT EE (&)

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st —EELFEF A=+ —H » ANFESEL
December, 2007 which were incorporated and have their A1t 0 M S G T S i A M T A A U
principal place of operations outside Hong Kong are set out PAANZ B A SR ¢

below:

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

HEBRTRAEEZ LA
Place of Paid up held by attributable
incorporation/ issued ordinary the Company/ to the
Subsidiaries operation share capital subsidiaries Group
MR, BEERT v N 5@  Principal activity
HEAE R EERA WEARER EfE  EEXK
% %
Allied Properties China Limited ~ Cayman Islands US$1,000 100* 100  Investment holding
SRS 1,00057C BAPER
Ballymote Investments Limited ~ British Virgin US$1 100 100 Investment holding
Islands EST BB PR
b ) el
Bealake Investments Limited British Virgin US$1 100 100 Investment holding
Islands EST BB PR
b ) el
Best Decision Investments British Virgin US50,000 65 38  Investment holding
Limited Islands 50,0005 7C BOATE
o B T
Best Delta International British Virgin US$1 100 58  Investment holding
Limited Islands EST BB PR
o B T
Boneast Assets Limited British Virgin US$1 100 58  Investment holding
Islands EST BB PR
o B T
Constable Development S.A. Panama US$5 100 58  Investment holding
BER 53RTT B
Darroman Investments Limited ~ British Virgin US$1 100 100 Investment holding
Islands EST BB R
b ) A
Fine Class Holdings Limited British Virgin US$1 100 100 Investment holding
Islands EST BB R
b ) A
Gashima Investments Limited British Virgin US$1 100 100 Investment holding
Islands EST BB R
b ) A
Hing Yip Holdings Limited British Virgin US$1 100 58  Property holding
PSR R Islands EST EREEYES
b ) Al
[-Market Limited British Virgin US$1 100 58  Investment holding
Islands EST BB R
b ) Al
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WEFTLE TSR
61. TEMBAREN(H)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

for the year ended 31st December, 2007

61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

ERTRAEEBZLE
Place of Paid up held by attributable
incorporation/ issued ordinary the Company/ to the
Subsidiaries operation share capital subsidiaries Group
A BRERT ApE,/ 5@  Principal activity
MDA R BERA KB 2 REE Bty EEXK
% %
Kenworld Corporation Republic of US$1 100 100  Investment holding
Liberia 1870 AT
Al b B 5 AL B
Lakewood Development United States US$1,000 100 100  Property held for
Corporation of America 1,000 7T sale
ES ERERE T Y/ES
Onspeed Investments Limited British Virgin US$1 100 34 Investment holding
Islands EST BOEPER
S B T
Ranbridge, Inc. The Philippines Peso5,385,000 100 58  Money lending
FEH 5,385,0008 % fif
Shipshape Investments Limited  British Virgin US$1 100 58 Investment holding
Islands EST BB R
b ) Al
SHK Absolute Return Cayman Islands Uss$10 100 58 Investment holding
Managers Ltd B R 10%7T BB R
SHK Dynamic Managers Ltd. Cayman Islands UsSs$10 100 58  Funds management
L dids 105:7T g
SHK Global Managers Limited British Virgin US$5,000 100 58  Funds management
Islands 5,000 70 S
e ) el
SHK Quant Managers Ltd Cayman Islands uUs$10 100 58  Funds management
b & R 103%7T HEg
Sing Hing Investment Limited British Virgin US$1 100 58  Property holding
WL BUE A PR Islands EST SR LS
S BT
Sun Hung Kai International Brunei SGD10,000,000 100 58 International
Bank Brunei Limited Darussalam 10,000,000 banking business
DO AT I PR RAT S
Sun Hung Kai International British Virgin US$50,000 100 58  Investment holding
Investment Management Islands 50,000 7T BT
Limited ey el
Sun Hung Kai Investment Macau MOP1,000,000 100 58  Property holding
Services (Macau) Limited L 1,000,0001& "¢ FHAYE
Sun Hung Kai Online Limited British Virgin US$1 100 58  Online services
Islands 1%7T 4 MR
b ) Al
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMIT! Annual Report 2007
fFABE (FRB)ARAA —FF L FEFE R
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61. TXMBLRAER (&)

for the year ended 31st December, 2007

61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

ERTRAEEZLE
Place of Paid up held by attributable
incorporation/ issued ordinary the Company/ to the
Subsidiaries operation share capital subsidiaries Group
i) AV BRERT ApE,/ 5@  Principal activity
MDA REE BERA HE 2 REE By EEXK
% %
Sun Hung Kai Securities Bermuda US$12,000 100 58  Investment holding
(Bermuda) Limited e 12,0003 7T and management
services
B A B
Sun Hung Kai Securities The Philippines Peso 100 58  Investment holding
(Phil.), Inc. FHE 273,600,000 BAELE
273,600,0004% %
Swan Islands Limited British Virgin US$1 100 58 Investment holding
Islands 1R7T BaEk
S B R
UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin US$1 100 58  Investment holding
Islands 1R7T BaEk
S B R
Upper Selection Investments  British Virgin US$1 100 58  Investment holding
Limited Islands 1R7T BaEk
S B R
Wah Cheong Development British Virgin US$2,675,400 100 58  Investment holding
(B.V.1.) Limited Islands 2,675,400 70 BAELE
S B R
Zeal Goal International British Virgin US$1 100 58 Investment holding
Limited Islands 1R7T BaEk
S B R
TS B (D People’s Republic  RMB25,000,000 58 34  Financial
AMRAF of China ARHE consultancy
AR 25,000,0007C S5
TRIYNTI BRI B/ Vi i People’s Republic ~ RMB15,000,000 58 34 Money lending

AIRAT

of China
rhE \ RAL A

N
15,000,0007C

fEE
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61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

WEFTLE TSR

61. TXMBELRAER (&)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

ERTRAEEBZLE
Place of Paid up held by attributable
incorporation/ issued ordinary the Company/ to the
Subsidiaries operation share capital subsidiaries Group
A BRERT ApE,/ 5@  Principal activity
HEQR R EERA () PNCIESE ) By EEXK
% %
ORISR R 17 5 o People’s RMB10,000,000 58 34 Money lending
AR Republic of China ARM &
e NI 10,000,0007%
R Tl B 5 R People’s HK$1,000,000 100 58  Corporate
AR Republic of China 1,000,000 7C marketing and
GEINEE investment
consultancy
T35 A I
B
5 These shareholdings represent the proportion of nominal value of issued & PSR IROHE B AR 2 m) B 2 954 7 AR T L LE A5
capital held by the Company.
“*  These subsidiaries are listed in Hong Kong and further details about them are o AR O RS LT A B AR I A R 2 A

available in their published audited accounts.

The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company which, in
the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results for
the year or formed a substantial portion of the assets or liabilities
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the
opinion of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

FF RO AR 2 SRR E A

ERBAF T E R G AR A LS A E
KL SRAEMEER A ETEEN D2
AT~ 7 o G 5o AR
FIIRET > B2 ERHBIR IR -

Annual Report 2007
SEELF R
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WEFBLE TS A L

62. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES 62. TEBZNTER

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st December,

2007 are set out below:

TR

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

“ERLFE+ A=+ HZARE LR

Place of B BITIRAEE 2 LA
operation subsidiaries the Group
incorporation/ held by attributable to
operation subsidiaries the Group
Associates AL, MR ZN2E@  Principal activity
LN R P it el By EEXR
% %
China Xin Yongan Futures Hong Kong 25 15  Futures dealing
Company Limited ik B
BT K T B A R
Chronicle Gain Limited Hong Kong 45 26  Property holding
S FRA T ik ENEEE/E S
Drinkwater Investment Limited Hong Kong 22 13 Property holding
A R ) ik SR ERYES
Omicron International Limited British Virgin 44 26 Investment holding
Islands HEHE K
L B LR
Real Estate Investments Hong Kong 40 23 Property development
(N.T.) Limited Arits S Y
Silver York Development Limited Hong Kong 42 24 Investment holding
JEHBERARAT i B
Start Hold Limited Hong Kong 33 19 Investment holding
2 B A PR FiES Ei'aezdiie
Tian An China Investments Hong Kong 36 21 Investment holding
Company Limited ** HE BoEHE
KU B EAPRA TR
**  This associate is listed in Hong Kong and further details about this associate are o IR A FTERE LT A BRI A F 2 A

available in its published audited accounts.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in the

B A 2 R IR A A

LRIV R Ty R G RE EAAE EEA E

opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results for the RBE s R A B T A R (B R ARy 2 A

year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group.
To give details of other associates would, in the opinion of the

Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

LB AT o EEG TR H AL A 7
HFERE - & ERIBRITER -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2007 WEELLEL A= —HIRFE
63. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL JOINTLY CONTROLLED 63, = EHXFE4HITEER
ENTITIES
Particulars of the Group’s principal jointly controlled entities at MNoEBEELFE—H=1—H » AEFEETIL
31st December, 2007 are set out below: Rl HZEm BRI
Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
Place of HEBRITRAEEZ LA
incorporation/ held by attributable to
operation subsidiaries the Group
Jointly controlled entities AR it /88 A ] L@  Principal activity
HE R EI P el By EEXK
% %
Allied Kajima Limited Hong Kong 50 50  Property and
ey investment holding
2 T B EHE
Poltallock Limited Hong Kong 50 29  Provision of facilities
7 and technical services
to medical and
dental practitioners
Io] i A % O e Bk it K%
H il AR5
SHK Corporate Finance People’s Republic 33 19  Corporate finance
(Shanghai) Limited of China advisory
A A S A PR e A RAEFIE A S il e
The above table lists the jointly controlled entities of the Group EREHN AT Ty R R S B AR A
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the R U A B T A B Ay 2 A
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets A5 3 e [R] e i A 2 o
of the Group.
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
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2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
ZEREFE ZEERNE ZRERE ZERAE ZBELE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R Tt Tl T TER
(Restated)
(E31)
Results E
Revenue liezs 845,792 1,000,692 964,603 2,166,396 4,868,777
Operating profit A i A 160,493 428,590 956,840 1,409,155 3,427,574
Finance costs Ei39®N (60,016) (47,208) (96,778) (278,612) (542,346)
Release of negative goodwill =P | 140,282 156,741 = -
Amortisation of capital reserve B B 17,267 17,267 - - -
Share of results of associates JRE Rl Bt ) 2E AR 135,708 165,856 150,388 8,982 264,470
Share of results of jointly controlled JEAG LR e 2
entities ES 41,941 19,090 105,298 159,987 131,106
Profit before taxation BBl s 1 435,675 740,336 1,115,748 1,299,512 3,280,804
Taxation G (71,449) (80,108) (79,306) (50,820) (221,995)
Profit for the year ARAE T F 364,226 660,228 1,036,442 1,248,692 3,058,309
Attributable to : REfET
Equity holders of the Company VN/NE ) 311,020 563,023 935,342 1,047,822 2,253,707
Minority Interests DB R AR 53,206 97,205 101,100 200,870 805,102
364,226 660,228 1,036,442 1,248,692 3,058,809
Basic earnings per share BRIEART A 6363l 11430 17.417A40 1951940 41.3574
HK cents HK cents HK cents HK cents HK cents
At 31st December,
+t-A=+-H
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
CERESE S RN CERERE S CEEANFE ZBELFE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$/000
TFHIT T T TWIT TER
Assets and liabilities EEREE
Total assets B A 10,247,955 9,997,626 11,924,513 22,368,370 27,740,874
Total liabilities AEEE (4,209,712)  (3,350,740)  (3,372,237)  (9,033,806)  (9,658,064)
6,038,243 6,646,886 8,552,276 13,334,564 18,082,810

The Group acquired the UAF Holdings Limited group and the Quality
HealthCare Asia Limited group (“Acquisitions”) in 2006 and valuations
of the net assets arising from the Acquisitions were completed in 2007.
Accordingly, certain amounts for the year 2006 have been restated to
reflect the adjustment to the net assets acquired and goodwill arising

from the Acquisitions.

A4 B i — B ZINAFEUEUAF Holdings Limited 5 1%
T e A S AT PR A ISR (T i 1) - i B {545
ECR ZFELETRAME - Ft  —FFNREZ
T O ES > DL WIS Sl A
PR T 2 o
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A A 1 2 S R A ) % B[] 4 o 4 SE R — F E R AR
ToA=T AR R EER AT

Particulars of major properties held by the subsidiaries and jointly
controlled entities of the Group at 31st December, 2007 are as set out

below:
Effective
% held by
Gross floor the Group
Lease area (S.M.) REEHE Stage of
Name/location expiry Type EEmE ExEE completion
#1 it 2h #5m 1 kW] (EFK) % 5% R P ER
Hong Kong
B
Park Place 2056+ R 3,475 100.00 Existing
7 Tai Tam Reservoir Road WA Y
Hong Kong
M5
KIE K G758
Allied Cargo Centre 2047 G 46,594 100.00 Existing
150-164 Texaco Road WAV
Tsuen Wan, New Territories
Tt B L
A
150 — 1645%
60 Plantation Road 2066 R 639 100.00 Existing
The Peak, Hong Kong BAEYE
Frs L TE
TAHE 6055
Orchid Court 2049 R 1,011 100.00 Existing
38 Tung On Street C 201 100.00 HEYE
Mongkok, Kowloon
LT P
JUBERE £
SR 385%
The Redhill Peninsula 2056+ R 596 100.00 Existing
18 Pak Pat Shan Road HEY 2
Tai Tam, Hong Kong CP 79448% 100.00 Existing
FANIE S B
RNl (Phase 1V)
SE AP LT (5 Pu )
China Online Centre 2026++ C 15,680 100.00 Existing
333 Lockhart Road AW
Wanchai, Hong Kong
F B A A D
BT
% A 3335
St. George Apartments 2081 R 9,499 100.00 Existing
No. 81 Waterloo Road CP 75444 100.00 BiA W2k
Ho Man Tin, Kowloon
LR EINE
JUBEST 3L H
T2 Es 19k
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
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Effective
% held by
Gross floor the Group
Lease area (S.M.) AREEHE Stage of
Name/location expiry Type EEmE ExEE completion
B8 1B #m =5l (FF7K) % 5T P ER
Hong Kong (Cont’d)
&iE (#)
Ibis North Point 2008+ H 6,825 100.00 Existing
138 Java Road BAYE
North Point, Hong Kong
THALEF
wudL A
13858
Century Court 2027++ R 2,592 100.00 Existing
239 Jaffe Road C 1,311 100.00 WA
Wanchai, Hong Kong
THAC R
EH AT
A 2395%
No. 9 Queen’s Road Central 2854 C 1,277 100.00 Existing
Hong Kong HA Y2
TR Fﬁ 9%k
Allied Kajima Building 2047 C 20,442 50.00%  Existing
138 Gloucester Road BiA Y
Wanchai, Hong Kong
W3 R S K JEL
AT
HEATHE1385E
Novotel Century Hong Kong 2047 H 27,364 50.00* Existing
238 Jaffe Road BAY
Wanchai, Hong Kong
A AR
R
it 2E 323 85%
Tregunter Tower 3 2051 R 745 100.00 Existing
14 Tregunter Path BAVERYES
Hong Kon
IR A ] 55 3 e
it
A AR AR 1458
Admiralty Centre 2053+ C 3,042# 58.30 Existing
18 Harcourt Road AW
Hong Kong
R
%%E 1E 185
) LIMITED Annual Report 2007
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Name/location

&1 B

Lease

expiry
Hm

Type
%l

Gross floor

area (S.M.)

BEmE
(FF73K)

Effective
% held by
the Group

FEME

Bils

%

Stage of
completion

5T P ER

Outside Hong Kong
&8 LI

FM 2100 Road and
Diamond Head Boulevard
Harris County

Texas

U.S.A.

2 [ 7N

FM 2100 Road and
Diamond Head Boulevard
Harris County

Sofitel Philippine Plaza Manila
Cultural Centre of the
Philippines Complex

Roxas Boulevard

Pasay City

Manila, Philippines

FHES RN

Sofitel Philippine Plaza Manila
Cultural Centre of the
Philippines Complex

Roxas Boulevard

Pasay City

Shop E on G/F

Macau Chamber of Commerce
Building

No. 165 Rua De Xangai
Macau

PR 1165 5%

LY o HE A e KR
R A ALEE

Tian An Centre

No. 338 Nanjing Road West
Huangpu District

Shanghai

People’s Republic of China
KA H L

2 N RILFIE i
B [

[Py

3384

Freehold
Tk R

201T4+++

2013

2044

13,888,933 ##

73,866

195#

1,873

100.00

50.00*

58.30

58.30

Existing
AW

Existing
BAY=E

Existing
BAY¥

Existing
AW

Notes:

Types of properties: R-Residential, C-Commercial, G-Godown, H-Hotel, CP-Car Parking

Spaces

* Indicates properties held through a jointly controlled entity

o+

++

##
23

A

With option to renew for a further term of 25 years
With option to renew for a further term of 75 years
With option to renew for a further term of 99 years
Saleable area

Site area

Number of car parking spaces

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H K.) LIMITED
BawE (FEE)FRAIA
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